
 

 1 

HERITAGE PRESERVATION BOARD 
JANUARY 8, 2024, AT 6:30 PM 

 CITY HALL AUDITORIUM 
324 EAST PINE STREET, TARPON SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

 
A G E N D A  

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a) July 10, 2023 

b) October 2, 2023 

c) November 6, 2023 

d) December 4, 2023 

4. QUASI-JUDICIAL ANNOUNCEMENT AND SWEARING IN OF SPEAKERS 

5. APPLICATION 23-140: 439 E Lemon Street: After-the-fact new deck. 

6. APPLICATION 23-145: 10 S Pinellas Avenue: New additions. 

7. APPLICATION #23-151: 410 W Lemon Street: Curb cut and new driveway. 

8. APPLICATION #23-152: 150 N Spring Boulevard: Replace existing shingle roof with standing 

seam metal roof. 

9. STAFF COMMENTS 

10. BOARD COMMENTS 

11. ADJOURNMENT 

 

If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the Heritage Preservation Board with respect to any 

matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need a record of the proceedings, and that, for such 

purpose, he/she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes 

the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.  You are invited to attend that meeting to 

express your views or to present facts in regard to the case.  Written comments may be addressed to the 

Planning & Zoning Department, P.O. Box 5004, Tarpon Springs, Florida 34688-5004, and will become part 

of the record.  All documents submitted with the applications are on file and available for inspection in the 

Planning & Zoning Department, City Hall.  Further information may be obtained from the Planning & 

 
 

Renea Vincent, AICP, CPM 
Director 

City of Tarpon Springs, Florida 
PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

324 EAST PINE STREET 
P.O. BOX 5004 

TARPON SPRINGS, FLORIDA 34688-5004 
(727) 942-5611 

FAX (727) 943-4651 

 



 

 2 

Zoning Department, (727) 942-5611.  Said hearing may be continued from time to time pending 

adjournment.  Any person with a disability requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in 

this meeting should call (727) 942-5611 of email a written request to kyothers@ctsfl.us. 

 
 

SECRETARY OF THE INTERIOR’S STANDARDS 

 
1.  A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed in a new use that requires minimal change to the 
defining characteristics of the building and its environment. 

 
2.  The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved.  The removal of historic materials or 
alterations of features and spaces that characterize a property shall be avoided. 

 
3.  Each property shall be recognized as a physical record of its time, place and use.  Changes that create a false 
sense of historical development, such as adding conjectural features or architectural elements from other buildings, 
shall not be undertaken. 

 
4.  Most properties change over time. Those changes that have acquired historic significance in their own right shall 
be retained and preserved. 

 
5.  Distinctive features, finishes, construction techniques or examples of craftsmanship that characterize a property 
shall be preserved. 

 
6.  Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced.  Where the severity of deterioration requires 
replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature shall match the old in design, color, texture and other visual 
qualities and, where possible, materials.  Replacement of missing features shall be substantiated by documentary, 
physical or pictorial evidence. 

 
7.  Chemical or physical treatments, such as sandblasting, that cause damage to historic materials shall not be 
used.  The surface cleaning of structures, if appropriate, shall be undertaken using the gentlest means possible. 

 
8.  Significant archeological resources affected by a project shall be protected and preserved.  If such resources 
must be disturbed, mitigation measures shall be undertaken. 

 
9.  New additional, exterior alterations or related new construction shall not destroy historic materials that 
characterize the property.  The new work shall be differentiated from the old and shall be compatible with the 
massing, size, scale and architectural features to protect the historic integrity of the property and its environment. 

 
10.  New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in such a manner that if removed 
in the future, the essential form and integrity of the historic property and its environment would be unimpaired. 

 
 

mailto:kyothers@ctsfl.us


 

1 

 

Heritage Preservation Board 
July 10, 2023 

M I N U T E S* 
HERITAGE PRESERVATION BOARD 

CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
REGULAR SESSION – JULY 10, 2023 

 
THE HERITAGE PRESERVATION BOARD OF THE CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS, FLORIDA, 
MET IN REGULAR SESSION IN THE CITY HALL AUDITORIUM, 324 EAST PINE STREET, ON 
MONDAY, JULY 10, 2023, AT 6:30 P.M., WITH THE FOLLOWING PRESENT: 

    
Bill Sprecher    Chairperson 
Philip Mrozinski   Vice Chairperson 
Kathleen Hallett   Member 
Rita Kaplan    Alternate 

ABSENT/PRIOR  
NOTICE PROVIDED Michelle Ryan    Member 
   Jean Dinoff    Member 
 
ALSO PRESENT:    Caroline Lanford   Principal Planner 
   Regina Kardash   Board Attorney 
 Kimberly Yothers        Secretary to the Board 
         
1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL           

Mr. Sprecher called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.  
 

Recording Secretary Creighton called the roll. 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS           
There were no public comments. 

 
3. QUASI-JUDICIAL ANNOUNCEMENT AND SWEARING IN OF SPEAKERS    

Ms. Kardash read the quasi-judicial announcement and swore in all who were to testify.  She 
asked the Board to disclose ex-parte communications or conflicts of interest; there were none. 

 

4. APPLICATION 23-70: 467 CYPRESS STREET: AFTER-THE-FACT REQUEST TO 
REPLACE TWO WOOD DECKS.         
 
Staff: 
Ms. Lanford provided background information and noted that Staff recommends 
approval of the application with the following condition: 
 
1. The Certificate of Approval will expire in three (3) years if a building permit has not 

been issued for the project. 
 
Applicant: 
Roy Sipel, 467 Cypress Street, noted that the original decks were rotten and needed to be 
replaced to gain access to the rear unit. 
 
           (Continued) 



 

2 

 

Heritage Preservation Board 
July 10, 2023 

APPLICATION 23-70 (Continued)         
     

MOTION: Mr. Mrozinski 
SECOND: Ms. Hallett 

 
To approve application 23-70, as presented with the conditions recommended by Staff. 
 
 Vote on Motion:  Upon a roll call vote, the motion was passed as follows: 
 
   Ms. Kaplan    Yes 
   Ms. Hallett    Yes 
   Mr. Mrozinski    Yes 
   Mr. Sprecher    Yes 

 
5. APPLICATION 23-41: 53 W TARPON AVENUE: AFTER-THE-FACT REQUEST TO 

REPLACE CHIMNEYS.           
Staff: 
Ms. Lanford provided background information and noted that Staff recommended approval of 
the project as presented by the applicant was an acceptable remedy to the code violation. 
However, this application was an opportunity to reflect on the threat that incremental demolition 
by neglect presents to the integrity of the City’s historic district. Demolition by neglect could be 
the result of benign indifference or a deliberate attempt to circumvent regulations. Whatever 
the cause, the effect was the same; the loss of irreplaceable resources and the erosion of the 
district’s integrity. 
 
Applicant: 
Maureen Cravey, 1504 Riverside Drive, noted that she asked John Hoffman to design the 
chimneys so that the new chimneys would be as close to the old chimneys as possible. 
 
    MOTION: Ms. Hallett 

    SECOND: Mr. Mrozinski 
 
  To approve 23-41 as presented with the conditions recommended by Staff. 
 
 Vote on Motion:  Upon a roll call vote, the motion was passed as follows: 
 
   Ms. Kaplan    Yes 
   Ms. Hallett    Yes 
   Mr. Mrozinski    Yes 
   Mr. Sprecher    Yes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

3 

 

Heritage Preservation Board 
July 10, 2023 

6. APPLICATION 23-76: 53 W TARPON AVENUE: NEW SIGN ON SOUTH ELEVATION.  
Staff: 
Ms. Lanford provided background information and noted that Staff recommended approval of 
Application #23-76, as presented, for a Certificate of Approval, with the following condition: 
1. The Certificate of Approval will expire in three (3) years if a building permit has not been 

issued for the project. 
 

Applicant: 
Alvin Ramos, 4590 118th Ave N, noted that he was available to answer questions. 

 
    MOTION: Ms. Kaplan 
    SECOND: Ms. Hallett 
 
  To approve 23-72 as presented with the conditions recommended by Staff. 
 
 Vote on Motion:  Upon a roll call vote, the motion was passed as follows: 
 
   Ms. Kaplan    Yes 
   Ms. Hallett    Yes 
   Mr. Mrozinski    Yes 
   Mr. Sprecher    Yes 

 
7. STAFF COMMENTS           

Staff had no comments. 
 

8. BOARD COMMENTS             
Mr. Mrozinski asked about whether there was a member of the City that drove around to look 
for properties that were being neglected; in order to prevent properties from becoming so 
dilapidated that they require demolition.  
 
Ms. Kardash noted that most communities were complaint based; and Code Enforcement did 
not generally, actively seek violations. 
 
Ms. Lanford mentioned that historic structures were not allowed to be demolished just 
because it was not cared for, and that pieces of historic structures should be thought of in the 
same way.  The owner of a historic structure should not be allowed to replace a wood door 
with a vinyl door, simply because it rotted due of lack of maintenance.  Ms. Lanford further 
noted that incremental change to a historic structure slowly chipped away at the district.  
 

9. ADJOURNMENT           
With no further business, Chairperson Sprecher adjourned the meeting at 7:22 p.m. 

 
 

____________________________________ 
Bill Sprecher, Chairperson 
 

*SECRETARY’S NOTE: The preceding are action minutes and are not the official meeting 
record. 



 

1 

 

Heritage Preservation Board 
October 2, 2023 

M I N U T E S* 
HERITAGE PRESERVATION BOARD 

CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
REGULAR SESSION – OCTOBER 2, 2023 

 
THE HERITAGE PRESERVATION BOARD OF THE CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS, 
FLORIDA, MET IN REGULAR SESSION IN THE CITY HALL AUDITORIUM, 324 EAST 
PINE STREET, ON MONDAY, OCTOBER 2, 2023, AT 6:30 P.M., WITH THE 
FOLLOWING PRESENT: 

    
Bill Sprecher    Chairperson 
Philip Mrozinski   Vice Chairperson 
Kathleen Hallett   Member 
Michelle Ryan   Member 
Jean Dinoff    Member 
Rita Kaplan    Alternate 

ABSENT/PRIOR  
NOTICE PROVIDED  
 
ALSO PRESENT:    Caroline Lanford   Principal Planner 
   Regina Kardash   Board Attorney 
 Kimberly Creighton        Secretary to the Board 
         
1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL          

Mr. Sprecher called the meeting to order at 6:33 p.m.  
 

Recording Secretary Creighton called the roll. 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS           
There were no public comments. 

 
3. QUASI-JUDICIAL ANNOUNCEMENT AND SWEARING IN OF SPEAKERS   

Ms. Kardash read the quasi-judicial announcement and swore in all who were to 
testify.  She asked the Board to disclose ex-parte communications or conflicts of 
interest; there were none. 

 
4. APPLICATION 23-105: 150 N. SPRING BOULEVARD: REPLACE WINDOWS. 

(APPLICATION DEFERRED, TO BE READVERTISED).      
 

5. APPLICATION 23-114: 451 E. TARPON AVENUE: ADDITION TO PRIMARY 
STRUCTURE. (APPLICATION DEFERRED, TO BE READVERTISED)   
 
 
 
 



 

2 

 

Heritage Preservation Board 
October 2, 2023 

6. APPLICATION 23-115: 316 W. LEMON STREET: NEW PATIO.    
Staff: 
Ms. Lanford provided background information and noted that Staff recommended 
approval of the project with the following conditions: 

1. The patio be relocated closer to the rear of the property. 
2. The patio must continue to be screened from view with landscaping or 

vegetation. 
3. The Certificate of Approval will expire in three (3) years if a building permit 

has not been issued for the project. 
 
Applicant: 
John Geiger, 2707 Haverhill Court, Clearwater, noted that he was available to answer 
questions.  He further noted that they oriented the patio so it would not affect trees. 

 
MOTION: Mr. Mrozinski 
SECOND: Ms. Dinoff 

 
To approve 23-115 as presented with the conditions recommended by Staff. 

 
Motion withdrawn to reopen the public hearing. 

 
MOTION: Mr. Mrozinski 
SECOND: Ms. Hallett 
 

To reopen the public hearing so Mr. Geiger could speak. 
 

Vote on Motion:  Upon a viva voce vote, the motion was passed unanimously. 
 

To approve 23-115 as presented but to push the patio back so that it was in 
line with the house and to continue screening the patio from view of Lemon 
Street with landscaping or vegetation. 
 

MOTION: Mr. Mrozinski 
SECOND: Ms. Hallett 

 
Vote on Motion:  Upon a roll call vote, the motion was passed as follows: 

 
Ms. Dinoff    Yes 
Ms. Hallett    Yes 
Ms. Ryan    Yes 
Mr. Mrozinski    Yes 
Mr. Sprecher    Yes 
 
 

 



 

3 

 

Heritage Preservation Board 
October 2, 2023 

7. STAFF COMMENTS           
Ms. Lanford mentioned that the cultural resources survey that was being done for the 
Union Academy area and for the Greektown Traditional Cultural District.  The 
Greektown District was adopted nationally but not adopted locally when it was created 
and there were no design guidelines or protections in place.  They were now looking 
at different alternatives for historic preservation in the Greektown District to adopt so 
they could create a local district. 
 

8. BOARD COMMENTS             
Ms. Ryan indicated that it appeared as though they were covering the rosettes on the 
building at 20 Hibiscus Street.  She noted that the Board conditioned the approval for 
that building on the rosettes being preserved.   
 
Ms. Lanford indicated that she was looking into the issue. 
 

9. ADJOURNMENT           
With no further business, Chairperson Sprecher adjourned the meeting at 7:07 p.m. 

 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Bill Sprecher, Chairperson 
 

*SECRETARY’S NOTE: The preceding are action minutes and are not the official 
meeting record. 
 
 



 

1 

 

Heritage Preservation Board 
November 6, 2023 

M I N U T E S* 
HERITAGE PRESERVATION BOARD 

CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
REGULAR SESSION – NOVEMBER 6, 2023 

 
THE HERITAGE PRESERVATION BOARD OF THE CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS, 
FLORIDA, MET IN REGULAR SESSION IN THE CITY HALL AUDITORIUM, 324 EAST 
PINE STREET, ON MONDAY, NOVEMBER 6, 2023, AT 6:30 P.M., WITH THE 
FOLLOWING PRESENT: 

    
Bill Sprecher    Chairperson 
Kathleen Hallett   Member 
Rita Kaplan    Alternate 

ABSENT/PRIOR  
NOTICE PROVIDED Philip Mrozinski   Vice Chairperson 

Michelle Ryan   Member 
Jean Dinoff    Member 

 
ALSO PRESENT:     Caroline Lanford   Principal Planner 

Regina Kardash   Board Attorney 
 Kimberly Creighton        Secretary to the Board 

         
1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL          

Mr. Sprecher called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.  
 

Recording Secretary Creighton called the roll. 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS           
There were no public comments. 

 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES          

a. April 3, 2023 
b. May 1, 2023 

MOTION: Ms. Hallett 
SECOND: Ms. Kaplan 

 
To approve the April 3, 2023, minutes as presented. 

 
Vote on Motion:  Upon a roll call vote, the motion was passed as follows: 

 
Ms. Kaplan    Yes 
Ms. Hallett    Yes 
Mr. Sprecher    Yes 
 
       (Continued) 



 

2 

 

Heritage Preservation Board 
November 6, 2023 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES (CONTINUED)        
MOTION: Ms. Hallett 
SECOND: Ms. Kaplan 

 
To approve the May 1, 2023, minutes as presented. 

 
Vote on Motion:  Upon a roll call vote, the motion was passed as follows: 

 
Ms. Kaplan    Yes 
Ms. Hallett    Yes 
Mr. Sprecher    Yes 

 
4. QUASI-JUDICIAL ANNOUNCEMENT AND SWEARING IN OF SPEAKERS   

Ms. Kardash read the quasi-judicial announcement and swore in all who were to 
testify.  She asked the Board to disclose ex-parte communications or conflicts of 
interest; there were none. 

 
5. APPLICATION 23-97: NE CORNER OF BATH AND LEMON STREETS: NEW 

SINGLE-FAMILY DWELLING (TAKEN AFTER ITEM 6)      
Staff: 
Ms. Lanford provided background information and noted that Staff recommends 
approval for project with the following conditions: 

1. A variance is required for the Bath Street facing balcony. If a variance is not 
issued, plans will be revised to comply with the Land Development Code. 

2. Details for fencing will be provided with building permit applications for staff 
review for compliance with the DRGM and the Land Development Code. 

3. Shutters are to be wood, full height and one-half the width of the window, and 
attached to the window casing, not the exterior finish. 

4. The garage shall utilize carriage style doors and hardware. 
5. The landscaping plan should maximize stormwater retention and will require 

review and approval from the Municipal Arborist through the building permit 
process. 

6. The Certificate of Approval will expire in three (3) years if a building permit 
has not been issued for the project. 

 
Applicant: 
Bryan Glaus, 524 Rebstock Blvd, noted that he was building the home for his family. 
 
Frankie Gilcrest Jr., 401 N Walton Avenue, noted that he supported the application. 

 
 
 
 
 
           (Continued) 



 

3 

 

Heritage Preservation Board 
November 6, 2023 

APPLICATION 23-97 (CONTINUED)         
MOTION: Ms. Hallett 
SECOND: Ms. Kaplan 

 
To approve 23-97 as presented with the conditions presented by Staff. 

 
Vote on Motion:  Upon a roll call vote, the motion was passed as follows: 

 
Ms. Kaplan    Yes 
Ms. Hallett    Yes 
Mr. Sprecher    Yes 

 
6. APPLICATION 23-105: 150 N. SPRING BOULEVARD: ENCLOSED PORCH 

RENOVATION (TAKEN BEFORE ITEM 5)        
Staff: 
Ms. Lanford provided background information and noted that Staff recommended 
approval of the application, with the following conditions: 

1. The Certificate of Approval will expire in three (3) years if a building permit 
has not been issued for the project. 

 
Applicant: 
Dean Theophilopoulos, 150 N Spring Blvd, noted that the porch was added to the 
home prior to him having purchased it.  He wanted to make it look more like the rest 
of the house. 

 
MOTION: Ms. Hallett 
SECOND: Ms. Kaplan 

 
To approve 23-105 as presented with conditions recommended by Staff. 

 
Vote on Motion:  Upon a roll call vote, the motion was passed as follows: 

 
Ms. Kaplan    Yes 
Ms. Hallett    Yes 
Mr. Sprecher    Yes 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

4 

 

Heritage Preservation Board 
November 6, 2023 

7. APPLICATION 23-114: 451 E. TARPON AVENUE: NEW SIGN ON SOUTH 
ELEVATION            
Staff: 
Ms. Lanford provided background information and noted that Staff recommended 
denial of the application, based on the review criteria. However, the addition was 
generally consistent with the Historic District Design Review Guidelines Manual 
(DRGM) Section 4.10 “Universal Guidelines for Additions.” If the Heritage 
Preservation Board approved the application, the following conditions were 
recommended: 

 
1. Siding materials must be specified by the Heritage Preservation Board (HPB) 

and approved by staff during the building permitting process. 
2. The Certificate of Approval will expire in three (3) years if a building permit has 

not been issued for the project. 
 
Applicant: 
Lori Rainaldi, 451 E Tarpon Ave., noted that she they did not plan to take any brick 
down and they were unable to find brick to match the brick that was used in 1916, so 
they thought that having the contrasting Hardi-board would be appropriate.  She 
further noted that she was willing to use brick if the Board wanted them too. 
 
Scott Weaver, 451 E Tarpon Ave., noted that the door that they were proposing was 
expected to lead to the pool. 
 
Frankie Gilcrest Jr., 401 N Walton Avenue, noted that he supported the application. 

 
MOTION: Ms. Hallett 
SECOND: Ms. Kaplan 

 
To approve 23-114, with conditions recommended by staff and for the after-
the-fact approval for the windows and doors to the circa 1960’s addition. 

 
Vote on Motion:  Upon a roll call vote, the motion was passed as follows: 

 
Ms. Kaplan    Yes 
Ms. Hallett    Yes 
Mr. Sprecher    Yes 

 
8. STAFF COMMENTS           

Ms. Lanford mentioned that Mrs. Patricia McNeese will present the resiliency plan at 
the next meeting and there will be a kickoff for the new historic survey. 
 
 
 
 



 

5 

 

Heritage Preservation Board 
November 6, 2023 

9. BOARD COMMENTS             
Ms. Hallett noted that the house at Spring Boulevard across from Craig Park appeared 
to be neglected.  She thought the house should be fixed by now. 
 
Ms. Lanford noted that the applicant may have been waiting for permits. 
 

10. ADJOURNMENT           
With no further business, Chairperson Sprecher adjourned the meeting at 7:39 p.m. 

 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Bill Sprecher, Chairperson 
 

*SECRETARY’S NOTE: The preceding are action minutes and are not the official 
meeting record. 
 
 



1 

Heritage Preservation Board 
December 4, 2023 

M I N U T E S* 
HERITAGE PRESERVATION BOARD 

CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
REGULAR SESSION – DECEMBER 4, 2023 

THE HERITAGE PRESERVATION BOARD OF THE CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS, 
FLORIDA, MET IN REGULAR SESSION IN THE CITY HALL AUDITORIUM, 324 EAST 
PINE STREET, ON MONDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2023, AT 6:30 P.M., WITH THE 
FOLLOWING PRESENT: 

Bill Sprecher  Chairperson 
Philip Mrozinski Vice Chairperson 
Kathleen Hallett Member 
Michelle Ryan Member 
Jean Dinoff  Member 

ABSENT/PRIOR 
NOTICE PROVIDED Rita Kaplan Alternate 

ALSO PRESENT: Patricia McNeese Planning Supervisor 
Caroline Lanford Principal Planner 
Regina Kardash Board Attorney 
Kimberly Creighton Secretary to the Board 

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL
Mr. Sprecher called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 

Recording Secretary Creighton called the roll. 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no public comments. 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. June 5, 2023

MOTION: Mr. Mrozinski 
SECOND: Ms. Kaplan 

To approve the June 5, 2023, minutes as presented. 

Vote on Motion:  Upon a roll call vote, the motion was passed as follows: 

Ms. Dinoff Yes 
Ms. Hallett Yes 
Ms. Ryan Yes 
Mr. Mrozinski  Yes 
Mr. Sprecher  Yes 



 

2 

 

Heritage Preservation Board 
December 4, 2023 

4. QUASI-JUDICIAL ANNOUNCEMENT AND SWEARING IN OF SPEAKERS   
Ms. Kardash did not read the quasi-judicial announcement, but she swore in all who 
were to testify. 

 
5. APPLICATION 23-140: 439 E LEMON STREET: AFTER-THE-FACT NEW DECK  

The applicant was absent from the meeting, so Mr. Mrozinski noted that he wanted to 
continue the application to the next hearing since the applicant was not available for 
questions. 

MOTION: Mr. Mrozinski 
SECOND: Ms. Dinoff 

 
To continue application 23.140 to the January 8, 2023, Heritage Preservation 
Board Meeting at 6:30 P.M. 
 
Ms. Ryan noted that she thought it was a simple application that could be 
heard without the applicant present. 

 
Vote on Motion:  Upon a roll call vote, the motion was passed as follows: 

 
Ms. Dinoff    Yes 
Ms. Ryan     No 
Ms. Hallett    Yes 
Mr. Mrozinski    Yes 
Mr. Sprecher    Yes 

 
6. PRESENTATION: TARPON SPRINGS ADAPTATION AND RESILIENCY PLAN  

FOR THE HISTORIC DISTRICT AND GREEKTOWN      
Staff: 
Mrs. McNeese presented the item marked Exhibit “A”. 
 
Board: 
Mr. Sprecher noted that he wanted a month to review the plan to make comments. 

 
7. WORKSHOP: DRAFT HISTORIC AND CULTURAL RESOURCES ELEMENT OF 

THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN         
 
The Board and Staff held a workshop. 

 
8. STAFF COMMENTS           

There were not additional Staff comments. 
 
 
 
 
 



 

3 

 

Heritage Preservation Board 
December 4, 2023 

9. BOARD COMMENTS             
There were no additional Board comments. 
 

10. ADJOURNMENT           
With no further business, Chairperson Sprecher adjourned the meeting at 7:41 p.m. 

 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Bill Sprecher, Chairperson 
 

*SECRETARY’S NOTE: The preceding are action minutes and are not the official 
meeting record. 
 
 



Tarpon Springs Adaptation and Resiliency Plan
for the Historic District and Greektown

September 2023

Exhibit “A”

l 

--



Project Summary 

Adaptation and Resiliency Plan for 

the Historic District and Greektown

• Assessment of historical resource assets built 

before 1976 (pre-dating flood regulations).

• Characterization of the primary hazards putting 

assets at risk.

• Asset risk exposure analysis by geographic area 

and by structure type.

• Description of current operating adaptation and 

resiliency framework and programs.

• Community engagement methods/results.

• Plan: vision, goals, objectives and action items.

• Adaptation and resiliency alternatives and tools.

• Maps, hurricane history, asset spreadsheets, 

public survey results.

Exhibit “A”
N 

+ 
Union Academy 
Neighborhood 

Clearwater Tampa 

St Petersburg 

Tarpon Springs, Florida 
Service La er Credits: Esri, HERE, Garmin, c O enStreetMa contributors, 

--



Adaptation and Resiliency Plan for 

the Historic District and Greektown

• Greektown National District: A Traditional Cultural Property

• Tarpon Springs Historic District: National Register District and Local District

• Union Academy Neighborhood

• Primarily masonry and wood frame structures

• Contributing and non-contributing structures

Part 1 – Community Descriptions 

Part 2 – Hazard Profiles 

• High Water Events

• Rainfall and nuisance flooding (i.e., “sunny day” tidal flooding)

• Storm surge flooding – flood zones and Coastal High Hazard Area

• Long-term sea level rise

• High Wind Events – Tarpon Springs is in the 145-mile per hour windborne debris region

Exhibit “A”



Part 2 – Hazard Profiles:
 Coordinated and 
Related Projects

Adaptation and Resiliency Plan for 

the Historic District and Greektown

Exhibit “A”

TABLE 2-1. Coordinated/Related Projects At A Glance: Historic Resources, Flooding and Sea Level Rise 

PLANS, STUDIES, LEGISLATION 

City of Tarpon Springs 

Plans & Adaptation ard Resiliency Plan for Historic District ard Greektown 

Studies 

Regulatory 

Programs 

Certification 

Programs 

Stormwater Act ion Plan 

Seawall Master Plan 

Strategic Plan 

Sustainability Action Plan 

Comprehensive Plan (Full Update) 

Vulnerability Assessment ard Action Plan<D 

Union Academy Cultural Resources Survey 

Historic Districl/Greektown Survey and Update 

Floodplain Management Ordinance 

Stormwater Management Ordinance 

Heritage Preservation Ordinance and Historic District Design Guidelines 

National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System 

National Flood Insurance Community Rating System 

Pinellas County 

Plans & Anclote River Watershed Mana ement Plan 

Studies Pinellas County Local MI1igalion Strategy 

Keeping Pinellas Above Water: Countywide Flood Mitigation Action Plan@ 

Historic Resources Survey of Flood Hazard Areas® 

State of Florida 

Statewide Flooding & SLR Resiliency Plan 

Imagery and Li DAR data collectioo currently underway 

Includes Tarpon Springs focus area 

Primary Government Entities Involved 
TARPON SPRINGS 

Planning and Zoning Department 

Public Services Department, Sustainability Coordinator 

Public Works Department, Streets and Stormwater Division 

Project Administration 

Building Development Department, Floodplain Coordinator 

PINELLAS COUNTY 

Office Sustainability & Resiliency 
Planning Department, Historic Preservation Specialist 

SCHEDULE HAZARDS OF CONCERN 

Highlighted Neighborhood 

0 0 0 0 0 • • • 
COl)1P.leted£'Ian .. ,J.Jpda(ed. October 20~7 0 • • • • 

0 0 0 • • • 
0 0 0 0 0 • • • • 
0 0 0 0 0 • • • • 

• • • • 
0 0 0 • • • • 

• 
• • • .... --. 0 • • • • 

0 • • • • 
0 0 0 • . -- .. 0 • • • I • .... ., . - .. 0 • • • • 

. . -. -. 0 • • • • 
• II I • I I ., 

0 0 0 0 0 • • • • 
0 0 • • • 

.. I . . .. I I II 0 0 • • • • 

N (") (") (") (") '<I" '<I" '<I" '<I" 
~ N N ~ ~ N N ~ N 

ti C: ~ =i ti C: ..!. =i ti "' "' a. 
0 -, <t: -, 0 -, <t: -, 0 

., 
l >- ,!' 

-" E (J i8 .. 0 0 ,::, :;; C .. .. ·2 (J £ 
Cl <( 

0 C: u. C: 0 0 
Q. ·c "' :, 

Hazard Details Neighborhoods 
Current/Chronic Flooding: Includes storrmvater problem areas and nuisance flooding Sponge Docks: In Greektown District 

• All hazards prevalent 
Coastal High Hazard Area: Hurricane Category One Storm Surge • Few surveyed structures currently 

SFHA and 500-Year Floodplain: Flood Zones A (Special Flood Hazard Area) and X (500-Year Floodplain) Fruit Bowl: In Historic District 

NOAA Intermediate-Low: Intermediate Low Sea Level Rise (SLR) Scenario pro1ected in by the 
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (2040 and 2070 planning horizons) 

NOAA Intermediate-High: Intermediate High Sea Level Rise (SLR) Scenario projected in by the 

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (2040 and 2070 planning horizons) 

• Chronic f looding in localized places 

• All other hazards of concern prevalent 
• 1959-built ard older structures 

Union Academy 
• Chronic f looding, SFHA, CHHA 

• 500-Yr Floodpla in, SLR hazards --



Adaptation and Resiliency Plan for 

the Historic District and Greektown

Part 3 – Risk Exposure: Flood Risk for 602 pre-1976 Extant Resources 

Local and National Register Tarpon Springs Historic District Extant Resources Flood Risk Status
Quantity Flood Risk Zone Notes

168 100-year (1%) Structures listed in 2009 survey report
16 100-year (1%) Structures built 1960-1975
55 500-year (0.2%) Structures listed in 2009 survey report

153 X (unshaded) Structures in minimal flood risk area
392 Total Pre-1976 Extant Resources

Greektown District Extant Resources Flood Risk Status (Excludes overlap of Historic District)
Quantity Flood Risk Zone Notes

167 100-year (1%) Structures built before 1975 (136 contributing, 31 non-contributing)
29 500-year (0.2%) Structures built before 1975 (25 contributing, 4 non-contributing)
14 X (minimal risk) Structures built before 1975 (8 contributing, 6 non-contributing)

210 Total Pre-1976 Extant Resources
10 100-year (1%) Structures built after 1975 (7 contributing, 3 non-contributing)
1 500-year (0.2%) Structures built after 1975 (1 contributing)
1 X (minimal risk) Structures built after 1975 (1 contributing)

• 58% are located in the Special Flood Hazard Area (100-Year Floodplain or “AE-zones”)

• 14% are located in the 500-Year Floodplain (“X-zone”)

• 28% are located outside the floodplain

• A total of 351 pre-1976 structures are in the Special Flood Hazard Area 

• A total of 293 contributing or contributing-altered structures are in the Special Flood Hazard AreaExhibit “A”



Coastal High Hazard Area affects 50% of pre-1976 
structures (shaded) in Historic District and Greektown 

Adaptation and Resiliency Plan for 

the Historic District and Greektown

Floodplain Coverages Exhibit “A”

N 

. j,11 + 
I ~1~\~ 

§ 0 @ii' 

~~~ / 

r.~ I I 
.>---=----~~_!J - llil ~ ! 

)I ~ I 11.'f'----__JII~ _ 

all~~-~l~ - . ,-. ,- . ' . ~ ...... 
~ I ,-

~-----L----'-~ • • 
100-Year Floodplain =~ 
500-Year Floodplain (additional area) ~ -

- Contributing Structures and Features 

I 

100-Year Floodplain 

500-Year Floodplain (additional area) 
Fruit Salad 

Neighborhood 

"\ T T 
- Contributing 

'---- ---+---
- Contributing-Altered 

Non-Contributing or Vacant 



Adaptation and Resiliency Plan for 

the Historic District and Greektown

Part 3 – Neighborhood Risks: The “Canal”

Exhibit “A”



Adaptation and Resiliency Plan for 

the Historic District and Greektown

Part 3 – Neighborhood Risks: “Fruit Salad” Neighborhood 

Exhibit “A”



Adaptation and Resiliency Plan for 

the Historic District and Greektown

Part 3 – Risk Exposure: Wind 

• All 602 resources evaluated are equally vulnerable to damage from high sustained winds

• Key messages are to strengthen the structural loading and to protect openings – 

for historic structures, this is best done with a shutter system Exhibit “A”

Construction loads (people, materials) 
Suction (uplift) 

t 

Dead load (structure) 

Live loads (people, furn iture etc) Internal pressure 

.a. J, ~ ➔ 
Wind • • • Suction 

+ + + + + .. .. -+ ... ... ... 
Dead load (structure) 

..... ... ... ... ... 



Adaptation and Resiliency Plan for 

the Historic District and Greektown

• Workshops and survey – 

well-attended, much 

interest in this topic

• Critical Historical Asset:

Located in the Special Flood 

Hazard Area and:

• is publicly owned,

• has historic district status 

(local or national), or,

• was ranked of high 

importance by the 

citizens

Part 4 – Community Engagement 

Critical Historical Resource Assets in Tarpon Springs
Historic Resource Asset Ownership Public Survey Priority Notes

Sponge Docks public high importance City-owned commercial docks
Craig Park public high importance City-owned park
Union Academy Family 
Center

public City-owned

Local Historic District public/private high importance SFHA primarily covers Fruit Salad 
neighborhood which includes 171 
contributing and contributing-altered 
resources in the SHFA

Greektown District public/private high importance SFHA primarily covers commercial area 
which includes 182 contributing resources 
in the SHFA (plus 12 resources that are also 
contributing in the Local Historic District 
and included above)

Critical Historical Assets will be an important component in acquiring Florida Resiliency Act funding.

Exhibit “A”



Adaptation and Resiliency Plan for 

the Historic District and Greektown

Vision: Tarpon Springs will maintain the value of its cultural heritage through 

implementation of public and private historic resource adaptation and resilience efforts 

that reduce the risk and extent of exposure to coastal hazard impacts.

Part 5 – Plan 

• Goal 1: Continue to identify and analyze data on historic resources, hazard impacts and 

risk exposure.

• Goal 2: Identify and implement adaptation and resiliency actions for historic resources 

and areas.

• Goal 3: Launch a public awareness and education program on hazard risks to heritage 

assets.

• Goal 4: Establish a strong intergovernmental support network to integrate and share 

hazard characterization data, and, coordination of adaptation and resiliency planning.

Plan aligns with City’s Strategic Plan, Sustainability Action Plan, and Comprehensive Plan

Exhibit “A”



Adaptation and Resiliency Plan for 

the Historic District and Greektown

Part 6 – Property Adaptations 

1. Complete an Assessment for Flood and Wind Risk

2. Temporary Protective Measures

3. Site and Landscape Adaptations

4. Protect Utilities

5. Dry Floodproofing

6. Wet Floodproofing

7. Elevate Building on a New Foundation

8. Elevate Interior Structure

9. Abandon the Lowest Floor

10.Move the Historic Building

Based on measures outlined in The Secretary of the Interior’s 

Standards for Rehabilitation & Guidelines on Flood Adaptation for 
Rehabilitating Historic Buildings

Exhibit “A”

f\oocl \.~1e\ •• 
I, • 

I 



Adaptation and Resiliency Plan for 

the Historic District and Greektown

Part 6 – Property Adaptations - Examples 

Temporary Measures 

Site and Landscape Adaptations 
Exhibit “A”

orced 

or 
drainage 

Standing Flood Water 



Adaptation and Resiliency Plan for 

the Historic District and Greektown

Part 6 – Property Adaptations - Examples 

Neighborhood Solutions 

Elevate the Building 

Move the Building Exhibit “A”



Part 6 – Longer 
Term Sea Level 
Rise 

• NOAA projects 

increases of 2.66 

feet by 2070 to 

3.44 feet by 2080 

under the 

intermediate  high 

scenario.

• Whole 

neighborhood 

adaptation 

approaches are 

recommended 

and are being 

explored now.

Adaptation and Resiliency Plan for 

the Historic District and Greektown

Exhibit “A”

N 

+ 

1 1 1 1 

I I 
11 1 □ 1 1 

1 1 I 1 1 

Two Feet of Sea Level Rise 

Three Feet of Sea Level Rise 

Year Built Prior to 1945 

Year Built 1945-1975 
Map 9. Tarpon Springs Historic District showing Areas of ~---~~,-:;-:;----=;-~~;:;-:;,==:;~~ 

High Tide Inundation with 2 and 3 foot Rises in Sea Level (NOAA, 2022) 



Union Academy 
Neighborhood

• 346 built parcels

• 64 (18%) in SFHA

• Resource survey 

currently underway

Adaptation and Resiliency Plan for 

the Historic District and Greektown

Exhibit “A”

) r 

+- \ 

100-Year Floodplain 

500-Year Floodplain (additional area) 

Year Built Prior to 1945 -----,- -

Year Built 1945-1975 



Tarpon Springs Adaptation and Resiliency Plan
for the Historic District and Greektown*

Thank You!

*Project funded with a small-matching grant from the Florida Division of Historical Resources

*Project conducted by the University of Florida College of Design in conjunction with City staffExhibit “A”

l 

--



Hurricane Idalia Recap

• Center about 130 miles offshore; 

winds of 125 mph; moving at 18 

mph

• damage assessment of residential 

structures

• 47 structures identified during 

damage assessment

• major = structural or significant 

damage requiring extensive 

repairs; waterline at 18 inches 

or above

• minor = repairable, non-

structural damage; waterline 

at 18 inches or below

• affected = minimal cosmetic 

damage

Adaptation and Resiliency Plan for 

the Historic District and Greektown

Exhibit “A”

0 

00 
0 0 • Major - 7 

0 
00 0 

0 8 

80 
0 Minor- 35 

00 00 

0 Affected - 5 
0 

CHHA 

Hurricane Idalia Dama e Assessment 



CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT 

 
Application 23-140 
Price 
Page 1 of 4 

 
CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 

HERITAGE PRESERVATION BOARD 
January 8, 2024 

 
STAFF REPORT, November 27, 2023 

 
Application No. / Project Title:  23-140 / Price 

Staff:     Caroline Lanford, AICP CTP 
     Principal Planner 

Applicant / Owner:   Anthony Price, Applicant / Owner 

Property Size:    8,973 square feet 

Current Zoning:    SAP - Special Area Plan, T4b Residential + Industrial/Office 
 
Future Land Use:   Community Redevelopment District 
 
Current Land Use:   Office 
 
Location / Parcel ID:  439 E Lemon Street / 12-27-15-27756-002-0060 
 
Architectural Type/District Status: Frame Vernacular / Contributing-Altered 
 
BACKGROUND SUMMARY: 
The applicant is seeking an after-the-fact Certificate of Approval for a new deck. The Florida Master 
Site File (FMSF) 8PI11783 notes this circa 1910 single story frame vernacular residence has been 
previously altered. Despite alteration, this structure retains enough historic integrity to be considered 
a contributing structure in the local historic district. 

PRELIMINARY STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of the application with the following condition: 
 

1. The Certificate of Approval will expire in three (3) years if a building permit has not been 
issued for the project. 

 
HISTORIC DISTRICT CONSIDERATIONS: 

1. When considering this application, the Heritage Preservation Board (HPB) is encouraged to refer 
to the Historic District Design Review Guidelines Manual (DRGM), especially Guidelines 4, 5 and 
19.  The DRGM can be accessed at the following link:  https://www.ctsfl.us/wp-
content/uploads/2021/03/Historic-District-Design-Review-Guidelines-Manual.pdf  

 

REVIEW STANDARDS / STAFF ANALYSIS – CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL 

Pursuant to Section 109.01, Standards for Review: 

https://www.ctsfl.us/wp-content/uploads/2021/03/Historic-District-Design-Review-Guidelines-Manual.pdf
https://www.ctsfl.us/wp-content/uploads/2021/03/Historic-District-Design-Review-Guidelines-Manual.pdf


CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT 

 
Application 23-140 
Price 
Page 2 of 4 

(A) It shall be the intent of this Article to promote maintenance, restoration, adaptive reuses 
appropriate to the property, and compatible contemporary designs that are harmonious with the 
exterior and landscape features of neighboring buildings, sites, and streetscapes. 

(B) In reviewing an application for a Certificate of Approval, the Board shall consider the following 
criteria: 

 
(1) The height and width of any proposed alteration or new construction shall be consistent with that 
of adjacent contributing structures and with those structures of similar character and architectural 
style found throughout the immediate neighborhood or the district.   
 
ANALYSIS: The height and width of the proposed deck is consistent with decks found throughout the 
historic district. 
 
(2) The width and height of windows, doors, and entries shall be consistent with the character of the 
building's original architectural style. Repair or replacement of missing architectural features such 
as windows, mullions, doors, entries, hand rails, etc., should be based on accurate duplications, 
substantiated by historic, physical or pictorial evidence rather than on conjectural designs or the 
availability of different architectural elements from other buildings or structures. 
 
ANALYSIS:  Not applicable to this project 
 
(3) The relationship of a structure within an historic or cultural preservation district to the open space 
between it and the street and to other buildings or scenic views, vistas or streetscapes characterizing 
the area, shall be protected through a site plan review process addressing setbacks, roof lines, 
garage placement, parking and access analysis and the use of landscaping. 
 
ANALYSIS:  The deck is not visible from the public right-of-way and does not significantly alter the 
streetscape. 
  
(4) The shape and texture of the roof shall replicate the shape, texture and type of roof distinguishing 
the building's original architecture and on structures of similar style and age within the Historic and 
Cultural Preservation District.  
 
ANALYSIS:  Not applicable to this project. 
 
(5) The size and mass (or shape) of the building after alteration shall be reflective of the building's 
original architectural style. The size and mass (or shape) of a proposed structure (new construction) 
should reflect the character of contributing buildings within the District as well as those immediately 
surrounding the subject property and shall include review of architectural elements such as roof lines, 
fenestration, and other components of facade design.   
 
ANALYSIS: The deck slightly alters the footprint of the original structure but does not have a significant 
irreversible impact on the size or mass of the structure. 
 
(6) Landscaping shall be utilized as a means to enhance the architectural character and appearance 
of the structure or traditional cultural property and to protect and define open spaces and pedestrian 
ways within Historic and Cultural Preservation Districts. 



CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT 

 
Application 23-140 
Price 
Page 3 of 4 

 
ANALYSIS:  Not applicable to this project. 
 
(7) Distinctive architectural features shall be repaired rather than replaced, wherever possible.  
Architectural details, including color, materials, texture, and site lighting shall be treated so as to 
make the building, structure, or traditional cultural property consistent with the property’s original 
architectural style and character.  New materials should replicate the material being replaced in 
composition, design, color, texture and other visual qualities.  
 
ANALYSIS:  Not applicable to this project. 
   
(8) All buildings, structures, sites and traditional cultural properties shall be recognized as products 
of their own time.  Alterations, modifications or other changes to a structure or traditional cultural 
property shall not attempt to create an earlier appearance than the original date of construction. 
Changes that may have taken place in the course of time are evidence of the history and 
development of the subject property and may have acquired significance in their own right.  This 
significance shall be recognized and respected. 
 
ANALYSIS: Not applicable to this project. 
 
(9) The renovation of contributing structures in an historic or cultural district or designated sites shall 
meet the Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Rehabilitation and Guidelines for Rehabilitating 
Historic Buildings. 
 
ANALYSIS:  The following standards are applicable to this project: 

 
2.  The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved.  The removal of historic 
materials or alterations of features and spaces that characterize a property shall be avoided. 
 
9. New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not destroy historic materials 
that characterize the property. The new work shall be differentiated from the old and shall be 
compatible with the massing, size, scale, and architectural features to protect the historic integrity of 
the property and its environment. 

The proposed project meets the intent of the Secretary’s standards, as the deck does not destroy 
historic materials and are compatible with decks found throughout the historic district. 
 
(10) The proposed project shall conform to other requirements of this Code and be in compliance 
with the applicable goals, objectives, and policies of the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
ANALYSIS:  The project is consistent with the Historic Preservation Element of the Comprehensive Plan 
and the Heritage Preservation Article of the Comprehensive Zoning and Land Development Code. The 
project conforms to other requirements of the City of Tarpon Springs Comprehensive Zoning and Land 
Development Code. 
 
(11) The impact upon archaeological sites shall preserve the integrity of the site. 
   



CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT 

 
Application 23-140 
Price 
Page 4 of 4 

ANALYSIS:  No archaeological sites will be impacted. 
 
PUBLIC CORRESPONDENCE: 
The property owners within 500 feet were sent written notification in accordance with Section 
109.00(B) of the City of Tarpon Springs Comprehensive Zoning and Land Development Code. No 
responses were received. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Slide Presentation 
2. Florida Master Site File Form #8PI11783 
3. Application and supporting materials 

 



ANTHONY PRICE
APPLICATION #23-140
Heritage Preservation Board, January 8, 2024

I CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
~IL&IM!MOIM@ I& ll©IMOIM® 1Ql~~&~1l'~~IM1l' 



LOCATION AND CONTEXT

LEMON



SPRING BAYOU 

I 

~ PRING

0 

~ 

>-- n n '° 
<fl (D '° co - - ~ 

a 
~ 0 0) 

~ ~ ~ 

C:\Documents and Settings\amosella.CTS\Desktop\Andyfiles\HISTORIC DISTRICT RESOURSES MAPS\Torpon Springs Historic Districts.dwg, 9/19/2013 11:03:52 AM 

TARPON SPRINGS 
HISTORIC DISTRICTS 

KEY 
NATIONAL REGISTER 
HISTORIC DISTRI CT 

LOCAL HISTORIC 
DISTRICT BOUNDAR Y 

CONTRIBUTING 1778 

------

SCALE o""""s-□ -,o~o""""~~"□-□=3-□~o""""4~□-□=s-□o 



REQ
U

EST

•
After-the-fact Certificate of Approval for a new

 deck

•
Lot Size: 8,973 square feet

•
Architectural Type/Style: Fram

e Vernacular

•
District Status: Contributing-Altered

•
Florida M

aster Site File: 8PI11783

•
Applicant: Anthony Price

I CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
IP'I.L&INJ lNlU IN] @i W::i, ?f:© lNl I~@) [Q)~!Fl&ll'llf iklmli\!nr 



439 E. LEMON STREET



1913 SANBORN

1919 SANBORN

I u .l -' 
.. _., I 

~ 

rS 39 
(52) 

~ C.----

40 ' 
l ,:rr ,/(18 .!II! 

4tl!/ 

', :.c. ~ ~ 

W~-r.-E 
l" , . ~--:. ' 

. 

EB Q 
Q 

G ~ 

'l. ___ .fJ 

.J'/t>H 

I, -».I 
I ,· 
l---~ 
~ 

. 

IJ 
,n 
,n 
0 
a: 
<!> 

3?./1 

~['9 
r,.-oLl 

~ 



PROPOSED PROJECT

C.B.Wa 
(Typ.) 

Lot 6 
Block 1 

I 

;:,:; 
:::J 

~ 
:::J ~5 ~4 ' 

j Block 1 I Block 1 j ~ 0' ! 
1 1 Fnd 518" Rebar I r-1- Z ;" 
1 I No ldent1ficahon I ro 

O 
~ 

_______ L ___________ L ______________ Bl~{~T~~nt ~ ~ i 
> _ • ~ 4' ~~

0

ai~ li~~"Fenc~/-. '~ 17' ALLEY ~ : ~ I 1 
-- ---~- - ,--'l.._-'-'--1' •• • , • • -+- ~ ~ ~ 

Set 1/2" Rebar & 4' hain et 112" R~ -- - - - - - - """"i=rni. 5/8· Rebar < < w 

Cap "LB 7623" 3_4,E (j ¾L2 Cap "LB 7623 ~ L4 No Identification _ _ 1 
Fnd. 1/2" Reb~5E ~ Bl~~ ri~~ ~n : (n (J) ~ 

Cap (Illegible) I (/) (/) [ 
(0.09'5 XO 94'E) 

3 
g• §! i --i --i -

~ ~~ 
mm 
mm 
--i --i 

Lot 7 
Block 2 

Columns 
(Typ.) 

6'Wood 
Fence 

Lot 6 
Block 2 

Lot 5 
Block 2 

L3 
145-50' (P) 

S89°46'49"W 145.08' (M) 

L4 
242-50' (P) 

N89°55'25"E 242.52' (M) 

L5 
17.00' (P) 

s 00°1 0·28"E 16.85' (M) 

3' Wood Fence 

Detai l A 

L1 

0 0.5' Curb 
/ L ~ = ~ g 

- -C-r----- _______ J ________ ,Ct_ 

Platted As: LEMON STREET 
Known As: EAST LEMON STREET 

(Right-of-Way Width Varies) (Aspha lt Road) 

L2 

N 

s 
ASSUMED BEARINGS 

48.50' (P) 
sgo•oo·oo"w 49.04' (M) 

"BB" 

48-50' (P) 
N89°59'29"E 48.56' (M) O' 20' 

Graphic Scale 

I 
40' 80' 

Scale: 1"=40' 



PROPOSED PROJECT





STAN
DARDS FO

R REVIEW
 – CERTIFICATE O

F APPRO
VAL

1)
N

ew
 construction consistency.

2)
W

indow
s, doors and entries.

3)
N

eighborhood and district context.
4)

Roof shape and texture.
5)

Size and m
assing / shape.

6)
Landscaping.

7)
Architectural features.

8)
Adherence to period of construction.

9)
Adherence to Secretary’s Guidelines.

10)Conform
ance w

ith other City code requirem
ents.

11)Im
pact upon archeological sites.

I CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
IP'I.L&INJ lNlU IN] @i W::i, ?f:© lNl I~@) [Q)~!Fl&ll'llf iklmli\!nr 



DESIGN GUIDELINES REVIEW MANUAL

4.8 Universal Guidelines for Docks and other Accessory Structures 
Please see General Guidelines at the beginning of this chapter, for additional guidance. 

Guide I ine 19. Locating Accessory Structures 
a. Accessory structures such as a shed shall be located in the rear yard or the side yard closest to the rear yard. 

b. Accessory structures that are permitted to be located along the public right-of-way or within the public view shall be designed in the same architectural style as the 
principal building. 

c. New d~cks, patios, swimming pools, pool cages, and playground equipment requiring a permanent foundation should be situated in the rear yard of properties out 

of sight from the public right-of-way. If placement in a side yard is the only viable option, these additions should be screened from view with landscaping or 

vegetation. 

d. Bathhouses associated with pools should be in rear yards. 

e. Bike racks located throughout the historic district shall comply with the architectural standards set for bike racks within the City's Special Area Plan Infill district. 



PRELIM
IN

ARY STAFF RECO
M

M
EN

DATIO
N

Staff recom
m

ends approval of Application #23-140 w
ith the follow

ing 
condition:
1.

The Certificate of Approval w
ill expire in three (3) years if a building 

perm
it  has not been issued for the project.

The project w
as publicly noticed.  N

o form
al responses to the notices 

have been received. 

I CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
IP'I.L&INJ lNlU IN] @i W::i, ?f:© lNl I~@) [Q)~!Fl&ll'llf iklmli\!nr 



Original
Update

Recorder # 41 

Project Name Historic Resources Survey of Tarpon Springs

Recorder Date 1/26/09

Site Name 439 E Lemon Street Other Names

Vicinity of N side of Lemon St. in between Levis St. and Grosse Ave

City Tarpon Springs County Pinellas

Subdivision Block # Lot #

Plat or Other Map Aerial Photographs

Township 27S Range 15E Section 12

Quarter Qtr Qtr Irregular Section
Land Grant Unknown

USGS Map TARPON SPRINGS

UTM Zone 17

Easting 328036 Northing 3114531

Latitude Longitude

Architect/Builder Unknown Construction Date 1910 Circa
Alterations Date c.1960 Type/Location porch enclosed, windows replaced

Additions Date c.1930 Type/Location 1 story shed roof addition

Stories 1

Moved Original Location

Structural System Wood frame Exterior Fabric Aluminum

Foundation Piers Foundation Materials Poured concrete Foundation Infill N/A

Roof Type Hip

Main Entrance (stylistic details): center entry with no overhang

Roofing Materials Composition shingles

No. of Porches 0 Locations/Features N/A

Secondary Structures
Chimneys Orientation N/A Location N/A Material Not applicable

Wood Windows Type Light #
Metal Windows Type Awning Light # 4

Exterior Ornament wood surrounds

Outbldgs. Number
Unknown- may have outbuilding or addition hidden by foliage

Condition Good Surroundings Residential, Commercial

Archaeological Remains Present FMSF Archaeological Site Form Completed (if yes, attach)

This property features a low site wall with a wood picket fence added. The house has a steep pitched roof.

HISTORICAL STRUCTURE FORM Page 1

LOCATION and IDENTIFICATION

FLORIDA MASTER SITE FILE
Consult Guide To Historical Structure Forms for detailed instructions

MAPPING

HISTORY

DESCRIPTION

Narrative (general, interior, landscape, context; 3 lines only)

Interior Plan Unknown

Not applicableComments

Nature/Location (Describe below)

Number 0

Site # 8PI11783

Ownership Private-individual

Location

Address 439 E Lemon Street

Use Original Private residence Use Present Private residence

Exterior Plan IrregularStyle Frame Vernacular

Historic Contexts Spanish-American War National Register Category Building

Tuesday, July 14, 2009Printed 

lill 
□ 

lill 
lill 
□ 

□ 

□ 
□ 
lill 

□ 

□ 

□ □ 



Recorder Name Janus Research

Recorder Affiliation JANUS RESEARCH, 1107 N. Ward Street, Tampa, Florida  33607  Telephone 813-636-8200

Community planning & development

This resource is an example of residential architecture in Tarpon Springs during the Spanish-American War-era and is representative of 
the development of the City of Tarpon Springs. However, this building has inappropriate alterations that compromise its overall architectural 
integrity. Therefore, this resource is considered non-contributing to the NRHP Tarpon Springs Historic District and ineligible as an individual 
resource in the NRHP. The modifications to the building could possibly be removed or reversed, and subsequently, it may retain enough 
historic integrity to be considered contributing to the Local Historic District.

Location of Negatives Janus Research

RECORDER'S EVALUATION OF SITE

HISTORICAL STRUCTURE FORM Page 2
Consult Guide To Historical Structure Forms for detailed instructions

Areas of Significance

Summary of Significance

RECORDER INFORMATION

DOCUMENTATION

No Likely, Need Information Insufficient Information 

No Likely, Need Information Insufficient Information

Bibliographic References

Yes

Yes

Individually Eligible for National Register?

Potential Contributor to Nat. Reg. District?

REQUIRED: 1. USGS 7.5' MAP WITH STRUCTURES PINPOINTED IN RED
2. LARGE SCALE STREET OR PLAT MAP
3. PHOTO OF MAIN FACADE, PREFERABLY B&W, AT LEAST 3x5

Site # 8PI11783

Negative Numbers Roll 2885, #79, Facing N

yes no Date
yes no Date

Date

a b c d

DHR USE ONLY OFFICIAL EVALUATIONS DHR USE ONLY

___/___/____
National Register Criteria for Evaluation

KEEPER-NR ELIGIBILITY
SHPO-NR ELIGIBILITY:
LOCAL DESIGNATION:

Local office

___/___/____
NR DATE

DELIST DATE

(See National Register Bulletin 15 , p. 2)

potentially elig.
___/___/____
___/___/____
___/___/____

insufficient info

Research Methods Florida Site File for past architectural surveys; Florida Site File search; Local library; Tax records; Pedestrian; 
Sanborn maps

Tuesday, July 14, 2009Printed 

□ 

□ 

□ □ 
□ □ □ 

□ □ □ □ 

□ 

□ 

□ 

□ 

□ 



SKETCH MAP 



USGS QUADRANGLE MAP 



sample walks and deckx

Return to: 
CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

Heritage Preservation Board 
Application for Certificate of Approval 

Planning & Zoning Department 
324 E. Pine Street 

Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 
(727) 942-5611 

(Please type or print clearly) 

Property Owner(s) 
Name 

I 
Email 

Anthony and Alexa Price aprice489@gmail.com 
Address 

3051 Autumn Drive 
City 

Palm Harbor I 
State 

FL I 
Zip 

34683 
Phone I Fax 

I 
Cellular 

727-509-1224 
Applicant 
Name 

I 
Email 

Anthony Price aprice489@gmail.com 
Address 

3051 Autumn Drive 
City 

Palm Harbor I 
State 

FL I 
Zip 

34683 
Phone I Fax 

I 
Cellular 

727 -509-1224 
Agent (if applicable) 
Name I Email 

Address 

City I State I Zip 

Phone I Fax I Cellular 

Generai Information 
Property Location or Address 

439 East Lemon Street, Tarpon Springs, FL, 34689 
Legal Description (attach additional sheets as necessary) 

Fernalds,L.S. Blk 2 Lot 6 
Tax Parcel Number(s) Current Designations of Property 

12-27-15-27756-002-0060 Land Use Category I Zoning District 

Current Use of Property 
Residential Contributing Structure? □ YES □ NO 

Type of Proposed Activity: [please check all that apply) 
□ Demolition Relocation * □ Structural Addition Jrivewav 

Renovation □ New Construction □ New Roof □ Other ------
• If Relocation please indicate new location· 

' New Property Location or Address 

Legal Description (attach additional sheets as necessary) 

Tax Parcel Number(s) Current Designations of Property 
Land Use Category I Zoning District 

Rev. 6/18/2019 Page 1 



 

Remove existing concrete walks and Install new walks and decking 
on grade showing different decking colors. All are non structural and 
set on grade to showcase decking samples. We have boardered walks 
and deck with a boarder so that the different colors can be removed 
and one color installed if the place is sold.

CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
Heritage Preservation Board 

Application for Certificate of Approval 

General Building Information 
Year Built 

I
' Architectural Style 

1915 Colonial 
Original Use 

I Porches? Iii YES 0 NO 

Residential I 
Present Use 

Residential I 
Proposed Use 

Office/Outdoor personal Storage 

Roof Type & Material 
Asphalt I 

Exterior Siding Material 
AluminumNinyl Horizontal Siding 

Previous Additions or Modifications: [please describe and include dates] 

Description of Proposed Work: 

For relocation or demolition, describe the property's physical condition, steps taken to save the property 
and whether renovation would be economically feasible: 

Requirements for Submission: 
Please submit those items which have been checked by City staff: 

□ Completed original application with digital copies of all application documents 

□ $50.00 application fee plus advertisement costs which will be invoiced upon calculation by Staff 

□ $50.00 application fee for signs only 

□ Property survey, signed and sealed by a professional land surveyor 

□ Architectural floor plans and elevations (10 copies) 

□ Site Plan for new construction (10 copies) 

□ Landscaping plan (10 copies) 

□ Details of exterior modifications 

Rev. 6/18/2019 Page2 



CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
Heritage Preservation Board 

Application for Certificate of Approval 

In reviewing an application for a Certificate of Approval, the Board shall consider the following Standards for 
Review: 

(1) The height and width of any proposed alteration or new construction shall be consistent with that of adjacent 
contributing structures and with those structures of similar character and architectural style found throughout the 
immediate neighborhood or the district. 

(2) The width and height of windows, doors, and entries shall be consistent with the character of the building's 
original architectural style. Repair or replacement of missing architectural features such as windows, mullions, 
doors, entries, hand rails, etc., should be based on accurate duplications, substantiated by historic, physical or 
pictorial evidence rather than on conjectural designs or the availability of different architectural elements from 
other buildings or structures. 

(3) The relationship of a structure within an historic or cultural preservation district to the open space between it 
and the street and to other buildings or scenic views, vistas or streetscapes characterizing the area, shall be 
protected through a site plan review process addressing setbacks, roof lines, garage placement, parking and 
access analysis and the use of landscaping. 

(4) The shape and texture of the roof shall replicate the shape, texture and type of roof distinguishing the 
building's original architecture and on structures of similar style and age within the Historic and Cultural 
Preservation District. 

(5) The size and mass (or shape) of the building after alteration shall be reflective of the building's original 
architectural style. The size and mass (or shape) of a proposed structure (new construction) should reflect the 
character of contributing buildings within the District as well as those immediately surrounding the subject 
property and shall include review of architectural elements such as roof lines, fenestration, and other 
components of facade design. 

(6) Landscaping shall be utilized as a means to enhance the architectural character and appearance of the 
structure or traditional cultural property and to protect and define open spaces and pedestrian ways within 
Historic and Cultural Preservation Districts. 

(7) Distinctive architectural features shall be repaired rather than replaced, wherever possible. Architectural 
details, including color, materials, texture, and site lighting shall be treated so as to make the building, structure, 
or traditional cultural property consistent with the property's original architectural style and character. New 
materials should replicate the material being replaced in composition, design, color, texture and other visual 
qualities. 

(8) All buildings, structures, sites and traditional cultural properties shall be recognized as products of their own 
time. Alterations, modifications or other changes to a structure or traditional cultural property shall not attempt to 
create an earlier appearance than the original date of construction. Changes which may have taken place in the 
course of time are evidence of the history and development of the subject property and may have acquired 
significance in their own right. This significance shall be recognized and respected. 

(9) The renovation of contributing structures in an historic or cultural district or designated sites shall meet the 
Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Rehabilitation and Guidelines for Rehabilitating Historic Buildings. 

(10) The proposed project shall conform with the other requirements of this Code and be in compliance with the 
applicable goals, objectives, and policies of the Comprehensive Plan. 

(11) The impact upon archaeological sites shall preserve the integrity of the site. 

Rev. 6/18/2019 Page4 



BOUNDARY SURVEY

LOT 6, BLOCK 2, L. S. FERNALD'S, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT
BOOK H4, PAGE 100, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PINELLAS COUNTY, FLORIDA.

BY PERFORMING A SEARCH WITH THE LOCAL GOVERNING MUNICIPALITY OR WWW.FEMA.GOV,
THE PROPERTY APPEARS TO BE LOCATED IN ZONE X. THIS PROPERTY WAS FOUND IN CITY OF
TARPON SPRINGS, COMMUNITY NUMBER 120259, DATED 9/3/2003.

ALEXA PRICE AND ANTHONY PRICE; ANCLOTE TITLE SERVICES, INC; OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL
TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

439 EAST LEMON STREET, TARPON SPRINGS, FLORIDA 34689

Lot 6 Lot 5
Block 1 Block 1

Lot 4
Block 1

No Identification
Fnd. 5/8" Rebar

Lot 1, Block 1
Block Corner On

PP

Set 1/2" Rebar &
Cap "LB 7623"

Also
Fnd. 1/2" Rebar &

Cap (Illegible)
(0.09'S X 0.94'E)

3.4'E

3.9'E

6' Wood
Fence

4' Chain Link Fence

L2 4' Chain
Link Fence

Dirt Alley

Set 1/2" Rebar
& Cap "LB 7623"

17' ALLEY

L4 No Identification
Fnd. 5/8" Rebar

Lot 1, Block 2
Block Corner On

Lot 6
Block 2

Lot 7
Block 2

1.0'

4.3'

C.B.Wall
(Typ.)

Columns
(Typ.)

3' Wood Fence

Detail A
Fnd. P.K

Nail & Disk
(On Wall)

2.0'

20.7'

3.6'

1.2'

0.5'

2.0'

WM

Median
Curb

CL

Platted As: LEMON STREET
Known As: EAST LEMON STREET

(Right-of-Way Width Varies) (Asphalt Road)

S90°00'00"W 49.04' (M)

L1
48.50' (P)

"BB"

1/11/2021

V.T.
01/12/21

IS-83236
-NOTES-

>Survey is Based upon the Legal Description Supplied by Client.
>Abutting Properties Deeds have NOT been Researched for Gaps, Overlaps and/or Hiatus.
>Subject to any Easements and/or Restrictions of Record.
>Bearing basis shown hereon, is Assumed and Based upon the Line Denoted with a “BB”.
>Building Ties are NOT to be used to reconstruct Property Lines.
>Fence Ownership is NOT determined.
>Roof Overhangs, Underground Utilities and/or Footers have NOT been located UNLESS
otherwise noted.
>Septic Tanks and/or Drainfield locations are approximate and MUST be verified by
appropriate Utility Location Companies.
>Use of This Survey for Purposes other than Intended, Without Written Verification, Will be
at the User’s Sole Risk and Without Liability to the Surveyor. Nothing Hereon shall be
Construed to give ANY Rights or Benefits to Anyone Other than those Certified.

-POINTS OF INTEREST-
NONE VISIBLE

800 Currency Circle | Suite 1020
Lake Mary, Florida 32746

www.irelandsurveying.com

ASSUMED BEARINGS

N89°59'29"E 48.56' (M)

L2
48.50' (P)

0' 20'

Graphic Scale

40'

Scale: 1"=40'

80'

0.5' Curb

CL

Fnd. 1/2" Rebar
& Cap (illegible) L3

12.3'

Lot 5
Block 2

S89°46'49"W 145.08' (M)

L3
145.50' (P)

N89°55'25"E 242.52' (M)

L4
242.50' (P)

S00°10'28"E 16.85' (M)

L5
17.00' (P)

No Identification
Fnd. 1/2" Rebar

PI On Lot 3/2
Block 2

4.
0'

18
5.

00
' (

P)
30

.0
'

0.
2'

S
N

00
°0

7'
22

"W
 1

85
.1

2'
 (M

)
0.

4'
N

6.
9'

14
.0

'
20

.4
'

O
ne

 S
to

ry
R

es
id

en
ce

 #
 4

39
6.

9'

30
.0

'

18
5.

00
' (

P)
4.

1'
S0

0°
16

'0
7"

E 
18

5.
13

' (
M

)

0.
1'

S
3.

0'

20
.4

'
8.

0'
0.

1'
N

0.
0'

0.
6'

N

4.
9'

S

L5

D
rivew

ay
D

irt

Platted As: LEVIS STR
EET

Know
n As: N

O
R

TH
 LEVIS STR

EET
(R

ight-of-W
ay W

idth Varies) (Asphalt R
oad)

Shell Drive

Conc. Drive

Wood Decks
Existing

LEGAL )ESC~l?TION: 

FLOO) INFO~MATION: 

CE~TIFIE)TO: 

I I 

_____ L ___________ L _________________ --1 
•. • . : -·,. ·_ -. ·._ •,: ·.:.: ::-_·: ••. •• . .•· .·. 

Field Date: Date Completed: 
Drawn By: File Number: 

C - Calculated 
-Legend-

~ - Centerline 
CB - Concrete Block 
CM - Concrete Monument 
Cone. - Concrete 
D - Description 
DE - Drainage Easement 
Esmt. - Easement 
F.E.M.A. - Federal Emergency 

FFE 
Fnd. 
IP 
L 
M 
N&D 
N.R. 
ORB 
p 
P.B. 

Management Agency 
- Finished Floor Elevation 
- Found 
- Iron Pipe 
- Length {Arc) 
- Measured 
- Nail & Disk 
- Non-Radial 
- Official Records Book 
-Plat 
- Plat Book 
-Wood Fence 

PC - Point of Curvature 
Pg. - Paga 
Pl - Point of lntarsection 
P.O.B. - Point of Beginning 
P.O.L. - Point on Line 
PP - Power Pola 
PRM - Permanent Rafarance 

Monument 
PT - Point of Tangency 
R - Radius 
Rad. - Radial 
R&C - Rebar & Cap 
Rec. - Recovered 
Rfd. - Roofed 
Set - Sat½" Rebar& 

Rebar Cap "LB 7623" 
Typ. - Typical 
UE - Utility Easement 
WM - Water Matar 
.l. - Delta (Central Angle) 
--0- - Chain Link Fence 

N 

_______ J _________ _ 

w E 

s 

I hereby Certify that this Boundary Survey of the above Described Property is 
True and Correct to the Best of my Knowledge and Belief as recently Surveyed 
under my Direction on the Date Shown, Based on Information furnished to Me 
as Noted and Conforms to the Standards of Practice for Land Surveying 
in the Slate of Florida in accordance with Chapter 5J-17.052 Florida 
Administrative Codes, Pursuant to .Se~ion 472.027 Florida Statutes. 

i 
,.ii~r,l~:), 

1
. 

:'/q_'9f,"-~1 ·~?~' ' r¥ - ,;i[f Nl ,. ,0 FOR 

' --~,_.,s"rii ' ; .;.If ~ ~rlM 
Patrick K. lrelanef0;·v(0Rloe 6637 \ LB 7623 

This Survey is intend~7tiM...~· use of Said C:rtified Parties. 
This Survey NOT VALID UN"t~ •• and Embossed with Surveyo~s Seal. 

!1ni1,h, l 11t'!lriltt1 I lf1JtJi11f u 11,h,, 

Office-407 .678.3366 Fax-407.320.8165 



CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
Heritage Preservation Board 

Application for Certificate of Approval 

AFFIDAVIT 

I (we), the undersigned, certify ownership of the property within this application, that said ownership 

has been fully divulged, whether such ownership by contingent or absolute, and that the name of all 

parties to an existing contract for sale or any options are filed with this application. 

I (we) certify that ____________ is (are) duly designated as the agent(s) for the 
AGENT 

owner, that the agent(s) is (are) authorized to provide subject matter on the application contained 

herein , whether verbal or written, and appear at any public hearing(s) involving this petition. 

I (we) assent to the City's Comprehensive Plan as it applies to the property. Further, it is understood 

that this application must be complete and accurate and the appropriate fee paid prior to processing . 

Date: -t-'/tJ°'-+/4_:Jo__,/4~~-
Date: """'f o~/2'--'3c..=O_,__/c_~-"-· __ 

l I 

Date: -~-------

Date: ________ _ 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF PINELLAS 

,4rrl½o1 l C. Pr.\ c..:e, 
Title Holder/Property Owner: ..... A,-............\_e .... i-~O..~_~P--+-r~1_c___.e,~--

Title Holder/Property Owner: 

Title Holder/Property Owner: ___________ _ 

Title Holder/Property Owner: ___________ _ 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 3o day of ?h,+cber , A.O., 20 d--g 
by 4-(l44otL~ C, P('\ c-( , who is personally known to me or who has produced 

. PROPERTY\VNER NAME PRJNTED 

Lce0£e as identification and who did (did not) take an oath . 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

Name: v~~ Signature: 

Stamp: 

Rev. 6/18/2019 Page 3 



CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT 

 
Application 23-145 
Catalina’s 
Page 1 of 5 

 
CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 

HERITAGE PRESERVATION BOARD 
January 2, 2024 

 
STAFF REPORT, January 8, 2024 

 
Application No. / Project Title:  24-145 / Catalina’s 

Staff:     Caroline Lanford, AICP CTP 
     Principal Planner 

Applicant / Owner:   John Stamper, Applicant / 10 S. Pinellas LLC, Owner 

Property Size:    6,800 square feet 

Current Zoning:    T5b (Tarpon Ave Main Street) 
 
Future Land Use:   CRD (Commercial Redevelopment District) 
 
Location / Parcel ID:  12-27-15-89982-070-0100   
 
Architectural Type/District Status: Tudor Revival/Contributing Altered 
 
BACKGROUND SUMMARY: 
The applicant is seeking a Certificate of Approval to extend a previously approved outdoor covered 
patio, reduce the footprint of a previously approved addition, and construct an accessible entry at 
the rear of the contributing-altered subject property. The Florida Master Site File (FMSF) 8PI11842 
indicates a circa 1930 construction date for the subject property. According to the FMSF form, the 
original building was expanded with an addition on the north side in the 1940s and an addition to the 
south and rear in the 1960s.  The FMSF notes the original use as a service station and notes that the 
storefront was replaced, and the service island canopy was removed in the 1980s. The most 
distinctive architectural feature of the property is the steeply pitched gable roof flanked by two brick 
chimneys and the remaining brick façade. The property is the only commercial property in the 
National and local historic districts that exhibits Tudor revival influences.   The subject property is 
located on the site of the former Tropical Hotel, later known as the Ferns, which was managed by 
Walter and "Mother" Amelia Meres.  

In May of 2020 a Certificate of Approval was issued to construct additions and perform other exterior 
renovations to the contributing-altered property.  

PRELIMINARY STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff is recommending approval of the application as presented with the following condition: 
 

1. A detailed sign plan must be reviewed by the HPB. 
2. The front porch extension must utilize a flat roof as depicted in the application. 
3. A minimum of two bicycle parking spaces must be provided. 



CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT 

 
Application 23-145 
Catalina’s 
Page 2 of 5 

4. The Certificate of Approval will expire in three (3) years if a building permit has not been 
issued for the project. 

 
HISTORIC DISTRICT CONSIDERATIONS: 

1. When considering this application, the Heritage Preservation Board (HPB) is encouraged to refer 
to the Historic District Design Review Guidelines Manual (DRGM), especially Guidelines 1, 2, 3, 4, 
5, 6, 7, 12, 14,25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 73, 75, 76, and 82.  The DRGM can be accessed at the following 
link:  https://www.ctsfl.us/wp-content/uploads/2021/03/Historic-District-Design-Review-
Guidelines-Manual.pdf  

 

REVIEW STANDARDS / STAFF ANALYSIS – CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL 

Pursuant to Section 109.01, Standards for Review: 
(A) It shall be the intent of this Article to promote maintenance, restoration, adaptive reuses 

appropriate to the property, and compatible contemporary designs that are harmonious with the 
exterior and landscape features of neighboring buildings, sites, and streetscapes. 

(B) In reviewing an application for a Certificate of Approval, the Board shall consider the following 
criteria: 

 
(1) The height and width of any proposed alteration or new construction shall be consistent with that 
of adjacent contributing structures and with those structures of similar character and architectural 
style found throughout the immediate neighborhood or the district.   
 
ANALYSIS: The subject structure is smaller in scale and height than adjacent contributing structures. 
The proposed project would increase the mass of the subject structure. The HPB should determine if 
this alteration is significantly adverse. 
 
(2) The width and height of windows, doors, and entries shall be consistent with the character of the 
building's original architectural style. Repair or replacement of missing architectural features such 
as windows, mullions, doors, entries, hand rails, etc., should be based on accurate duplications, 
substantiated by historic, physical or pictorial evidence rather than on conjectural designs or the 
availability of different architectural elements from other buildings or structures. 
 
ANALYSIS: Not applicable. 
 
(3) The relationship of a structure within an historic or cultural preservation district to the open space 
between it and the street and to other buildings or scenic views, vistas or streetscapes characterizing 
the area, shall be protected through a site plan review process addressing setbacks, roof lines, 
garage placement, parking and access analysis and the use of landscaping. 
 
ANALYSIS:  The subject property is located in the Pinellas Avenue/Court Street/Tarpon Avenue 
streetscape at the heart of the City’s National Register District. The proposed patio extension would 
reduce the private frontage of the subject property and activate the space between the structure and 
the street. The proposed patio extension would continue the transition zone between the private and 
public realms along the entire façade with an overall positive affect to the streetscape. However, the 

https://www.ctsfl.us/wp-content/uploads/2021/03/Historic-District-Design-Review-Guidelines-Manual.pdf
https://www.ctsfl.us/wp-content/uploads/2021/03/Historic-District-Design-Review-Guidelines-Manual.pdf


CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT 

 
Application 23-145 
Catalina’s 
Page 3 of 5 

proposed patio extension would partially obscure the façade of the historic structure. The HPB should 
determine if the impact to the streetscape is significantly adverse.  
 
(4) The shape and texture of the roof shall replicate the shape, texture and type of roof distinguishing 
the building's original architecture and on structures of similar style and age within the Historic and 
Cultural Preservation District.  
 
ANALYSIS:  The application indicates a flat roof for the proposed patio extension at the roofline of the 
existing historical structure. The steeply pitched roofline is one of the most significant architectural 
details of the historical structure, and a flat roof that does not obscure the historic roofline would have 
less impact than other roof types. The HPB should determine if the patio extension would pose a 
significantly adverse impact to the roofline of the historic building. 
 
(5) The size and mass (or shape) of the building after alteration shall be reflective of the building's 
original architectural style. The size and mass (or shape) of a proposed structure (new construction) 
should reflect the character of contributing buildings within the District as well as those immediately 
surrounding the subject property and shall include review of architectural elements such as roof lines, 
fenestration, and other components of facade design.   
 
ANALYSIS: Two previous additions have increased the size of the structure, and the proposed project 
would further increase the size and mass of the building from its original proportions. The proposed 
reduced footprint of the addition on the west elevation of the property would have less impact than 
the addition that was previously approved in May 2020. Although the proposed project would alter 
the size and mass of the subject property, the contributing buildings in the immediate vicinity are larger 
and have greater lot coverage. The proposed alterations could be viewed as making the subject 
property more consistent with the surrounding contributing properties in terms of scale and mass. The 
HPB should determine if the impacts of the alterations are significantly adverse. 
 
(6) Landscaping shall be utilized as a means to enhance the architectural character and appearance 
of the structure or traditional cultural property and to protect and define open spaces and pedestrian 
ways within Historic and Cultural Preservation Districts. 
 
ANALYSIS:  Not applicable. 
 
(7) Distinctive architectural features shall be repaired rather than replaced, wherever possible.  
Architectural details, including color, materials, texture, and site lighting shall be treated so as to 
make the building, structure, or traditional cultural property consistent with the property’s original 
architectural style and character.  New materials should replicate the material being replaced in 
composition, design, color, texture and other visual qualities.  
 
ANALYSIS:  The subject property has been altered over time, and the proposed project is another 
alteration that will further impact the building’s overall historical integrity. However, the adaptive re-
use of the structure will prolong the life of the historical structure and preserve the remining distinctive 
architectural features, namely the brick façade, steeply pitched roofline, and brick chimneys.  
   
(8) All buildings, structures, sites and traditional cultural properties shall be recognized as products 
of their own time.  Alterations, modifications or other changes to a structure or traditional cultural 



CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT 

 
Application 23-145 
Catalina’s 
Page 4 of 5 

property shall not attempt to create an earlier appearance than the original date of construction. 
Changes that may have taken place in the course of time are evidence of the history and 
development of the subject property and may have acquired significance in their own right.  This 
significance shall be recognized and respected. 
 
ANALYSIS: Not applicable. 
 
(9) The renovation of contributing structures in an historic or cultural district or designated sites shall 
meet the Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Rehabilitation and Guidelines for Rehabilitating 
Historic Buildings. 
 
ANALYSIS:  The following standards are applicable to this project: 

1. A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed in a new use that requires 
minimal change to the defining characteristics of the building and its site and environment. 

2. The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The removal of historic 
materials or alteration of features and spaces that characterize a property shall be avoided. 

5. Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of craftsmanship that 
characterize a historic property shall be preserved. 

6. Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the severity of 
deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature shall match the 
old in design, color, texture, and other visual qualities and, where possible, materials. 
Replacement of missing features shall be substantiated by documentary, physical, or pictorial 
evidence. 

9. New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not destroy historic 
materials that characterize the property. The new work shall be differentiated from the old 
and shall be compatible with the massing, size, scale, and architectural features to protect 
the historic integrity of the property and its environment. 

10. New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in such a 
manner that if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the historic property 
and its environment would be unimpaired. 

The proposed project generally meets the intent of the Secretary’s standards. 
 
(10) The proposed project shall conform to other requirements of this Code and be in compliance 
with the applicable goals, objectives, and policies of the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
ANALYSIS:  The project is consistent with the Historic Preservation Element of the Comprehensive Plan 
and the Heritage Preservation Article of the Comprehensive Zoning and Land Development Code. The 
project is consistent with the City of Tarpon Springs Transect-Based Infill Code (Smart Code), with the 
exception of the requirement for a minimum of two bicycle parking spaces. 
 



CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT 

 
Application 23-145 
Catalina’s 
Page 5 of 5 

(11) The impact upon archaeological sites shall preserve the integrity of the site. 
   
ANALYSIS:  No archaeological sites will be impacted. 
 
PUBLIC CORRESPONDENCE: 
The property owners within 500 feet were sent written notification in accordance with Section 
109.00(B) of the City of Tarpon Springs Comprehensive Zoning and Land Development Code. No 
responses were received. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Slide Presentation 
2. Florida Master Site File Form # 8PI11842 
3. Application and supporting materials 

 



CATALINA’S
APPLICATION 23-145

Heritage Preservation Board, January 8, 2024

I CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
~IL&IM!MOIM@ I& ll©IMOIM® 1Ql~~&~1l'~~IM1l' 



LOCATION AND CONTEXT

LEMON



SPRING BAYOU 

I 

~ PRING

0 

~ 

>-- n n '° 
<fl (D '° co - - ~ 

a 
~ 0 0) 

~ ~ ~ 

C:\Documents and Settings\amosella.CTS\Desktop\Andyfiles\HISTORIC DISTRICT RESOURSES MAPS\Torpon Springs Historic Districts.dwg, 9/19/2013 11:03:52 AM 

TARPON SPRINGS 
HISTORIC DISTRICTS 

KEY 
NATIONAL REGISTER 
HISTORIC DISTRI CT 

LOCAL HISTORIC 
DISTRICT BOUNDAR Y 

CONTRIBUTING 1778 

------

SCALE o""""s-□ -,o~o""""~~"□-□=3-□~o""""4~□-□=s-□o 



REQ
U

EST

•
Extend a previously approved outdoor covered patio, reduce the footprint 
of a previously approved addition, and construct an accessible entry at the 
rear of the contributing-altered subject property

•
Lot Size: 6,800 square feet

•
Architectural Type/Style: Tudor Revival

•
District Status: Contributing-Altered

•
F lorida M

aster Site File: 8PI11842

•
Applicant: John Stam

per

I CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
IP'I.L&INJ lNlU IN] @i W::i, ?f:© lNl I~@) [Q)~!Fl&ll'llf iklmli\!nr 



FMSF 10 S PINELLAS AVENUE



FAÇADE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION



SOUTH AND WEST ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION



1909 SANBORN 1913 SANBORN
ZI .?Z. ,l',j ,?/l 2.~ .?6' .?7 28 2.9 

TAR PON AV. ... A.I! ! 1n. .. ~~--8./r e1t£ • -------- ____ ____ , 

bH '7.f" 4.f" 
J6 J7 .Ji] • .39 •'/tl f// ,v 1/3 ,:; 

~- - --- -"11 

• ?/J(. ,a eMTARPON 
-;-~1 - -----t ?. • .ti 66' Pl/ ./h 4// -p ·Jl • ---.. 7 

(~JJ~·: 
I 

j}A'M 
I 

I. I 0/JI 
I 'HEr£ .k- '1(£1. g 
I L I Hor£. I b1m,R,r. I 
I I 
I I 

/"Kl /LF. I 

: ~ f6"N I 
I I/UT, •S'T~f{ f 'RN. I 

I I l'),n E.N6,r:r_ I 
I • .,,rs,Eu e .J # CR$ !I I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

~ 4 I A'!lche11. 
I ., 

• ~ 
~

"/Tl'LC/'IIC ii.. ~"'ZHHn,,,, 

en [;= ~ C) ~ 
z 1!!!11 k_~ :1:: 

I ~ - ~ ~ Di: ~ ii'J.i X ,,,- } ... 
a. ~@;; I 

1~¥~-•A.ln.. en ~ 109 //(/ 'II /I,! 1/J II// /ff /lo' ( #/1.IID •, lJ 
z ~ l JT/!#Oj z ,-l' 

~
,, 

o i : "i ,,,rFI "., ~ ,,' ~ 
--✓ 

COURT ~ 
l!.J I I .J 

a. ~ 
:;,'P, 

£,h'# 

Di: © " I " • 
~ M 

IL? IZ8 1./.9 /,'ft} /JI 
//o //7 / /ti //.JI .... ~ I.Ji /.J. 13. 

LL @ I • z o ~ lf'IVr • CN,,; V .if >- ~ 
ft /lo 0 w t COL 

I- ~ er - 1 /~~ 
u @, t-

r-1 -
Ll 0 



1919 SANBORN 1926 SANBORN
~---'' 

I 

._ __ ., ----

I 
,Y,!'7 .JM 
/(/,J l~/J) 1/fJ; 

w. TARPON AV . 
.JI (,J/.9JDII" (J'l.f) 

-~,1 .,l,e4 . 
{J'II) 

J~(J .:,".i/ 

!'1---;i 
W. TARPON AV. 

II 
u 

t~, ~ 

I 

rr---n TI-7 Qrr-~ ·~ 0-~-7 --~-----: 
/'D' D' IJ 

' ' t I 
I • 

I • I 

, Q'-/1, 
•..; 

0 

-D 

> 
~ COURT 

1i' , 

~ COURT 

~ 
Q: 

~ 
~ 
J 
J 
UJ 
z 

(/) 

~ :3 
...J 

I I • ~ ffil ru}1 
a: 

~ ..-., • 
~ 

'~: 

LJ 
z -n. 



PROPOSED PROJECT

BRNG. HGT. 11'- 8" !"~-I---

EXISffiG SHtlG..E TO REMAIN 

EXISTING BRICK TO REMAIN 

EXISTING DOOR AND WINDOW TO R£M>IN 

-~~--' BRNG. HGT. 9'-0" 

~ B.O.B. HGT. 8'-0- l/<" 

~ FINISHED RR. 0'-0" 



PROPOSED PROJECT

<vKTiue cu,..-, «: TO Rru"N 

~ BRNG. HGT. 12'- 8" s,.._... __ 
BRNG. HGT. 11'- 4" ~ !"'"al-\J--+.---,---------:-----:----:---:----:--:-----,-,,..,--:.....: 

. . 
. . . • . . 

FlNISIO AR. 0'--0" s,.._...--

GROUND (3'--01 sl"""o,r---

n 

i 

~ 

WAST ELEVATI ON 
SCALE 3/ 16" = 1'- 0 

,l 

i 
I I I 

I I I 

.. 

I I I 

[No Title] 

. . :_· • . 
·. ; · .. 

-: H 
· · ·. · 1r- · -. . . 

. ·. . 



PROPOSED PROJECT

T.0.R.12'- 8" ~ 

BRNG. I-KIT. 11'-4" ~ 

A~SHED FU<. o•-o• 1'"~11,t---

GROUND (J'- 0") !""~---

XIS NG DOUB E HUNG WINDOW O REMAIN 

1 r·--1> . 

_-__ ~r CATALINA'S LA GANT/NA 

BOX SIGN 

SOUTH ELE~A_TI ON 
SCALE 3/16" = 1 --O 



PROPOSED PROJECTPREVIOUSLY APPROVED PROJECT

E>Sf lCO.OO' M ✓ 

I 
! 

-=c a·s1£ll 

" • • . 
• . 
' ~ 
i ~ 

6 

I ,~ I 

,rn1Q0.(11{11 IOQ~'{O) 

16'--<t 

~-

■ ~ 

LNl.[)JTI'l; Wff'H,fl.00, 

~ ~ 
_ _J : - ■ 

"" 

~ 

"" 

""' L___ --

L__ _ _ _J 



PROPOSED PROJECT

PREVIOUSLY APPROVED PROJECT

FRONT ELEVATION 

f.llCt«: WEST 

SCAl[ 11•· - 1·~· 



PROPOSED PROJECT

[STD 
2111 

CATALINA'S 
···LA CANTINA··· • 

TARPON SPRINGS , FL 



PROPOSED PROJECT



PROPOSED PROJECT

/,,,~',,,, ,_ -- ,. 
_. 1iiii-1!11 (UAlffill 

·UWiill 

~ -~~---... -~-- ~- ... J-----=;-~;.-~---PICJ--,-----.----.:=JA ~~-



PROPOSED PROJECT



PROPOSED PROJECT



STAN
DARDS FO

R REVIEW
 – CERTIFICATE O

F APPRO
VAL

1)
N

ew
 construction consistency.

2)
W

indow
s, doors and entries.

3)
N

eighborhood and district context.
4)

Roof shape and texture.
5)

Size and m
assing / shape.

6)
Landscaping.

7)
Architectural features.

8)
Adherence to period of construction.

9)
Adherence to Secretary’s Guidelines.

10)Conform
ance w

ith other City code requirem
ents.

11)Im
pact upon archeological sites.

I CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
IP'I.L&INJ lNlU IN] @i W::i, ?f:© lNl I~@) [Q)~!Fl&ll'llf iklmli\!nr 



STAN
DARDS FO

R REVIEW
 – CERTIFICATE O

F APPRO
VAL

N
ew

 construction consistency – Height and w
idth of alteration is consistent w

ith 
adjacent contributing structures.

N
eighborhood and district context – Proposed patio extension w

ould continue the 
transition zone betw

een the private and public realm
s along the entire façade, but 

w
ould partially obscure the façade of the historic structure. 

Roof shape and texture – Flat roof  patio extension w
ould have less im

pact than 
other roof types but w

ould alter historic rooflines.

I CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
IP'I.L&INJ lNlU IN] @i W::i, ?f:© lNl I~@) [Q)~!Fl&ll'llf iklmli\!nr 



STAN
DARDS FO

R REVIEW
 – CERTIFICATE O

F APPRO
VAL

Size and m
assing / shape – Proposed project w

ould alter original but is consistent 
w

ith adjacent contributing structures. 

Architectural features  – Rem
aining brick façade, chim

neys, and steeply pitched 
roofline w

ould be preserved.

Adherence to Secretary’s Guidelines – Generally m
eets the intent.

Conform
ance w

ith other City code requirem
ents  – Conform

s w
ith the requirem

ents 
of the T5b district and w

ill be constructed in conform
ance w

ith the Florida Building 
Code.

I CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
IP'I.L&INJ lNlU IN] @i W::i, ?f:© lNl I~@) [Q)~!Fl&ll'llf iklmli\!nr 



DESIGN GUIDELINES REVIEW MANUAL

c:,\1Y o,,_ 

. • ' .., City of Tarpon Springs Design Review Guidelines Manual 
----------------------------------------------------~· 

~,., - ~ (c; 

S1»R1NGc; 

Guide I ine 73. New Porches 
a. A new front or side porch may be added if the house belongs to a building type that typically featured a porch, and where they exist elsewhere in the district on similar 

buildings. The new porch should be compatible with the style of the historic building. 

b. Do not obscure the historic building entry when locating a new front or side porch. An open porch maintains the historic building entry, but an enclosed front porch 

would violate this guideline. 



PRELIM
IN

ARY STAFF RECO
M

M
EN

DATIO
N

Staff recom
m

ends approval of Application #23-145 w
ith the follow

ing 
condition:
1.

A detailed sign plan m
ust be review

ed by the HPB.
2.

The front porch extension m
ust utilize a flat roof as depicted in the 

appl ication.
3.

A m
inim

um
 of tw

o bicycle parking spaces m
ust be provided.

4.
The Certificate of Approval w

ill expire in three (3) years if a building 
perm

it has  not been issued for the project.

The project w
as publicly noticed.  N

o form
al responses to the notices have 

been received. 

I CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
IP'I.L&INJ lNlU IN] @i W::i, ?f:© lNl I~@) [Q)~!Fl&ll'llf iklmli\!nr 



Original
Update

Recorder # 88 

Project Name Historic Resources Survey of Tarpon Springs

Recorder Date 1/27/09

Site Name Bicycles and Outdoor Adventure Shop Other Names

Vicinity of NE corner of Pinellas Ave and Court St.

City Tarpon Springs County Pinellas

Subdivision Block # Lot #

Plat or Other Map Aerial Photographs

Township 27S Range 15E Section 12

Quarter Qtr Qtr Irregular Section
Land Grant Unknown

USGS Map TARPON SPRINGS

UTM Zone 17

Easting 327499 Northing 3114651

Latitude Longitude

Architect/Builder Unknown Construction Date 1930 Circa
Alterations Date c.1980 Type/Location storefront replaced, canopy removed

Additions Date c.1940 Type/Location 1 story flat roof brick on north side; 1 story flat roof stucco on south and 
rear c.1960

Stories 1

Moved Original Location

Structural System Brick Exterior Fabric Brick

Foundation Slab Foundation Materials Poured concrete Foundation Infill N/A

Roof Type Gable

Main Entrance (stylistic details): off center double metal doors

Roofing Materials Composition shingles

No. of Porches 0 Locations/Features N/A

Secondary Structures
Chimneys Orientation North; South Location Wall Material Brick

Wood Windows Type Light #
Metal Windows Type SHS; Fixed Light # 2/2, Storefront

Exterior Ornament

Outbldgs. Number

Condition Fair Surroundings Commercial

Archaeological Remains Present FMSF Archaeological Site Form Completed (if yes, attach)

This structure features a steep roof pitch and displays Tudor Revival influence.

HISTORICAL STRUCTURE FORM Page 1

LOCATION and IDENTIFICATION

FLORIDA MASTER SITE FILE
Consult Guide To Historical Structure Forms for detailed instructions

MAPPING

HISTORY

DESCRIPTION

Narrative (general, interior, landscape, context; 3 lines only)

Interior Plan Unknown

Not applicableComments

Nature/Location (Describe below)

Number 2

Site # 8PI11842

Ownership Private-individual

Location

Address 10 S Pinellas Avenue

Use Original Service station Use Present Commercial

Exterior Plan IrregularStyle Tudor Revival

Historic Contexts Depression/New Deal National Register Category Building

Tuesday, July 14, 2009Printed 

lill 
□ 

lill 
lill 

□ 

□ 

lit! 
□ 
lill 

□ 

□ 

□ □ 



Recorder Name Janus Research

Recorder Affiliation JANUS RESEARCH, 1107 N. Ward Street, Tampa, Florida  33607  Telephone 813-636-8200

Community planning & development

This resource is an example of commercial architecture in Tarpon Springs during the Depression/New Deal-era and is representative of the 
development of the City of Tarpon Springs. However, this building has inappropriate alterations that compromise its overall architectural 
integrity. Therefore, this resource is considered non-contributing to the NRHP Tarpon Springs Historic District and ineligible as an individual 
resource in the NRHP. The modifications to the building could possibly be removed or reversed, and subsequently, it may retain enough 
historic integrity to be considered contributing to the Local Historic District.

Location of Negatives Janus Research

RECORDER'S EVALUATION OF SITE

HISTORICAL STRUCTURE FORM Page 2
Consult Guide To Historical Structure Forms for detailed instructions

Areas of Significance

Summary of Significance

RECORDER INFORMATION

DOCUMENTATION

No Likely, Need Information Insufficient Information 

No Likely, Need Information Insufficient Information

Bibliographic References

Yes

Yes

Individually Eligible for National Register?

Potential Contributor to Nat. Reg. District?

REQUIRED: 1. USGS 7.5' MAP WITH STRUCTURES PINPOINTED IN RED
2. LARGE SCALE STREET OR PLAT MAP
3. PHOTO OF MAIN FACADE, PREFERABLY B&W, AT LEAST 3x5

Site # 8PI11842

Negative Numbers Roll 2885, #170, Facing SW

yes no Date
yes no Date

Date

a b c d

DHR USE ONLY OFFICIAL EVALUATIONS DHR USE ONLY

___/___/____
National Register Criteria for Evaluation

KEEPER-NR ELIGIBILITY
SHPO-NR ELIGIBILITY:
LOCAL DESIGNATION:

Local office

___/___/____
NR DATE

DELIST DATE

(See National Register Bulletin 15 , p. 2)

potentially elig.
___/___/____
___/___/____
___/___/____

insufficient info

Research Methods Florida Site File for past architectural surveys; Florida Site File search; Local library; Tax records; Pedestrian; 
Sanborn maps

Tuesday, July 14, 2009Printed 

□ 

□ 

□ □ 
□ □ □ 

□ □ □ □ 

□ 

□ 

□ 

□ 

□ 





USGS QUADRANGLE MAP 

USGS Quadrangle: Tarpon Springs (1973 PR 1987) 
0 



CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
Heritage Preservation Board 

Application for Certificate of Approval 

Email 

·:Sd\.f\ • 

State 
f-L_ 

Cellular 

Zip 

Return to: 
Planning & Zoning Department 

324 E. Pine Street 
Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 

(727) 942-5611 

-i &-I. --4: ~ - I(, C, ({_ 

Name ___ 
0

~ 

Address 

City 

Address 
9-101 

General Information 
Property Location or Address 

{ C'. 

Fax 

Fax 

f ', 

State r_ _ 
,L--· 

State Vl--

fJcNJ--{/c~f 4-v'iz__, 

Legal Description (attach additional sheets as necessary) 

Email , 

Zip S c..j b 91 

Cellular 

Email . 

Cellular 

,.....-;---
( O(j, (,)"'\ Sf',,"'1> 

I I 

Tax Parcel Number(s) Current Designations of Property 

j'),., -·1-1- rs- .. - f1'1f2- -O70 .. -o I c> t? 
Land Use Category Zoning District 

Current Use of Property 
0 YES 0 NO Contributing Structure? 

Type of Proposed Activity: [please check all that apply) 
□ Demolition □ Relocation * □ Structural Addition □ Driveway 

. Renovation □ New Construction □ New Root □ Other - -----

* If Relocation, please indicate new location: 
New Property Location or Address 

Legal Description (attach additional sheets as necessary) 

Tax Parcel Number(s) Current Designations of Property 
Land Use Category Zoning District 

Rev. 6/18/2019 Page 1 



CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
Heritage Preservation Board 

Application for Certificate of Approval 

General Buildin Information 
Year Built Architectural Style 

Porches? 0 YES #. NO 

Original Use Present Use ;, ,., . . , ,r; .J-. 
I L"--S"to .,/Y Oy,...., -, 

Proposed Use J.. 
~pn,-r 

Roof Type & Material Exterior Siding Material 

e--h, 
Previous Additions or Modifications: [please describe and include dates] 

Description of Proposed Work: 

For relocation or demolition, describe the property's physical condition, steps taken to save the property 
and whether renovation would be economically feasible: 

Iv 

Requirements for Submission: 
Please submit those items which have been checked by City staff: 

□ Completed original application with digital copies of all application documents 

□ $50.00 application fee plus advertisement costs which will be invoiced upon calculation by Staff 

□ $50.00 application fee for signs only 

□ Property survey, signed and sealed by a professional land surveyor 

□ Architectural floor plans and elevations (10 copies) 

□ Site Plan for new construction (10 copies) 

□ Landscaping plan (1 0 copies) 

□ Details of exterior modifications 

Rev. 6/18/2019 Page 2 



CITY OF TAR PON SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
Heritage Preservation Board 

Application for Certificate of Approval 

AFFIDAVIT 

I (we), the undersigned, certify ownership of the property within this application, that said ownership 

has been fully divulged, whether such ownership by contingent or absolute, and that the name of all 

parties to an existing contract for sale or any options are filed with this application. 

I (we) certify that \Jol-n Ge,~ 
AGENT 

is (are) duly designated as the agent(s) for the 

owner, that the agent(s) is (are) authorized to provide subject matter on the application contained 

herein, whether verbal or written, and appear at any public hearing(s) involving this petition. 

I (we) assent to the City's Comprehensive Plan as it applies to the property. Further, it is understood 

that this application must be complete and accurate and the appropriate fee paid prior to processing. 

fX Date: _\ _l -_ ~_ - _LO_ L -5_ Title Holder/Property Owner~.£\\~__..... 

Date: ________ _ Title Holder/Property Owner: ___________ _ 

Date: ________ _ Title Holder/Property Owner: ___________ _ 

Date: ________ _ Title Holder/Property Owner: ___________ _ 

ST ATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF PINELLAS ) 

. ~ 
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this \. Q day of \) QV , A.D., 20 ')-'3 

by ·])e.,,n ,$.e_,; 'J).-e e...,,\': .. ,-e.X.,, , who is personally known to me or who has produced 
PROPERTY OWNER NAME PRlNTED 

____________ as identification and who did (did not) take an oath. 

Rev. 6/18/2019 

NOT ARY PUBLIC 

Name: 

Signature: 

Stamp: 

Page 3 

.-·~~v Pfi.'••... KIMBERLY COLE 
(f ~'\ Notary Public • State of Florida 
'-.~Wl! Commission# HH 60166 
··1.o,~_r;.'f.·' My Comm. Expires Nov 3, 202~ 

Bonded through National Notary •ssn. 



CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
Heritage Preservation Board 

Application for Certificate of Approval 

In reviewing an application tor a Certificate of Approval, the Board shall consider the following Standards tor 
Review: 

(1) The height and width of any proposed alteration or new construction shall be consistent with that of adjacent 
contributing structures and with those structures of similar character and architectural style found throughout the 
immediate neighborhood or the district. 

(2) The width and height of windows, doors, and entries shall be consistent with the character of the building's 
original architectural style. Repair or replacement of missing architectural features such as windows, mullions, 
doors, entries, hand rails, etc., should be based on accurate duplications, substantiated by historic, physical or 
pictorial evidence rather than on conjectural designs or the availability of different architectural elements from 
other buildings or structures. 

(3) The relationship of a structure within an historic or cultural preservation district to the open space between it 
and the street and to other buildings or scenic views, vistas or streetscapes characterizing the area, shall be 
protected through a site plan review process addressing setbacks, roof lines, garage placement, parking and 
access analysis and the use of landscaping. 

(4) The shape and texture of the roof shall replicate the shape, texture and type of roof distinguishing the 
building's original architecture and on structures of similar style and age within the Historic and Cultural 
Preservation District. 

(5) The size and mass (or shape) of the building after alteration shall be reflective of the building's original 
architectural style. The size and mass (or shape) of a proposed structure (new construction) should reflect the 
character of contributing buildings within the District as well as those immediately surrounding the subject 
property and shall include review of architectural elements such as roof lines, fenestration, and other 
components of facade design. 

(6) Landscaping shall be utilized as a means to enhance the architectural character and appearance of the 
structure or traditional cultural property and to protect and define open spaces and pedestrian ways within 
Historic and Cultural Preservation Districts. 

(7) Distinctive architectural features shall be repaired rather than replaced, wherever possible. Architectural 
details, including color, materials, texture, and site lighting shall be treated so as to make the building, structure, 
or traditional cultural property consistent with the property's original architectural style and character. New 
materials should replicate the material being replaced in composition, design, color, texture and other visual 
qualities. 

(8) All buildings, structures, sites and traditional cultural properties shall be recognized as products of their own 
time. Alterations, modifications or other changes to a structure or traditional cultural property shall not attempt to 
create an earlier appearance than the original date of construction. Changes which may have taken place in the 
course of time are evidence of the history and development of the subject property and may have acquired 
significance in their own right. This significance shall be recognized and respected. 

(9) The renovation of contributing structures in an historic or cultural district or designated sites shall meet the 
Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Rehabilitation and Guidelines for Rehabilitating Historic Buildings. 

( 1 O) The proposed project shall conform with the other requirements of this Code and be in compliance with the 
applicable goals, objectives, and policies of the Comprehensive Plan. 

( 11) The impact upon archaeological sites shall preserve the integrity of the site. 

Rev. 6/18/2019 Page 4 



D
A

P

RI
HC

A

E

NOLE C

NY

E

O

NN

R

R

FSSIONAL NGIN
EERSTATE  OF

No.  65994

ORIDAFL

LIC NSEE

24" X W FIG W/ 3 cmrs 15 REB'R 
W/ JOOO P.S.I CCNmETE IMR COMPAC"JED Cft 

PREYIOUSLY UNDISTIJRBED SOIL 

CONCRETE FllED 8 X 8 X 16, R~NING BOND, 
CMU STEM WAU. (t.W( 6 COLRSES) 

9 
<O 

• 
"' I 
"' 

-------16'-Q"-------~------16'-8"------------,t' 

□ 
□ 
□ 

B ~ -a·-2· 

B ~ 
□ 
□ 

'o _, 
"' 

• ,Ff 
I 

"' 
t-- ,UP._j 

3-0 

< 

~ o'-o" 
,. ;· 
:-.; 

7 
I 
....._ 

Ill 

~~ ~ 

D 

WALL LEGEND: 
.l'----------------25'-Q"---------------K 

hi S\ 5\ SS SS SS 5\ 5S SI Si 

I 
li1.i 

D 

COt«:REIE Fli.ED 8 X 8 X 1 RUNNING BOND 
CMU STEM WAil. (WAX 6 COORSES) 

□ 

B 
□ 
□ 

□ 

mm 

NEW INTERIOR WOOD 
FRAME 2X4 NO. 2 SYP 

NEW INTERIOR FRAME 
2X6 16" O.C. 

NEW EXTERIOR 8" CMU 
WALL 

1□□1□□1□□1 
NEW EXTERIOR 8" CMU 
STEM WALL 

EXISTING 4" STUD WALL 

EXISTING DOUBLE 4" 
BRICK WALL 

~ 
EXISTING 8" CMU 
WALL 

CTI 
EXISTING 8" X 16" 
CONCRETE COLUMNS 

□□□□□□□□□□ □□□ □□□ □ □□□ □□□□ B 

".1<----------21'-o"--------------,t' 

□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 
□ • 
□ C, 

I 

□ 0 
N 

□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 

□□□□□ □□ □ 

FOOTING SCHEDULE: 
MARK f---~S=IZ~E ----, REINFORCEMENT NOTES 

DEPTH LENGTH WIDTH 

CF20 12" CONTINUOUS 

CF24 12" CONTINUOUS 

(3) #5 BARS CONTINUOUS 
20" @ BOTTOM. #5 BAR 

TRANSVERSE @ 14" O.C. 

(3) #5 BARS CONTINUOUS 
24" @ BOTTOM. #5 BAR 

TRANSVERSE @ 14" O.C. 

STEM WALL TYPE 

STEM WALL TYPE 

(3) #5 BARS CONTINUOUS EXISTING STEM WALL TYPE. 
CF24X 12" CONTINUOUS 24" @ BOTTOM. #5 BAR GC TO VERIFY MIN. 

TRANSVERSE @ 14" O.C. REQUIREMENT IS PRESENT 

Pl 24 24" 12" 12• (2) #4 BARS EACH WAY POST/COLUMN FOUNDATION 

STRUCTURAL SCHEDULE: 
4" THICK CONCRETE SLAB ON GRADE REINFORCED W/ 
6x6 Wl .4X21.4xW1 .4W.W.F. OR FIBER MESH OVER 6 MIL. 

CS1 VAPOR BARRIER OVER TREATED COMPACTED SOIL FILL 
(95% MODIFlED PROCTOR PER ASTM 01557) 
SAW CUT CONTROL JOINTS @ 12' O.C. MAX. EACH WAY 

L UP 
3'-6" -+----+------------------44'-4"----------------------\----+---- 10'-8" 

......__ 4" PT POST 

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-o• 
>;:::' ~ 

'\_,....., \,,\ -....___ 3· STOIE B!SE 

FOUNDATION DETAIL PLAN 1'-0" 

BERYL 
PROJECT ENGINEERING 

8202 NORTH ARMENIA AVENUE 
TAMPA, FL 33604 

Office: (813) 616-3301 
Mobile (970) 703-3284 

Leo@BerylPro jectEn gineering. com 

REVISIONS 
No. 

I-
z 
<C 
0:::: 
=:) 

<C 
I-
(J) 
w 
0:::: 

z 
<C 
u 
X 
w 
2 

DESCRIPTION DATE 

_J 
(J) LL 
<C 
_J ~ 

0:::: _J (J) 

w w l'.) 
l'.) zwzm 
w O_ =:) 0:::: OJ 
l'.) z O_ lO 

::r::: w (J) stj-
z I- > n 
::r::: =:) <C z 
0 0 0 
7 (J) O_ 

0 
0:::: 
<C ,-
I-

BUILD IN ACCORDANCE WITH: 
FLORIDA BUILDING CODE, 

7TH EDITION, 2020 
( CURRENT EDITION) 

DESCR PT ON 
PROPOSED ROOF PLAN 

Richard Leon Cannyn, PMP, P.E. 

P.E. # 65994 

SCALE DRAWING No. 

AS SHOWN S-1 
PROJECT No. DRAFTER: JG DESIGNER: LG 

ISN# 20058 REVIEWER: LC 

TO BE CHECKED BY: LC 

DATE SHEET No. 

9 2 2022 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION DETAIL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW INTERIOR FRAME 2X6 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW INTERIOR WOOD FRAME 2X4 NO. 2 SYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW EXTERIOR 8" CMU WALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 4" STUD WALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DOUBLE 4" BRICK WALL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" CMU WALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" X 16" CONCRETE COLUMNS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW EXTERIOR 8" CMU STEM WALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL EXITING SLOPPING FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE FILLED 8 X 8 X 16, RUNNING BOND,  CMU STEM WALL (MAX 6 COURSES) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" X 16" FTG. W/ 3 CONT'S #5 REBAR, W/ 3000 P.S.I CONCRETE OVER COMPACTED OR  PREVIOUSLY UNDISTURBED SOIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" X 8" FTG. W/ 3 CONT'S #5 REBAR, W/ 3000 P.S.I CONCRETE OVER COMPACTED OR  PREVIOUSLY UNDISTURBED SOIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE FILLED 8 X 8 X 16, RUNNING BOND,  CMU STEM WALL (MAX 6 COURSES) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING SCHEDULE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CF24

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) #5 BARS CONTINUOUS @ BOTTOM. #5 BAR TRANSVERSE @ 14" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEM WALL TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CF24

AutoCAD SHX Text
CF24

AutoCAD SHX Text
CF24X

AutoCAD SHX Text
P124

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) #5 BARS CONTINUOUS @ BOTTOM. #5 BAR TRANSVERSE @ 14" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) #4 BARS EACH WAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STEM WALL TYPE.    GC TO VERIFY MIN. REQUIREMENT IS PRESENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST/COLUMN FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CF20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CF20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CF20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CF20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CF20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CF20

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL SCHEDULE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" THICK CONCRETE SLAB ON GRADE REINFORCED W/ 6x6 W1.4X21.4xW1.4W.W.F. OR FIBER MESH OVER 6 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER OVER TREATED COMPACTED SOIL FILL (95% MODIFIED PROCTOR PER ASTM D1557) SAW CUT CONTROL JOINTS @ 12' O.C. MAX. EACH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CF24

AutoCAD SHX Text
CF24

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILL EXISTING OPENING W/ 2x4 WOOD FRAME WALL (SEE DETAIL 10/S2.0)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) #5 BARS CONTINUOUS @ BOTTOM. #5 BAR TRANSVERSE @ 14" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEM WALL TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CF20

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILL EXISTING OPENIG W/ 8" CMU BLOCK (SEE DETAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 8" PT JOIST @ 16" O.C. W/   WOOD DECKING 54 WOOD DECKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" DIA. X 24" FTG. W/ (2) #4 FIBERGLASS  REBAR, W/ 3000 P.S.I CONCRETE  OVER COMPACTED OR PREVIOUSLY UNDISTURBED SOIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" STONE BASE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PT POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
1



SECTION - 2

TYPICAL WALL SETION
TYPICAL STEM WALL DETAIL @ OUTSIDE BAR
& SEATING AREA SECTION- 4

DETAIL:   6 DETAIL:   7

DETAIL:   8 NEW FRAME TO EXIST. CMU DETAIL

1

2

3 4

5MASONRY WALL STEP DETAIL

NEW TO EXIST. CMU @ EXIST. OPENING

6 7

8 9 10

D
A

P

RI
HC

A

E

NOLE C

NY

E

O

NN

R

R

FSSIONAL NGIN
EERSTATE  OF

No.  65994

ORIDAFL

LIC NSEE

2 X 6 SYP STUDS O 16" O.C. 
W/ !" OS8 _,FAlHING 

NEW 2X6 FRAME WALL -,- -E'X"'l"SING 8" CMU W 

. .. 
.• 
• 

.. ,,I . 

"i' 
b 

---:,,..- TilPO"' Ono~ ROOF CIMRING 

~ 

-

19/Jl" APA 
SEE ROOF NALi 

SHEATHING 
PATTERN DErAIL 

2 X 12 0 24" 0.C. 

R-30 INSULATION 

~- 1'IPE X GYP. 

M1SM20 o OCH IWTER, IEllER -- OR EQUAL 

• Nro SlJ.B o 48" OC f4 OR f5, 24" X 24 l«lOK I 

COt«:Rffi SIJB (PER PLN-0 

IER IMR TREAlED 6 MIL VAPOR BML FlR LL (951 MOOIFIED COMPACTB) SOI 
PROCTOR PER ASTM 01557) 

PROlECTION WUST COMPLY 
1""IIE 4 14038. 1503.6, , WITH SECTION 190,4. ' NfJ 2304.11 
1816, 2303.1.5.l, 2JOJ.l.8 

CONCRffi FONDATION. CONTINUOOS PLAN FOR SIZE ~ SEE FCMtDATION ENT 
AND REINFORCEM 

EXlSTI~ POUR CONCREJE / (2) ,. ... ('IERFY) 

2 X 6 SYP STUDS O 16• 0,C. 

GROUTED FILLED CELL, 
VERFY f~N F~~ENT 
NSTN.l ""'-" 

• ) Et.l3ED lillN. &• INTO EXISIN3 I.MEI.. 
f5 8'R (36 ~ ' RENFORCEMENT, USE SIWPSON ,,.. LAP W/NEW KO BLOCK 
SEr XP EPOXY 

...... . ... - -· ... 4_ 

6" 0 C INTO EXISTING ~twrr f5 !!AR (12" LDt«;) DOWEL O~EED 5.: INTO EXISTI~ CMU WM.L. 
W/ SIMPSON S£f XP EPOXY. 

• .... 

.... · .... 

•• NEW. FOUNDATION 

.. -.. · 
.j .. . 

• 
· ... .. 

.• •. 
•. · .. 

• 

• INTO EXISTING FOUtllATION, #5 IJ.'.R (36" LOI«;), EMBED MIN. 6 USE SIMPSON srr XP EPOXY. 
~ lAP W/FOUNDATION REltFO~ MATCH QlWfflTY OF NEW 

(QUANTITY OF EMBEDDED 15 D~RCEMENT) 
FOUNDATION LONGllUIIIW.. 

... : ..... 

' . . _ ...... 

• o c INTO EXISffiG WSONARY '5 BAR (12" LONG) DOWEL O a:ED 5; INTO EXISTING CMU WALL W/ SIMPSON SET XP EPOXY. 

N.T.S . 

EXISTING 8" X 16" POUR UNm 

• 10• RAFTERS O 24• O.C. PT 2 X 

.• .. ·- .. 4 . ... .• .... · ..... . . :.-:-
.... ,d ..... • .• d-" .• 

• ·, .... •-~. • .;, A._, ;·. 'I, . . ' . . . 
- .. •. 

·,. 
'"- 4 • ..... •• .. • • •. 

. . .. 
.·... - ... •. 

SCALE: 1 /2" = 1 • o" 

NTO EXISTING CMU t x4"SIMPSIJI HD 1TTIN I 
;- WEB o 32" D.C. (lYP) 

EXISTING CMU WI. 

H-1°' o EACH IWTIR 

SEE 52,D FOO BEAM DETAIL 

10'-o" 
TOB 

Slt.f'SON I-CUM 5.50-SDS (lYP.) 

0 

W/FIIIER IMR 6 MIL 
VN'OR BARRIER 

REAR PATIO STEM WALL (TYP) N.T.S. 

CXINCRETE SI.AB (PER PLAN) 

12· 

'""""'llllllv•· 

SCALE: 1/2" 1' a~ 

• 4 .• 

,• . 

. . . ;, • 
•. 

f4 OR f5 REBI.R CONT'S IN BOND BEAM 

cw STEM WALL BXBX16, RUNNING BOND, 

... oc f4 OR f5, 24" X 24" HOOK INTO SLAB 0 

--

--

TPO OR EQUAL ROOF ~G 

IT."" M'A RATED SHE:AlHING ~ ..... ROCf" NAILING PATTERN DETAL 

Pf 2• X 16" RAFlERS O 24" D.C. 

(2)-2"Xlo"Pr 

SIMPSON APr6 POST TO IBM ,__ COtllECTION 

SIMPSON A8U66RZ POST -

• 

• . ·- .... 

8"x16" Sl£AM WM.I. W/ (l) #5 BARS 

EXISTING 8"x8"r16" ClilU BLOCK WM.I. 

f5 IJ.'.R HOIZfOIW. O 16" O.C . 
6" EMBED INTO NEW AND 
EXISTING CW. USE SlflSON 
S£f XI' EPOXY 

REIROFTT FlllED Ell 
W/ (1) f5 "" (VERIFl') 

EXISTING RENFORCED FlllED 
CW. (FlELD YERFY) 

•, _·,4 ....... : 4 : :'!4: 

.• • J."""- • .. • • •-~-- • -:. •• • .. ·: .. ·. ;/_.-

N.T.S . 

EXISTING CONCRE.TE SI.AB, 
Atll FOUNDATION 0 

12 

29-G,t,UGE IW.VANIZi• ~ ~ SCREW O 6" O.C. lllTTOM 
ROOFING, WIIHNG 1-1~ 12" O.C. W FIELD AND TOP PUlJ 

CRl!P f fl 15722 

~· • """ PURUN D 2-4" 0.C. W/ 2" X 4 ~,.- TO RAFTER 

fXISDNG ,KIISI GIRPEB 

'b 
I 

"' 

(l) 3-1/2" SIIPSON SOW 

PT 2• X 10" P.AFTERS O 24" O.C. 

(2) - 1.75" x 11.25" LVL 

Sllr.iON AC8 POST TO BEAM 
- COlffCTIC>I 

llAIIZEll FOST BOTTOM I ---------- 6" X 6" PT POST W/ GAL: 

Slt.FSON CB66 OR EQlW. POST ~ 
S/8"ANCl«lR IIOl.lS 

8".S W/ (1) f5 ""''><Rf. (IYP) 

CONJ1NUt1JS CONC~ ::~N. 
- SEE rrutDATJJN 

AND REINFORCEMENT 

OUTSIDE BAR AREA {TYP) N.T.S. 

O EACH SIDE OF RIDGE 

lRUZ O EACH RAFTER 

0 

~- =~=-~ · 
a• x 16" palff IINIFJ FXISDlfi - -

2• X 12" Pf IW1ER D 
2-4• o.c. 

~ WOOD...r.1.aJ.r; 

------
= ""-'=' 

.,.,,..,,,-

-• 

----~ 
....__ 

-c..WlllJD.. SIUDS.JI...J.a'.' IH; 
.=ON SP1 0 TOP olr: OOITOW "" 

BOTTOM PLATE INSTALL 2Y~ ~ 24 D.C . MAX. w, 1 

SCALE: 1 /2" - l' o• 

• • ~ D 
.. -.. 

'._j ,• .<ii .. .. .• 
~ • .. " • ... 

• ' • 

.r2· 
.. .. 

•' •":. • .. • . .. 
• • .. 

' 
~ ! 

l &.-. . I-"" 
. 

t--

. .. 
l 

l • .• 

,,. ~ 
• 

I --.._ . 
p 

I .. 
• 

.. ....::, 
..... 

" 
i 

r 
.;' 

' . 
• :-a 

•, 

• • 
•, 

.. • . . . . • . •. 
~; .. 

• 
·4.; . . 

•·. • . •.· ' .. , . • ·• . . :.,·. ·, 
• r. • • • .. . . 

~---
~ .. •. . •. • --~--

. .• . . . . .... .• • • 
.. •·· ,. 

-~•-, 
. •• . . -

N.T.S. 

' 

I'-

0 

EXISTING UNIEL GROU1Ell 
SOLD W/ (1) ,. ... ""'"' 

EXI STING 8"xB"r16" ClilU BLOCK WALi. 

" TO 
4 Pr WOOD sruD ATT~. Tl1EN 

EXISTN; BLOCK W/1/2 (!" Ill( 
HD ANCHORS O 24 • O.C. Ill( 
FROM TOP AND B'.JITCil) 

EXISTING B"x8"r16" CMU BLOCK WALi. 

EXISTING RENFORCED FlllED 
CELL (FELD YERIFl') 

EXISTING CONCRETE SlAB, 
AND FOUNDAlllN 

No. 

BERYL 
PROJECT ENGINEERING 

8202 NORTH ARMENIA AVENUE 
TAMPA, FL 33604 

Office: (813) 616-3301 
Mobile (970) 70_3-3?84 m 

Leo@Beryl Pro jectEn gin eerin g. co 

REVISIONS 
DESCRIPTION DATE 

f-- _J 
(_f) LL z 
<( <( 
_J 

(_f) et:: et:: _J 

(.'.) =:) w w 
<( (.'.) zwzm f--

w O_ =:) et:: co (_f) 
Z0_ lO (.'.) w 

::r::: w (_f) 'q"" et:: 
z f-- > n 

=:) <( z z 
<( 
u 
X 
w 
2 

::r::: 
0 0 0 
7 (_f) O_ 

et:: 
0 <( 
,--

f--

ACCORDANCE WITH: 
BU~tgRll~A BUILDING CODE, 

7TH EDITION, 2020 
(CURRENT EDITION) 

DESCR PT ON 
PROPOSED ROOF PLAN 

Richard Leon 

P.E. 

SCALE 

AS_SHOWN 

PROJECT No . 

ISN# 20058 

DATE 

g 2 2022 

Cannyn, PMP, 

# 65994 

DRAWING No. 2 s-

p .E. 

DRAFTER: JG DESIGNER: LG 
REVIEWER: LC 
TO BE CHECKED BY: LC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS CONCRETE FONDATION. SEE FOUNDATION PLAN FOR SIZE AND REINFORCEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SLAB (PER PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8X8X16, RUNNING BOND, CMU STEM WALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 OR #5 REBAR CONT'S IN BOND BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 OR #5, 24" X 24" HOOK INTO SLAB @ 48" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS CONCRETE FONDATION. SEE FOUNDATION PLAN FOR SIZE AND REINFORCEMENT  

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 OR #5, 24" X 24" HOOK INTO SLAB @ 48" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 OR #5, 24" X 24" HOOK INTO FOOTING @ 48" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONCRETE SLAB W/FIBER OVER 6 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE FILLED 8 X 8 X 16, RUNNING BOND, CMU STEM WALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 12 @ 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
19/32" APA RATED SHEATHING SEE ROOF NAILING PATTERN DETAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
58" TYPE X GYP. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-30 INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TPO OR EQUAL ROOF COVERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTSM20 @ EACH RAFTER, BETTER OR EQUAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS CONCRETE FONDATION. SEE FOUNDATION PLAN FOR SIZE AND REINFORCEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER OVER TREATED  COMPACTED SOIL FILL (95% MODIFIED PROCTOR PER ASTM D1557)

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL DRIP EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD BLOCKING @ SHEATHING EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 12 PT BLOCKING (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 OR #5, 24" X 24" HOOK INTO SLAB @ 48" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR PATIO STEM WALL (TYP) N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
58" GALVANIZED CARRIAGE BOLTS W/ 2" WASHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT 2" X 10" RAFTERS @ 24" O.C. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) - 1.75" x 11.25" LVL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" X 6"  PT POST W/ GALVANIZED POST BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SLAB (SEE PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMPSON CB66 OR EQUAL POST BASE   5/8"ANCHOR BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
H10A @ EACH TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS CONCRETE FONDATION. SEE FOUNDATION PLAN FOR SIZE AND REINFORCEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-GAUGE GALVANIZED STEEL 5V CRIMP # FL 15722 ROOFING, WITH 1-1/2" #10 WOOD SCREW @ 6" O.C. BOTTOM AND TOP PURLING AND 12" O.C. IN FIELD   

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMPSON AC6 POST TO BEAM  CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" X 4" SYP PURLIN @ 24" O.C. W/ (2) 3-1/2" SIMPSON SDW TO RAFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTSIDE BAR AREA (TYP) N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT 2 X 6 DOUBLE TOP PLATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING JOIST GIRDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" X 16" POUR LINTEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3) 2 X 4 PACK W/ (2)LSTA24  @ EACH SIDE OF RIDGE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" X 10" RIDGE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
LRUZ @ EACH RAFTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" X 12"  PT RAFTER @ 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT 2" X 10" RAFTERS @ 24" O.C. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-10A @ EACH RAFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE S2.0 FOR BEAM DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMPSON HGUM 5.50-SDS (TYP.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" X 16" POUR LINTEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0" TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-8 1/2" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERMITE PROTECTION MUST COMPLY WITH SECTION 190.4.4, 1403.8, 1503.6, 1816, 2303.1.5.1, 2303.1.8 AND 2304.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SLAB (PER PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"x8 W/ (1) #5 BARS VERT. (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CMU CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 BAR (12" LONG) DOWEL @ 16" O.C. INTO EXISTING MASONARY W/ SIMPSON SET XP EPOXY. EMBED 6" INTO EXISTING CMU WALL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING POUR CONCRETE LINTEL W/ (2) #5 BAR (VERIFY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 BAR (36" LONG), EMBED MIN. 6" INTO EXISTING LINTEL LAP W/NEW KO BLOCK REINFORCEMENT, USE SIMPSON  SET XP EPOXY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 6 SYP STUDS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY #5 BAR IN EXISTING GROUTED FILLED CELL, INSTALL RETROFIT IF NOT PRESENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 X 6 PT PLATES FASTEN W/ 5/8" X 8" SIMPSON TITAN BOLT @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 BAR (36" LONG), EMBED MIN. 6" INTO EXISTING FOUNDATION, LAP W/FOUNDATION REINFORCEMENT, USE SIMPSON SET XP EPOXY.  (QUANTITY OF EMBEDDED #5 BAR TO MATCH QUANTITY OF NEW FOUNDATION LONGITUDINAL REINFORCEMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 BAR (12" LONG) DOWEL @ 16" O.C. INTO EXISTING MASONARY W/ SIMPSON SET XP EPOXY. EMBED 6" INTO EXISTING CMU WALL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 2X6 FRAME WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISING 8" CMU WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8"x8"x16" CMU BLOCK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE SLAB, AND FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING REINFORCED FILLED CELL (FIELD VERIFY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4 PT WOOD STUD ATTACHED TO EXISTING BLOCK W/1/2"x6" TITEN HD ANCHORS @ 24" O.C. MAX. (6" MAX. FROM TOP AND BOTTOM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8"x8"x16" CMU BLOCK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LINTEL GROUTED SOLID W/ (1) #5 BAR (VERIFY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4 PT WOOD PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMPSON SP1 (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 2x4 BLOCKING @ 48" O.C. MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 2x4 WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C. MAX. W/SIMPSON SP1 @ TOP & BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 2x4 PT WOOD BOTTOM PLATE W/ 1/2"x6" TITEN HD @ 24" O.C. MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 BAR HOIZTONAL @ 16" O.C. 6" EMBED INTO NEW AND EXISTING CMU.  USE SIMPSON SET XP EPOXY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE SLAB, AND FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING REINFORCED FILLED CELL (FIELD VERIFY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8"x8"x16" CMU BLOCK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LINTEL GROUTED SOLID W/ (1) #5 BAR (VERIFY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 8"x8"x16" CMU BLOCK IN-FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETROFIT FILLED ELL W/ (1) #5 BAR (VERIFY) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CMU WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" x4"SIMPSON HD TITEN INTO EXISTING CMU WEB @ 32" O.C. (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 6 PT BOTTOM PLATE W/  " X 8"  58" X 8"  ANCHOR BOLTS @ 18" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 6 SYP STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/  " OSB SHEATHING12" OSB SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-19 INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
8X8X16, RUNNING BOND, CMU STEM WALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
58" GALVANIZED CARRIAGE BOLTS W/ 2" WASHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT 2" X 16" RAFTERS @ 24" O.C. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) - 2" X 10" PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SLAB (SEE PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
H10A @ EACH TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMPSON APT6 POST TO BEAM  CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"x16" STEAM WALL W/ (1) #5 BARS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
19/32" APA RATED SHEATHING SEE ROOF NAILING PATTERN DETAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TPO OR EQUAL ROOF COVERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMPSON ABU66RZ POST 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



D
A

P

RI
HC

A

E

NOLE C

NY

E

O

NN

R

R

FSSIONAL NGIN
EERSTATE  OF

No.  65994

ORIDAFL

LIC NSEE

1-3/4" X 11-1/4" LVL HIP RAFTER

2" X 4" SYP PURLIN @ 24" O.C. W/
(2) 14" x 4" SIMPSON SDS TO RAFTER (TYP)

1-3/4" x 11-1/4" LVL RIDGE

2" X 8"  PT COLLARD TIES W/ (4) 10d
NAILS @ EACH END (TYP)

2 X 12 PT BLOCKING

 P.T. 2" X 12" LEDGER BOARD ATTACH
TO MAS./CONC. W/5/8" TITEN HD ANCHORS @ 24"

O.C. MAX. (TWO ROWS STAGGERED)

STRUCTURAL SCHEDULE

6

1

3

SIMPSON HGUM 5.50-SDS

4

SIMPSON HGUM 5.50-SDS (TYP)

RTU-1 (1150 LBS)

SEE DETAILS 2,3,4/S3.1

SEE DETAIL 1/S3.1

RTU-1 (1150 LBS)

SEE DETAILS 2,3,4/S3.1

SEE DETAIL 1/S3.1

CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY EXISTING BEAM
OVER OPENING AND PROVIDE INFORMATION
TO ENG. FOR REVIEW ADDITION WORK MAY
BE REQUIRED

2

3

3

4

5

5

5

 P.T. 2" X 8" LEDGER BOARD ATTACH
TO MAS./CONC. W/1/2" X 6" TITEN HD ANCHORS @ 24"
O.C. MAX. (TWO ROWS STAGGERED)

5

5

 P.T. 6" X 6" POST

 P.T. 2" X 8" FASCIA
17H10A

Installation

• c:, 
I 

r---

,f-----------24' -~"-------------,r 

,f--------16'-o"-------------16'-2¼"--------.1'-----------24'-~"-------------,/' 
,l'-----r--------2s'-o"--+----'='-------------.r 
,l'------r~-12'-6"----------.r------,__--12'-6"---------,/' 

LVL2 

~ '-II-I--"" I I 

l'IPDI. SIIIIPSIIN lSSJ2Ql)Z 0 
IF 1D IW'IER CIIIBllllll 

TIPOl.mSOll.leeOOOllll 
Pmff PDSr II IEII C0IKCIIDN 

'M'DI. SIP.DI lECII 0 
OOI OHO l'OSr ,t 111,11 ....... 

0 

Q) 

CE] 

I][] 

[]]I] 

I LVL2 I 

rn:[] 

[]I[] 

[][] 

R12 

1 ·.",· 

~ I ----1 I 

---

11 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
JI ~ 

SEE WIND PRESSURE CHART ON SHEET so.a FOR DESIGN 
PRESSURE, INTERIOR ZONE 

SEE WIND PRESSURE CHART ON SHEET so.a FOR DESIGN 
PRESSURE, END ZONE 

2X12 PT WOOD RAFTERS @ 16" O.C. 

(2) 1.75"x14" LVL BEAMS 

2X10 PT WOOD RAFTERS @ 24" O.C. 

2X10 PT WOOD BEAM 

2X8 PT WOOD RAFTERS @ 24" O.C. 

I 

LVL2 

1 7 

~-+ 
I I 
I I I 

---t__:---=----=---±~~~~ ::::::::=:::===:::::::::::::;::_::::===:::::::::::::::::::::::= ~mmm~~~~ ~ m~~=~~~~=~=~=~~ 
F=J+=9 

EXISTING WOOD ROOF FRAMING 
AND COVERING TO REMAIN 

7 

L -=- -__] 

f,ff,,!------;f---------!H--illl lll=========;f==~ll---..1'-------j--\! 
----< I o 

"' HH--------<EXISTING WOOD ROOF FRAMING t------trtii:======="==~~===11 
AND COVERING TO REMAIN 

17H+--------;f---------------JI< 

li=======r==\ ===/==~I 

RB 

I -- L - -IH--

• 0 -I 
<O 

• 
I 

;.... 

l ll===l======~~I 
-- --ll--+ 

~ 

rn£l 

. 
"' _, 
r--

ROOF FRAMING PLAN 
SCALE 1/4" = 1'-0" 

I ..., 

0 
I 

;.... 
N 

~ 
I ..., 

BERYL 
PROJECT ENGINEERING 

8202 NORTH ARMENIA AVENUE 
TAMPA, FL 33604 

Office: (813) 616-3301 
Mobile (970) 703-3284 

Leo@BerylPro jectEngin eering. com 

REVISIONS 
No. 

i 
f------
z 
<( 
0:::: 
=::) 
<( 
f------
(J) 
w 
0:::: 

z 
<( 
u 
X 
w 
2 

DESCRIPTION DATE 

_J 
(J) LL 
<( 
_J ~ 

0:::: _J (J) 

w w C) 
C) zwz - -m w Q_ =::) 0:::: co 
C) z Q_ (0 

::r::: w (J) "T 
z f------ > n 
::r::: =::) <( z 
0 0 0 
7 (J) Q_ 

0 
0:::: 
<( 

,--
f------

BUILD IN ACCORDANCE WITH: 
FLORIDA BUILDING CODE, 

7TH EDITION, 2020 
( CURRENT EDITION) 

0ESCR PT ON 
PROPOSED ROOF PLAN 

Richard Leon Cannyn, PMP, P.E. 

P.E. # 65994 

SCALE DRAWING No. 

AS SHOWN S-3 
PROJECT No. DRAFTER: JG DESIGNER: LG 

ISN# 20058 REVIEWER: LC 
TO BE CHECKED BY: LC 

DATE SHEET No. 

9 2 2022 14 OF 20 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF FRAMING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WOOD ROOF FRAMING AND COVERING TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
R10

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4

AutoCAD SHX Text
W5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE WIND PRESSURE CHART ON SHEET S0.0 FOR DESIGN PRESSURE, INTERIOR ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE WIND PRESSURE CHART ON SHEET S0.0 FOR DESIGN PRESSURE, END ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WOOD ROOF FRAMING AND COVERING TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1.75"x14" LVL BEAMS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVL2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVL2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVL2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVL2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVL2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVL2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVL2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X10 PT WOOD RAFTERS @ 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R10

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X12 PT WOOD RAFTERS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R12

AutoCAD SHX Text
R12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X10 PT WOOD BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
B10

AutoCAD SHX Text
B10

AutoCAD SHX Text
B10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X8 PT WOOD RAFTERS @ 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8

AutoCAD SHX Text
B10

AutoCAD SHX Text
B10

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6



CATALINA'S LA CANTINA

D
A

P

RI
HC

A

E

NOLE C

NY

E

O

NN

R

R

FSSIONAL NGIN
EERSTATE  OF

No.  65994

ORIDAFL

LIC NSEE

~ 

~ 

' ' ' • • ' . ' 
~ . - .. 

BRNG. HGT. 12'-B" 

.. .. · .. 
'. 

/ '/ 

.. ,. 
I - II II II II II II II II II II 

\ 
··-. 

-· 
' .. 
-
I ' 

.. . .. 

' .. . . 
> 

.. 
... 

FINISHED FLR. O'-o" --

• ' . • • • • • • • • 

'/ '/ ,, 
' 

II II II II II II II II II 

,1i ~ 

V / 
) 

-

"' ~ 

ffl 

g EXISTING SHl«ll..E TD RE...-JN 

' . 12· 

,. ~ r-- r----- --
11~---

---- "\ 

<s I 11 11 I I 
I 11 I I 

" 

11 

11 

" 

-----f"~l,,I T.O.R. 13'-lo" 

-!"1~1111 IIRNG. HGT. 12'-8" 

r--- . 

----rt-----
--1""~1,,1 BRNG. HGT. 9'-0" 

~ 8.08. HGT. B'--0-3/4" 

---::---J 

11 I 
11 I 
II 

-----i"'~l,,I FINISHED FLR. 0'-0" 

'- /'-- r=-LiSf'--r=-lf!tAT:~ ~/ '-
~ EXISTI~ DOOR AND WINDO\tl TO REMAIN 

soo 3/16 

BRNG. HGT. 12'-B" l""l~,.;--- .--<f11 Tlrr--
BRNG. it;T. 11'-4" ~!"11111---t-----,----,------,,-,-~~~cc---~~ 

\_J/f 

FlNISHED FIR, 0'-0" !"I~----

GROUND (3'--0i !"I~----

= 1-0 

Ii 

WAST ELEVATION 

T.O.R. 12'-8" 9-----
BRNG. HGT. 11'-t." 9------

FltlSHED FLR. o·-o· !"'I~..;----

GROU_, (J'--Oi !"I~----

===11° 

SCALE 3/16 = 1 -0 

L__ EXISTING BRICK TO REMAIN 

,---, 

••• I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 

I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I • 

. . . . ·, ' 

. ' . . 

------BOX SIGN 

,.__ __ 10'-8"---J 

EXISTING DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW TO REMAIN 

SOUTH ELEVATION 
SCALE 3/16" = 1 '-0" 

BERYL 
PROJECT ENGINEERING 

8202 NORTH ARMENIA AVENUE 
TAMPA, FL 33604 

Office: (813) 616-3301 
Mobile (970) 703-3284 

Leo@Beryl Pro jectEn gineering. com 

REVISIONS 
No, 

l 
f-
z 
<( 
er:: 
~ 
<( 
f-
U) 
w 
er:: 
z 
<( 
u 
X 
w 
2 

DESCRIPTION DATE 
---- ----
---- ----
---- ----
---- ----
---- ----

_J 
U) LL 
<( 
_J -er:: _J U) 

w w l'.) 
l'.) zwz - m w Q_ ~ er:: CXJ 
l'.) z Q_ CD 

::r::: w U) "T 
z f- > n 
::r::: ~<( z 
0 0 0 
7 U) Q_ 

0 
er:: 
<( 

,----- f-

BUILD IN ACCORDANCE WITH: 
FLORIDA BUILDING CODE, 

7TH EDITION, 2020 
(CURRENT EDITION) 

DESCR PT ON 
PROPOSED ROOF PLAN 

Richard Leon Cannyn, PMP, P.E. 

P.E. # 65994 

SCALE DRAWING No. 

AS SHOWN A-5 
PROJECT No. DRAFTER: JG DESIGNER: LG 

ISN# 20058 REVIEWER: LC 
TO BE CHECKED BY: LC 

DATE SHEET No, 

q /? /?O?? 6 OF 20 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOX SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SHINGLE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BRICK TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DOOR AND WINDOW TO REMAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SHINGLES TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLR. 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND (3'-0")

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O.R. 12'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND (3'-0")

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLR. 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRNG.	HGT. 12'-8"HGT. 12'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRNG. HGT. 11'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLR. 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRNG. HGT. 12'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLR. 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRNG.	HGT. 9'-0"HGT. 9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O.R. 13'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRNG.	HGT. 12'-8"HGT. 12'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.O.B. HGT. 8'-0-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRNG.	HGT. 11'-4"HGT. 11'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 OF 20



CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT 

 
Application 23-155 
Schabarum and Shafchuk 
Page 1 of 4 

 
CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 

HERITAGE PRESERVATION BOARD 
January 8, 2024 

 
STAFF REPORT, January 2, 2024 

 
Application No. / Project Title:  23-155 / Schabarum and Shafchuk 

Staff:     Caroline Lanford, AICP CTP 
     Principal Planner 

Applicant / Owner: Thomas Schabarum and John Schafchuk 

Property Size:    4,142 square feet 

Current Zoning:    Residential Multi-Family District 
 
Current Land Use:   Residential Medium 
 
Location / Parcel ID:  410 W Lemon Street/ 12-27-15-95940-006-0060 
 
Architectural Type/District Status: Minimal Traditional / Contributing 
 
BACKGROUND SUMMARY: 
The applicant is seeking a Certificate of Approval for a curb cut and driveway at the contributing 
structure at 410 W Lemon Street. The circa 1930 minimal traditional main structure features a front 
gable portico overhang supported by wood brackets with a French door with side lights and a brick 
stoop with wrought iron railing. Exterior ornamentation includes vents, wood surrounds, fabric 
awnings, and a concrete chimney. Florida Master Site File (FMSF) for the site (8PI11780) notes the 
structure features sidelights at the entry door, triple and paired window sets, and aluminum soffits. 
The subject property is an example of residential architecture in Tarpon Springs during the 
Depression/New Deal-era. 

In April 2023, the Heritage Preservation Board (HPB) issued a Certificate of Approval for an addition, 
replacement of siding, a deck, and other renovations at the subject property. 

PRELIMINARY STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends denial of the project. Should the Heritage Preservation Board (HPB) approve the 
project, staff recommends the following conditions: 
 

1. The driveway must be set back three feet from the side property line at its intersection with 
the right-of-way line. 

2. Visibility concerns with respect to the utility pole need to be rectified with Tarpon Springs 
Police Department. 

3. The Certificate of Approval will expire in three (3) years if a building permit has not been 
issued for the project. 

 
HISTORIC DISTRICT CONSIDERATIONS: 



CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT 

 
Application 23-155 
Schabarum and Shafchuk 
Page 2 of 4 

1. When considering this application, the Heritage Preservation Board (HPB) is encouraged to refer 
to the Historic District Design Review Guidelines Manual (DRGM), especially 1, 4, 5, 15, and 30.  
The DRGM can be accessed at the following link:  https://www.ctsfl.us/wp-
content/uploads/2021/03/Historic-District-Design-Review-Guidelines-Manual.pdf  
 

REVIEW STANDARDS / STAFF ANALYSIS – CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL 

Pursuant to Section 109.01, Standards for Review: 
(A) It shall be the intent of this Article to promote maintenance, restoration, adaptive reuses 

appropriate to the property, and compatible contemporary designs that are harmonious with the 
exterior and landscape features of neighboring buildings, sites, and streetscapes. 

(B) In reviewing an application for a Certificate of Approval, the Board shall consider the following 
criteria: 

 
(1) The height and width of any proposed alteration or new construction shall be consistent with that 
of adjacent contributing structures and with those structures of similar character and architectural 
style found throughout the immediate neighborhood or the district.   
 
ANALYSIS: The proposed curb cut and driveway are inconsistent with adjacent contributing structures. 
The use of alleys for vehicular access dominates the urban fabric of the immediate vicinity. The 
proposed addition of a front driveway would be inconsistent with the existing streetscape where curb 
cuts are limited to walkways and alleyways. 
 
(2) The width and height of windows, doors, and entries shall be consistent with the character of the 
building's original architectural style. Repair or replacement of missing architectural features such 
as windows, mullions, doors, entries, hand rails, etc., should be based on accurate duplications, 
substantiated by historic, physical or pictorial evidence rather than on conjectural designs or the 
availability of different architectural elements from other buildings or structures. 
 
ANALYSIS: Not applicable. 
 
(3) The relationship of a structure within an historic or cultural preservation district to the open space 
between it and the street and to other buildings or scenic views, vistas or streetscapes characterizing 
the area, shall be protected through a site plan review process addressing setbacks, roof lines, 
garage placement, parking and access analysis and the use of landscaping. 
 
ANALYSIS: The proposed project would alter the relationship of the structure to open space, the street, 
and other buildings through the proposed curb cut and driveway. The proposed addition of a curb cut 
and driveway would alter the pedestrian oriented streetscape. The existing vehicular access in the 
vicinity utilizes alleyways to access parking at the rear of the structure, which minimizes the visual 
impacts of parking on the historic district.  
  
(4) The shape and texture of the roof shall replicate the shape, texture and type of roof distinguishing 
the building's original architecture and on structures of similar style and age within the Historic and 
Cultural Preservation District.  
 
ANALYSIS:  Not applicable. 

https://www.ctsfl.us/wp-content/uploads/2021/03/Historic-District-Design-Review-Guidelines-Manual.pdf
https://www.ctsfl.us/wp-content/uploads/2021/03/Historic-District-Design-Review-Guidelines-Manual.pdf


CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT 

 
Application 23-155 
Schabarum and Shafchuk 
Page 3 of 4 

 
(5) The size and mass (or shape) of the building after alteration shall be reflective of the building's 
original architectural style. The size and mass (or shape) of a proposed structure (new construction) 
should reflect the character of contributing buildings within the District as well as those immediately 
surrounding the subject property and shall include review of architectural elements such as roof lines, 
fenestration, and other components of facade design.   
 
ANALYSIS: Not applicable. 
 
(6) Landscaping shall be utilized as a means to enhance the architectural character and appearance 
of the structure or traditional cultural property and to protect and define open spaces and pedestrian 
ways within Historic and Cultural Preservation Districts. 
 
ANALYSIS:  Not applicable.  
 
(7) Distinctive architectural features shall be repaired rather than replaced, wherever possible.  
Architectural details, including color, materials, texture, and site lighting shall be treated so as to 
make the building, structure, or traditional cultural property consistent with the property’s original 
architectural style and character.  New materials should replicate the material being replaced in 
composition, design, color, texture and other visual qualities.  
 
ANALYSIS:  Not applicable. 

 
(8) All buildings, structures, sites and traditional cultural properties shall be recognized as products 
of their own time.  Alterations, modifications or other changes to a structure or traditional cultural 
property shall not attempt to create an earlier appearance than the original date of construction. 
Changes that may have taken place in the course of time are evidence of the history and 
development of the subject property and may have acquired significance in their own right.  This 
significance shall be recognized and respected. 
 
ANALYSIS: Not applicable. 
 
(9) The renovation of contributing structures in an historic or cultural district or designated sites shall 
meet the Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Rehabilitation and Guidelines for Rehabilitating 
Historic Buildings. 
 
ANALYSIS:  The following standards are applicable to this project: 
 
2 The historic character of a property will be retained and preserved. The removal of distinctive 
materials or alteration of features, spaces and spatial relationships that characterize a property will be 
avoided. 
 
9 New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction will not destroy historic materials, 
features, and spatial relationships that characterize the property. The new work will be differentiated 
from the old and will be compatible with the historic materials, features, size, scale and proportion, and 
massing to protect the integrity of the property and its environment. 
 



CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT 

 
Application 23-155 
Schabarum and Shafchuk 
Page 4 of 4 

The proposed new curb cut and driveway would change the spatial relationship of the property to 
surrounding properties and the district. The proposed project does not meet the intent of the 
Secretary’s standards, as the integrity of the access plan for the area would be compromised.  
 
(10) The proposed project shall conform to other requirements of this Code and be in compliance 
with the applicable goals, objectives, and policies of the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
ANALYSIS:  The proposed project is inconsistent with the goals, objectives and policies of the City’s 
Comprehensive Plan through adverse impacts to the existing pedestrian-oriented environment. Any 
Heritage Preservation Board approval of the curb cut and driveway would be subject to approval by 
Tarpon Springs Police Department due to visibility concerns with the existing utility pole.  
 
(11) The impact upon archaeological sites shall preserve the integrity of the site. 
   
ANALYSIS:  No known archaeological sites will be impacted. 
 
PUBLIC CORRESPONDENCE: 
The property owners within 500 feet were sent written notification in accordance with Section 
109.00(B) of the City of Tarpon Springs Comprehensive Zoning and Land Development Code.  Staff 
received one response to these notices. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Slide Presentation 
2. Florida Master Site File Form #8PI11780 
3. Application and supporting materials 



SCHABARUM AND SCHAFCHUK
APPLICATION #23-151
Heritage Preservation Board, January 8, 2024

I CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
~IL&IM!MOIM@ I& ll©IMOIM® 1Ql~~&~1l'~~IM1l' 



LOCATION AND CONTEXT



SPRING BAYOU 

) SPRING 2 

;;:; g ~ - ,_ ~ ~ ) 
;e ~ ~ V1 ~ i ~ I 

8 ,~~ 

~ ~ ~l ~ i ~ - - - L_ -
11759 

232 'NEST 20B 

EAST 

11111111llllbdllllllllllllllllllllllllll 1

11111 • I Flllllll• • • • • • ••••••• •• •• 11 • 

~ LJ t TARPON SPRINGS 
HISTORIC DISTRICTS 

KEY 
NATIONAL REGISTER 
HISTORIC DISTRI CT 

LOCAL HISTORIC 
DISTRICT BOUNDAR Y 

CONTRIBUTING 1778 

------

SCALE o""""s-□ -,o~o""""~~"□-□=3-□~o""""4~□-□=s-□o 

C:\Documents and Settings\amosella.CTS\Desktop\Andyfiles\HISTORIC DISTRICT RESOURSES MAPS\Torpon Springs Historic Districts.dwg, 9/19/2013 11:03:52 AM 



LOCATION AND CONTEXT



REQ
U

EST

•
Certificate of Approval for:

•
N

ew
 Curb Cut and Drivew

ay

•
Lot Size: 4,142 square feet

•
Architectural Type/Style: M

inim
al Traditional

•
District Status: Contributing

•
Florida M

aster Site File: 8PI11780

•
Applicants/O

w
ners: Thom

as Schabarum
 and John Schafchuk

I CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
IP'I.L&INJ lNlU IN] @i W::i, ?f:© lNl I~@) [Q)~!Fl&ll'llf iklmli\!nr 



FLORIDA MASTER SITE FILE 

~ 



DESIGN REVIEW GUIDELINES MANUAL
Minima l Tradit iona l (ca. 1935- 1950) 

\ 
\ 

' \ 
\ 

Figure 65: Minimal Traditiona·1 house at 410 W Lemon Street. 



410 W LEMON STREET



410 W LEMON STREET



410 W LEMON STREET



410 W LEMON STREET – FAÇADE 



410 W LEMON STREET – FAÇADE 



410 W LEMON STREET – WEST SIDE CONTEXT



410 W LEMON STREET – FAÇADE / EAST SIDE 



410 W LEMON STREET – SURVEY
_ _ _ _ _ _,_..,__ __ __,~_ - - - -'--'---- ·- - - ------------------- ) 

MEASURED BEARINGS ARE IN 
REFERENCE TO FLORIDA ST A TE PLANE 
COORDINATE GRID NORTH, WEST 
ZONE, NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 
1983 (20 11 READJUSTMENT),AS 
EST ABU SHED BY THE NATIONAL 
GEODETIC SURVEY 

0.8' 

PORTION OF 
LOTS 

BLOCK6 
(INCLUDED) 

24.2 ' 

FRAME ,_, , .. 

l/) 
....J 

sNZJGARAGE ~ CONC i1 i~S~'.t;:: 
~ 0~.2~· ~~~~~~~ .'; .. ,,·•,c,:'·:·~ 
. METAL 
: SHED 

I STORY 
FRAME 

BUIWING 
No.4 IO 

43.8' 

11 11 LIU I r V II I L L U I I U .:,u 1 vcyrr ry , LLv . 

LEGEND 

SURFACE TYPE FENCES 

~ 
• .., • .,. '• ''.j ALUMINUM FENCE 
'._fu•·'·,,,.._.;~ .j,.. : CONC 

...... 
-- \ --- \ --

I !:ASPHALT VINYL FENCE 

--D-------D----

~ : BRICK WOOD FENCE 
- 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 -

Bl: SAND/ DIRT 
CHA IN LINK FENCE 

l:><:I: COVERED 
OVERHEAD POWER 

- IH' - IH'- IH'- IH' - IH' -

I VI : VERIZON BOX [UTILITIES[ ® : SANITARY MANHOLE 

[I] : ELECTRIC BOX '1._, : GUY ANCHOR ~ : STORM MANHOLE 

~ : TELCOM BOX -¢-: LIGHT POLE ® : WELL 

@ : CAN ~ : WATERVALVE ~&EE : WATER METER 

0 : POWER POLE @ : SEWERVALVE CR~ J : RECLAIM METER 

A PPARENT FLOOD HAZARD ZONE: "AE" BFE = I O' 
COMMUNITY NO. 120259 (MAP NUMBER 12103C-0019-H) 

EFFECTIVE DATE: 08/ 24/ 202 1 

SURVEYORS NOTES: 
1.) This survey is based on the legal description as provided by the client. 
2.) This survey was prepared without the benefit of a t itle search. No 
instruments of record reflecting ownership, easements or rights-of-way 
were furnished to the undersigned, unless otherwise shown hereon. 
3.) This survey is limited to above ground visib le improvements along and 
near tt1e boundary lines, and that nothing below ground was located 
including, but not limited to foundations(footings), utilities, etc. 
4.) This survey does not reflect nor determine ownership. 
5.) See legend for symbols and/ or abbreviations used hereon. 
6.) Dimensions shown hereon are in feet and decimal portions thereof. 
7.) Building ties are not to be used to construct deed or platted lines. 

su~ ...... 'l'" l:!l ~1:.frr,W:ICA TE 
This certifies th~ t as s ~f ~.8rf: e ~ ed p_roperty was made 
under my sui s· ~ 1,w, • ~~(9f Practice for 
survevs as se t 1da. 81 ! ~ . ~ w:vevor5 in Chaoter 



410 W LEMON STREET – REQUEST
Shafchuck I Schabarum Home 
Driveway, Patio, Fence and Patio 
Indicated in Blue/Green - 10 ft. 

/& t-t<AMt U"" u, ' . > • .. •• : •• 
;1 • ' BUILDING -0 ..;: ·.'.':·· _- •:._ '·~,-

·-----------1r:=,i=:::::::::::::::::::::;=ffe.,,~~#-'F~~"""""".·' ... 
6

.i...,._,+--i..--- _____ 28' (DJ ______ ___ \:_/.:·.\?\'._ 

Patio an • 
Pavers :-----...;.;~ 

Curb Cut 1 0 ft 
3 ft. from property line ~ 

,.-," 

0.3' FIR½" 20.0' • • • • , ,. • 

NO!~~ ;,, __ :·f,: .. r. ~9xJ2.6' 
3

•
9 ~ ·: \\::,;.?::. a:i 

.---------J..-----i-------1'~ ... _.:-:.:.- ::----.:·< 
~.,.-=,,....--,I 36. I ' E]A/C i -·:: ;,::_,_.,. :, ••.:: 

~ ~EG ; ..... : ...,.; _ _ c_: _:_P~--_f i;ili~: 
BRICK 
STEPS 

43.8' 

41 O W. Lemon St. Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 

I., "r.:,°!-: ::-~ \~~: ~: .. : 
·:: .... :: .:-::. _ _. .:\ :" 



STAN
DARDS FO

R REVIEW
 – CERTIFICATE O

F APPRO
VAL

1)
N

ew
 construction consistency.

2)
W

indow
s, doors and entries.

3)
N

eighborhood and district context.
4)

Roof shape and texture.
5)

Size and m
assing / shape.

6)
Landscaping.

7)
Architectural features.

8)
Adherence to period of construction.

9)
Adherence to Secretary’s Guidelines.

10)Conform
ance w

ith other City code requirem
ents.

11)Im
pact upon archeological sites.

I CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
IP'I.L&INJ lNlU IN] @i W::i, ?f:© lNl I~@) [Q)~!Fl&ll'llf iklmli\!nr 



STAN
DARDS FO

R REVIEW
 – CERTIFICATE O

F APPRO
VAL

1) N
ew

 construction consistency. Project is inconsistent w
ith the existing 

streetscape w
here curb cuts are lim

ited to w
alkw

ays and alleyw
ays.

3) N
eighborhood and district context.  Project w

ould alter the pedestrian-oriented 
streetscape w

ith prim
ary vehicular access off of alleys.

9) Adherence to Secretary’s Guidelines. Alteration of spatial relationships should be 
avoided. 

I CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
IP'I.L&INJ lNlU IN] @i W::i, ?f:© lNl I~@) [Q)~!Fl&ll'llf iklmli\!nr 



STANDARDS FOR REVIEW



STANDARDS FOR REVIEW – DESIGN REVIEW GUIDELINES MANUAL
4. 7 Universal Guide I ines for Site Design 
Please see General Guidelines at the beginning of th is chapter, for additional guidance. 

Guideline 15. Walkways , Driveways and Parking Lots 
a. Walkways and driveways that have fallen into disrepair should be repaired rather than 

replaced wherever possible. 
b. New sidewalks within parcel boundaries should be constructed with a material 

historically appropriate to Tarpon Springs, such as brick, concrete, tabby, or gravel. 

c. New sidewalks along the street should blend with adjacent sidewalks using the same 

or similar material and patterning. 

d. Establishing a new pattern using concrete pavers or brick may be appropriate if it is 

compatible with the historic quality of the street and will be reviewed on a case-by-case 
basis. 

e. Sidewalks must provide curb cuts per code and Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 

guidelines. 

f. Historic walkways that have been lost or altered may be restored based on existing 

documentation of the original design, or if no documentation is available, a new feature 

may be designed to be compatible with the overall historic layout of the property. The 

new design should be compatible with the location, configuration, dimension, scale, 
materials, and color of the historic property and the surrounding district. 

g. Walkway and driveway materials and colors should be consistent with those used 

historically, including brick, flagstone, tabby, and gravel. Concrete and asphalt are 

other options that mav be appropriate. 
h. Establishing a new driveway configuration, such as a circular driveway, may be 

permitted on a case-by-case basis. However, if allowed, alternative parking areas must 
be available (i.e. parking pad or garage), so vehicles do not block or detract from the 

historic facade. 

i. Construction of new parking lots for subdivided residential properties should be 

avoided or located at the rear or side of the property. 

It is genera l ly not appropriat e to : 

• alter the original layout, size, dimensions, textures, and 
materials of historic walkways and driveways 

Best Choice 

• Maintain and restore existing historic walkways and driveways using like 
materials 

• Restore lost circulation features by matching the historic feature based on 
documentary evidence 

Good Alternative 

• Restore damaged or lost circulation features with new synthetic materials 
that mimic the appearance of historic materials (ex: stamped concrete to 
mimic materials appropriate to the style of the property) 

• Design new circulation features which are compatible with and are 
complementary to the property's overall historic design 

Not Appropriate 

• Expandine: a sine:le-width drivewav to a double-width or lare:e drivewav 

• Converting front yards to parking areas 

• Locating driveways in the front or side yard when there is an alley at the rear 
of the property 

• Demolition of existing historic structures for the creation of surface parking 
lots 



STANDARDS FOR REVIEW – DESIGN REVIEW GUIDELINES MANUAL

en I)= c., ;:g z l!!!!I - ~ 
01!: ~ 
a. ~@; 
en ~ z @ 
o i 
a. ~ 
Cl!: © 
◄ Ir>!! .... ~ 
LL. ~ 
0 ;:g 

>- ;:g 
I- ;:g 
- j u @b 

Guide I ine 30. New Construction 
a. New buildings should be compatible with adjacent structures in terms of massing, proportion, size, and scale. 
b. For a taller building, transitions in height shall be created by matching building heights at the front fa~ade and at sides facing adjacent buildings. Taller parts of the 

building shall be set back from the front fa~ade. 
c. For wider buildings, compatibility of width shall be created by breaking up building mass, using building articulation (details, windows, or doors), or dividing the 

building into widths that match or are proportional to widths of nearby buildings. 

e. 

f. 
g. 
h. 
i. 
j. 

k. 

I. 
m . 

n. 
0. 

Parking lots or parking structures should be placed at the rear of the lot whenever possible. Ideally, access to them shou Id be fro ml an alley to lessen the number of 
curb cuts along main streets. 
New buildings should be oriented to face the street rather than turned inward, skewed, or oriented at angles to the existing street grid. 
The principal fa~ade and main entrances shall face the street Blank or windowless walls on the front fa~ade or street-side are not appropriate. 
Building setbacks shall conform with the historic or predominant setback along the street 
Spacing between buildings shall be consistent with the historic buildings along the street. 
The alignment of porches, bay windows, balconies, and delineation between lower and upper floors shall be similar to the alignment of these same features on 
adjacent buildings. 
The relationship of the window openings (size and shape), pattern and placement, and placement of entrances (size and shape) along the street shall be similar to 
the nearb buildin s. 
Vehicular access to the property shall be compatible with the district's historic context. For example, the use of alleys as opposed to creating front yard driveways. 
For commercial districts, parking areas and access should be placed to the rear. The side yard may be used as an alternative location for access and parking if no 
other feasible alternative can be found. 
For commercial areas, there shall be a continuous rhythm of buildings located side-by-side. 
Form for new buildings within the Transect-Based Infill Code of the City's Special Area Plan (SAP) should be coordinated with "Table 4C Building Form - Private 
Frontages" contained in that code. See Appendix G for map and illustrations. 



PRELIM
IN

ARY STAFF RECO
M

M
EN

DATIO
N

Staff recom
m

ends denial of the project. Should the HPB approve the 
project, the follow

ing conditions should be included:

1.The drivew
ay m

ust be set back three feet from
 the side property line 

at its  intersection w
ith the right-of-w

ay line.
2.Visibility concerns w

ith respect to the utility pole need to be rectified 
w

ith Tarpon Springs Police Departm
ent.

3.The Certificate of Approval w
ill expire in three (3) years if a building 

perm
it has not been issued for the project.

The project w
as publicly noticed.  O

ne response to the notice w
as 

received.

I CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
IP'I.L&INJ lNlU IN] @i W::i, ?f:© lNl I~@) [Q)~!Fl&ll'llf iklmli\!nr 



Original
Update

Recorder # 362

Project Name Historic Resources Survey of Tarpon Springs

Recorder Date 2/26/09

Site Name 410 E Lemon Street Other Names

Vicinity of N side of Lemon between Pineapple and Bay

City Tarpon Springs County Pinellas

Subdivision Block # Lot #

Plat or Other Map Aerial Photographs

Township 27S Range 15E Section 12

Quarter Qtr Qtr Irregular Section
Land Grant Unknown

USGS Map TARPON SPRINGS

UTM Zone 17

Easting 326962 Northing 3114539

Latitude Longitude

Architect/Builder Unknown Construction Date 1930 Circa
Alterations Date c.1970 Type/Location aluminum siding; windows replaced c.1990

Additions Date Type/Location

Stories 1

Moved Original Location

Structural System Wood frame Exterior Fabric Aluminum

Foundation Piers Foundation Materials Unknown Foundation Infill N/A

Roof Type Gable

Main Entrance (stylistic details): center French door with side lights under gable portico

Roofing Materials Composition shingles

No. of Porches 1 Locations/Features front gable portico, overhang supported by wood brackets and a brick stoop

Secondary Structures
Chimneys Orientation South Location Slope/Interior Material Concrete

Wood Windows Type Light #
Metal Windows Type SHS Light # 1/1

Exterior Ornament knee braces, vents (wood gable end louvre), wood surrounds, fabric awnings

Outbldgs. Number 1

one story, aluminum siding, wood framed cottage to rear (contributing)

Condition Good Surroundings Residential

Archaeological Remains Present FMSF Archaeological Site Form Completed (if yes, attach)

This structure features sidelights at the entry door, triple and paired window sets, and aluminum soffits.

HISTORICAL STRUCTURE FORM Page 1

LOCATION and IDENTIFICATION

FLORIDA MASTER SITE FILE
Consult Guide To Historical Structure Forms for detailed instructions

MAPPING

HISTORY

DESCRIPTION

Narrative (general, interior, landscape, context; 3 lines only)

Interior Plan Unknown

Not applicableComments

Nature/Location (Describe below)

Number 1

Site # 8PI11780

Ownership Private-individual

Location

Address 410 E Lemon Street

Use Original Private residence Use Present Private residence

Exterior Plan IrregularStyle Minimal Traditional

Historic Contexts Depression/New Deal National Register Category Building

Tuesday, July 14, 2009Printed 

lill 
□ 

lill 
□ 
□ 

l!ll 

lill 
□ 
lit! 

□ 

□ 

□ □ 



Recorder Name Janus Research

Recorder Affiliation JANUS RESEARCH, 1107 N. Ward Street, Tampa, Florida  33607  Telephone 813-636-8200

Community planning & development

This resource is an example of residential architecture in Tarpon Springs during the Depression/New Deal-era and is representative of the 
development of the City of Tarpon Springs. Possible expansion of the Local Historic District was evaluated, and this resource is considered 
contributing to the Local Historic District if the boundaries are enlarged. The areas that can be considered part of the expanded Local 
Historic District include the resources immediately surrounding the district and the Fruit Salad area.

Location of Negatives Janus Research

RECORDER'S EVALUATION OF SITE

HISTORICAL STRUCTURE FORM Page 2
Consult Guide To Historical Structure Forms for detailed instructions

Areas of Significance

Summary of Significance

RECORDER INFORMATION

DOCUMENTATION

No Likely, Need Information Insufficient Information 

No Likely, Need Information Insufficient Information

Bibliographic References

Yes

Yes

Individually Eligible for National Register?

Potential Contributor to Nat. Reg. District?

REQUIRED: 1. USGS 7.5' MAP WITH STRUCTURES PINPOINTED IN RED
2. LARGE SCALE STREET OR PLAT MAP
3. PHOTO OF MAIN FACADE, PREFERABLY B&W, AT LEAST 3x5

Site # 8PI11780

Negative Numbers Roll 2885, #43, Facing NW

yes no Date
yes no Date

Date

a b c d

DHR USE ONLY OFFICIAL EVALUATIONS DHR USE ONLY

___/___/____
National Register Criteria for Evaluation

KEEPER-NR ELIGIBILITY
SHPO-NR ELIGIBILITY:
LOCAL DESIGNATION:

Local office

___/___/____
NR DATE

DELIST DATE

(See National Register Bulletin 15 , p. 2)

potentially elig.
___/___/____
___/___/____
___/___/____

insufficient info

Research Methods Florida Site File for past architectural surveys; Florida Site File search; Local library; Tax records; Pedestrian; 
Sanborn maps

Tuesday, July 14, 2009Printed 

□ 

□ 

□ □ 
□ □ □ 

□ □ □ □ 

□ 

□ 

□ 

□ 

□ 



SKETCH MAP 



USGS QUADRANGLE MAP 

Location of 8Plll 780 
USGS Quadrangle: Tarpon Springs (1973 PR 1987) 

.I I 



New Paver Driveway and Patio as indicated
New Vinyl Fence from House to Property Line as indicated

CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
Heritage Preservation Board 

Application for Certificate of Approval 

General Buildini:1 Information 
Year Built 

1 
Architectural Style 

1930 Bungalow I Porches? 

Original Use 
Residence I Present Use 

Residence I 
Proposed Use 
Residence 

Roof Type & Material 
Composite I 

Exterior Siding Material 
Vinyl 

Previous Additions or Modifications: [please describe and include dates] 

Additional office/den added ot mani house. Not sure what year. 

Garage converted ot cottage living space. Not sure what year. 

□ YES 

Remodel of existing cottage including laundry, open plan living space and 3/4 bath - 2023 

No stove included 

French doors added to exterior main home. 2023 

Description of Proposed Work: 

Curb cut of approx. 1 (}..e.feet. See diagram 

!!I NO 

For relocation or demolition, describe the property's physical condition, steps taken to save the property 
and whether renovation would be economically feasible: 

Requirements for Submission: 
Please submit those items which have been checked by City staff: 

□ Completed original application with digital copies of all application documents 

□ $50.00 application fee plus advertisement costs which will be invoiced upon calculation by Staff 

□ $50.00 application fee for signs only 

□ Property survey, signed and sealed by a professional land surveyor 

□ Architectural floor plans and elevations (10 copies) 

□ Site Plan for new construction (10 copies) 

□ Landscaping plan (1 0 copies) 

□ Details of exterior modifications 

Rev. 6/18/2019 Page 2 



December 4, 2023 

City of Tarpon Springs, Florida 
Heritage Preservation Board 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Please find attached our application for a curb cut at 410 W. Lemon St., Tarpon Springs, FL 
34689. 

We are proposing a curb cut as specified on the attached enlarged survey map. 

We included a map of all residences in our area to show existing curb cuts with alleyways. 
Please see where the homes are as marked with X's. 

Attached are: 
Heritage Board Application 

- Affidavit signed and Notarized 
- Enlarged view of curb cut location 

Property Survey by professional Land Surveyor 
- Map of Homes with existing curb cuts and alleyways 

Thank you for your prompt consideration of this as Lemon St from Bayview St. to Shadduck is 
currently undergoing construction and, if approved, we'd like the curb cut to be done as re-do 
the curbs on Lemon Street. 

Thank you, 

~<ft 
~ n Shafchuk 
410 W. Lemon St. 
Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 
206.639.4024 
jshafchuk@me.com 



Return to: 
CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

Heritage Preservation Board 
Application for Certificate of Approval 

Planning & Zoning Department 
324 E. Pine Street 

Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 
(72 7) 942-5611 

(Please type or print clearly) 

Prope Owner(s 
Name Email 
John Shafchuk I Tom Schabarum jshafchuk@me.com 
Address 
410 W. Lemon St 
City State Zip 
Tarpon Springs FL 34689 
Phone Fax Cellular 
206.639.4024 206.639.4024 
A licant 
Name Email 
John Shafchuk 206.639.4024 
Address 
41 O W. Lemon St. 
City State Zip 
Tarpon Springs FL 34689 
Phone Fax Cellular 

206.639.4024 
licable 

Email 

Address 

City State Zip 

Phone Fax 

General Information 
Property Location or Address 
410 W. Lemon St. Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 
Leoal Descrintion £attach additional sheets as necessary) 

The C:18-s.no1 1...otesndthe ~28ttot~ SoUlh 14 5hoflot~. BlockG. Wel:.h's ~Ol,I 
OFllE SOUTH t4 .5 FEET OF LOTS, BLOCK 6. WELSH'S BA.YOU 

Tax Parcel Number(s) 

12-27-15-95940-006-0060 

Current Use of Property 
Residence 

Type of Proposed Activity: [please check all that apply] 

Cellular 

Current Desi nations of Prope 
Land Use Category Zoning District 
Single Family SF-0110 

Contributing Structure? Iii YES □ NO 

□ Demolition □ Relocation * □ Structural Addition □ Driveway 
□ Renovation □ New Construction □ New Roof Iii Other Curb Cut 

* If Relocation, please indicate new location: 
New Property Location or Address 

Legal Description (attach additional sheets as necessary) 

Tax Parcel Number(s) Current Oesiqnations of Propertv 
Land Use Category I Zoning District 

Rev. 6/18/2019 Page 1 



CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
Heritage Preservation Board 

Application for Certificate of Approval 

General Buildinr1 Information 
Year Built 

I 
Architectural Style 

1930 Bungalow I Porches? 

Original Use 
Residence I Present Use 

Residence I 
Proposed Use 
Residence 

Roof Type & Material 
Composite I 

Exterior Siding Material 
Vinyl 

Previous Additions or Modifications: [please describe and include dates] 

Additional office/den added ot mani house. Not sure what year. 

Garage converted ot cottage living space. Not sure what year. 

□ YES 

Remodel of existing cottage including laundry, open plan living space and 3/4 bath - 2023 

No stove included 

French doors added to exterior main home. 2023 

Description of Proposed Work: 

Curb cut of approx. 10.5 feet. See diagram 

!!I NO 

For relocation or demolition, describe the property's physical condition, steps taken to save the property 
and whether renovation would be economically feasible: 

Requirements for Submission: 
Please submit those items which have been checked by City staff: 

□ Completed original application with digital copies of all application documents 

□ $50.00 application fee plus advertisement costs which will be invoiced upon calculation by Staff 

□ $50.00 application fee for signs only 

□ Property survey, signed and sealed by a professional land surveyor 

□ Architectural floor plans and elevations (10 copies) 

□ Site Plan for new construction (10 copies) 

□ Landscaping plan (10 copies) 

□ Details of exterior modifications 

Rev. 6/18/2019 Page2 



CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
Heritage Preservation Board 

Application for Certificate of Approval 

AFFIDAVIT 

I (we), the undersigned, certify ownership of the property within this application, that said ownership 

has been fully divulged, whether such ownership by contingent or absolute, and that the name of all 

parties to an existing contract for sale or any options are filed with this application. 

I (we) certify that ____________ is (are) duly designated as the agent(s) for the 
AGENT 

owner, that the agent(s) is (are) authorized to provide subject matter on the application contained 

herein, whether verbal or written, and appear at any public hearing(s) involving this petition. 

I (we) assent to the City's Comprehensive Plan as it applies to the property. Further, it is understood 

that this application must be complete and accurate and the appropriate fee paid prior to processing. 

w .. ~1t:-!:J 
Date: 

Date: _ _______ _ 

Date: _____ _ __ _ 

Date: _ ____ _ _ _ _ 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF PINELLAS 

Title Holder/Property ow#.3oh Y'\ s h ~ t vh \A. \c 
Title Holder/Property Owner: ___________ _ 

Title Holder/Property Owner: _ _____ _____ _ 

Title Holder/Property Owner: ___ ___ _____ _ 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this lf day of Dcu.,..__ be,- A.O., 20 2] 

by Jc) L" S k C Cc l 1.-- k ---- , who is personally known to me or who has produced 
PROPERTY OWNE NAME PRINTED 

f l,c.' i. L C:..,,;_ ·7 ( as identification and who did (did not) take an oath. 

NOTARY PUBLIC ~ ----,, 'L C \ 
Name: / l ..-- r ""f L, _ v- f t,.. o 
Signature: ~ /_ (__ 

Stamp: 

Rev. 6/18/2019 Page 3 

,,,,w,,, ANTHONY L.CUPICIO 
.,-~~-,_Notary Pualic-State of Florida 
:• •E Commission It HH 171048 
<:.~~ ~~:::: My Commission Expires 

'>,,,fr.,<;;.,,,, August 38, 2025 



CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
Heritage Preservation Board 

Application for Certificate of Approval 

In reviewing an application for a Certificate of Approval, the Board shall consider the following Standards for 
Review: 

(1) The height and width of any proposed alteration or new construction shall be consistent with that of adjacent 
contributing structures and with those structures of similar character and architectural style found throughout the 
immediate neighborhood or the district. 

(2) The width and height of windows, doors, and entries shall be consistent with the character of the building's 
original architectural style. Repair or replacement of missing architectural features such as windows, mullions, 
doors, entries, hand rails, etc., should be based on accurate duplications, substantiated by historic, physical or 
pictorial evidence rather than on conjectural designs or the availability of different architectural elements from 
other buildings or structures. 

(3) The relationship of a structure within an historic or cultural preservation district to the open space between it 
and the street and to other buildings or scenic views, vistas or streetscapes characterizing the area, shall be 
protected through a site plan review process addressing setbacks, roof lines, garage placement, parking and 
access analysis and the use of landscaping. 

(4) The shape and texture of the roof shall replicate the shape, texture and type of roof distinguishing the 
building's original architecture and on structures of similar style and age within the Historic and Cultural 
Preservation District. 

(5) The size and mass (or shape) of the building after alteration shall be reflective of the building's original 
architectural style. The size and mass (or shape) of a proposed structure (new construction) should reflect the 
character of contributing buildings within the District as well as those immediately surrounding the subject 
property and shall include review of architectural elements such as roof lines, fenestration, and other 
components of facade design. 

(6) Landscaping shall be utilized as a means to enhance the architectural character and appearance of the 
structure or traditional cultural property and to protect and define open spaces and pedestrian ways within 
Historic and Cultural Preservation Districts. 

(7) Distinctive architectural features shall be repaired rather than replaced, wherever possible. Architectural 
details, including color, materials, texture, and site lighting shall be treated so as to make the building, structure, 
or traditional cultural property consistent with the property's original architectural style and character. New 
materials should replicate the material being replaced in composition, design, color, texture and other visual 
qualities. 

(8) All buildings, structures, sites and traditional cultural properties shall be recognized as products of their own 
time. Alterations, modifications or other changes to a structure or traditional cultural property shall not attempt to 
create an earlier appearance than the original date of construction. Changes which may have taken place in the 
course of time are evidence of the history and development of the subject property and may have acquired 
significance in their own right. This significance shall be recognized and respected. 

(9) The renovation of contributing structures in an historic or cultural district or designated sites shall meet the 
Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Rehabilitation and Guidelines for Rehabilitating Historic Buildings. 

(10) The proposed project shall conform with the other requirements of this Code and be in compliance with the 
applicable goals, objectives, and policies of the Comprehensive Plan. 

(11) The impact upon archaeological sites shall preserve the integrity of the site. 

Rev. 6/18/2019 Page4 



Shafchuck I Schabarum Home 
Proposed Curb Cut 
Indicated in Blue - 10.5 ft. 

Curb Cut 10.5 ft 

,;.; . .. . • , . , t" t- l<AMI: U' "1 · , .•. : •• 
.. 21 :. ..... ' ' ' · "' tj'- ...... ............ ' 
o.· ·. _,.. · • ·. ,• . •4'7'b . -.-, 6 BUILDING ...., - •. ·_ .. -•. :'. 1 .., , -,..I • " ..-- ;. • I,., '•.' ~-.. ,(. 

·----------- S89'26'38"E M 47.02' M 28' (0) ·_-.,, . ' ·<:-::,, 
'C F ~/:,X • FIR'/; " 20 O' :· •. :' ,, , ''\ :• • 

,".)· 

~-

FOUND 
4" AXEL 

SHED 0-

10.0' Q 

~Iv X 1:,.'? 

0-, 

-o-: 
Q.si-
o-2 1.11 _ 

~ 15.6' 

6"0AK 

0 
7'0AK <-:i 

XI><· 
I'-. 
~ 

' ;_ 0.3' 2 • • •: .. ' , ,.·: • ... _. • .---.; 
co NOI.D . . ,.·: . • ,• · . 3.9_ · . :, . '·r-.:·· __ 

1 

':) • ,' " . . • .J CL • , •. .;,• ~ -v •• 
X/. - ' :.~_. ,:, ,;:,.,.~ - '9X ! 26' - ,.·--:.,,. • • .•. 

• • ' ~· • ~ . . ... >:- -~: :-: ''-°. ~ 1;, .. : . 

-----.-~ -,-, =~-~ 36 1' QAJC st-' ·" .::. ,;. '":. 

• ~ 11· ; ._/) . > .. ;'.~-< 
o · " • · <:t-A . --,-. 

. ,; . . ..,/ .•' -

10.6' 

BRICK 
STEPS 

I STORY 
FRAME 

BUILDING 
No.4 10 

43.8' 

<:t- :Jj CONC. w _:: · .. LIi .. _. :,1 

- STEPS °' ·: ... :· ..1 ·,),',: .: 
, ~ •• ,. "'; ..I : .: .•. \:I 

3.0 12.5' b ·.'._<,' c( :_>_:'..' 

,·,- ~• ~ <-: 0 :<,:.:-1 
<:t
N 

Xi,.'> 

.... , N .. ; 
••:. ~•:•,~~••: ,_.•::~ : ,:.•••~• I 

\; ~~: ::·~ \::.-: :: .. : 
••• ~ , .. ·.: . ... . ::· ' ...... - 'I, :·· 

._. ':, . · .• '."'. ':. ':: .. : . :.-- - ~' 

• ._.. GRAVEL":· 
,:. ,· ·: . . . .. . .. 

00 . ...: .::. : .. ~:.· · .. :-, • .. .. ,, 
. . q-: FIP'/z'' •· • : .• , ·: ' . •.· .. 
"'··· NO ID • , , : ... , ... , '·. 

FIP½" 
NOI.D 

s_a9·33·34"EfMJ 74.83' /M/ ,:·-~·.· - _ uNoER .,.._Tl_..,..., /'._:::<:: .. :\._i·:->I 1 
. ,. . 3.9 . .' :'.><?, 75' D ~ BRICK : .. ·.·-. 20' ( P) j I 

~~ '.,_-'.·:} i\~'\<./\·f;)): :_~:- / ·-: <;~/ :;-{ .}:·.:_·/ :-~/?:·-~ · >·· • ;.:';;·,.., '_:). ·.:·:;.-::r, ·;~' . ; ,:_-~.::;;:)\ _ _. 
•--•--• --•--• I . • • •• •• TOP OF '•: j •--•--•--•--•--•-€)ff ' , .. ,' 

'\>< ~ 22'PALMt ' ': ' FJP 1 .. 
\>I . ":> '? CD ' 2 , ,. ··1 
~ ~-· ·· ' " _ .. - ~ -- ~3.5 .. •. EL.~ ~.85 . . • • 

~ . ~ '> 29" " <::i 'o ..,. ~ X 
":)· ":>-:- LEMON STREET (PLAT) ":>1:,. ":)':!'-

":)-:--" ,,"~ W LEMON STREE':f~(FlELD) ".)1:,.<-:i t$J 
~-~--------x----'t---K'.L.----------X----~~n:,-

n:,':.-" (SO' RIGHT-OF-WAY PER PLAT) 

410 W. Lemon St. Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 



BOUN DARY A N D TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY 
Of!SCRll'TION:THE EAST 75 FEIT OF LOT 6 ANO THE EAST 28 FEIT 
OF THE SOL/TH 14.5 FEcf OF LOT 5. BLOCK 6, WE(SH'S BAYOl/ 
ADDITION ACCO RO ING TO Tl-IE MAP OR PLA TTHE flEOF AS 
RECORDED rN PLAT 000K 3, PAGE 2 I ruauc RECORDS OF PfNELLAS 
COUNTY, f LOf?IOA. 

,,,.,ww 
/ ,' ,o,o 

ALL ELEVATIONS ReFlcRENCED 
TO NOIITH AMERICAN 
VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 
(NAVO 88J 

NOTE: 
J>lATTED 
l01 llNf 
fTYPICA.LI 

f)li'J' 
NO to SEC I 3, TWP. 27 S. RNG 15 E. 

PINELLAS COUNTY, FLORIDA 

/// 

/~~\, SUR~ACe ELEVATJONS 
ARE AS DEPICTED 

ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED AT 
THIS PROJECT FROM 8ENCHMMK ·07 2 
6892 a· HAVING A PUBLISHED 
ELEVATION OF 2,34 FEET AND ARE 
REFERENCED TO NORTH M1ERICAN 
VERTICAL DATUM OF I 988. INAVD 881 

20 01' i r.1:--------, 

· - 20' fPJ I ,-<C\;.c{~~ 
)(~ AND x ~'t-

/ 
i'// 

J,~,./qS-"" 
o.::J/ .~"''1-

<, 4J ,/ ;:_,,1-f> 

// ~"' 
/ 

/ 
LOT4 

SLOCI( 6 FN&D , ~w 
/ INffiEC 

,ouNO / N89'33'44" W[M_l 1S2.29' (MJ. r r3.44'(Pi ·-·····-·········~'. ... 1' I\XEL • ' ..... u-~ ........ _., ___________ >•••••-•· · ---- -.. • •--•--··· 

~~/f,P 
.,~/,P 
/ ,t 

/1' ,, i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 

i ~ 
t-, ' " 
Ill I ei 

~ .~ j 
► I f;i 
< '!i: 
m I "' 
ii 
i 

i 
i 
i 
i 

b 
N 
,n, 

w 
.J 

~ 
Vl 

/.// 

./ .. v 

//' 
Ft.llW 
NOIO 
IIIE.N'I 

1~ 

PORTION OF 
LOT S 

BLOCK6 
/NOT INCLUDED) 

OVERALL 

MEASUl?ED BEARINGS Ar{E IN 
REFERENCE TO FLOl<JDA STATE PIANE 
COOJ1DJNATE GRID NORTH, WEST 
ZONE, NOltTH AM~RICAN DATUM OF 
1983 1201 I READJUSTMENT), Al 
ESTABLISHED BYTHE NATIONAL 
GEODETIC SURVeY, 

PORTION OF 
LOTS 

BLOCK6 
/IN CLUDED) 

1,1'· 

"ll 

t Sl",'I: __________ _ S 89'39'%' E (Mf._rs r.l r IMI 152·101 _________ , ... t,; 

N 89'45'39' W (Ml 104.70' fMI ((JUND 

• :~~lo ~ ~u; !t/il'\ 
.J "'"' ....... 'i,i'o,....... ... :• ,,: _., •·:. ·1 

i£ 
51 
[ 

~I§: !i1 5>; 

~ 
;-
)., 

g ,., 
8 

-"r~.o l Lff70 0 

LINE 
Lr 
L2 
L3 
L4 
LS 

PORTION O F 
LO T6 

8LOCIC6 
/NOT INCLUDED/ 

UNE TABLE (MEASURED) 

BEARING !Pl DISTANCE fPI 
S 43'29'03' W IM I .39.8 J'(M 
S00'302l'W IMJ 2 r.J 4' fM 
N 00"22' 12• W IM I 14,SO' IM 
S 89'4 I '57" e IM I 28, IS'IM 
N 00'09'57" E IMJ JS.3?' (M 

89'J3'34 'E 

LINE TABLE !PLAT & DEED) 

LINf 
LT 
IT 
IT 
L<i' 
Is 

-4'AXH. 

~J 

~ · 
ilh;- ... ~ 

6~, 
it 

... 

O.J NO!~~ ~",,',,',_;•,.· fi\02 II' ).9 ~ )\:•~ ·~ ·:, 
• ,'·:·. :'·,.:•,•:1 

36. 1" p ,vc ,•: .. ·:._,c' " '•· : 

~ ,;~ t!l 
A ·-~ •~-~,, · •· • 

" e"· ~ • ,e,mnru~:~,1 i{Btt 
NO I.O • 9 '"\ - :,, 20 (Pl . 

•• ~,.Li~.,;_:_:~:~:~~,_ ·- ·-·-•-- ·- ·:~~?F: •• 
,, -t \,, Ii, ,~ 'P1' lfrAIJ,I~ '., Jl jp ~• ~: 

-1 .... ::.r,t r=r .,;l ".I - - ~~ , liL.•\3S, 

,,, ,'il' .,''LEMON STR~ ET ' i l'LATI ,i ,f 
~.-,i'-·-·-·~ LE_MO~~~REtltf~IEL~J-·-·-";L._._,,,!' 

• ,.,'l~ j 50'RIGHT-OF•WAVPF:RPLATI 

!SURVEY ABBREVATIONS 
NC,./l l!CONO/JIO'lfll" 
AP " ALUMINUM r£NCE 
BFE"' BM£ F"LOOO ELEVA lTON 
BM• l:ll;N(HM/,~~ 
C • CU.l!V.t: 
IC/• Cl'lle'.ULA"TED 
, • CE"l"lf~11J.JNE 
CLf • 0·'1\AN UNK F~NC.E 
C'MP • COJ!RU<i,\TED Mf'l'lil PIPE 
COL• COlUVN 
C.ONC ~ CONCRETE 
(.IS .. CONCJIFU: 51,.AII 

{Dt • CEEO TBIM t 
Dii" ORAi NA GE EASfMENT w.,i & 
fl OR l:LEV • ELEVATION~ JM 
E'Sr,1'T •EASEMENT tl • ;I 80 
f/C • FENCi! C04NER 
fCM '" FOUl'\'O C:ONO'l~rt MONUMENT 
flf' • t-oUNO lli'ON Pl/>E 
Fm-tOtJN011?ON~O0 
\•Fi.0W UNf 
IW&O •FOliNl>NAlt i:. Ot'Sk 
AJP,. .FOl."l\O Ol"cN JllPE 
ff'r • fOU,'-D P1NCHto (-'IPli 

ll'N• IN'/£Jlf l'C•l'OlN"fOFCLR\•f' 
Ll:I - l!CENU D 81,jiSN.!:SS PCP -l'D!t.l/\NEN1 (ONlROt.POINr 
l.H ,. LOWEST FLOOI? HEVA llON P/E • flOOl EOUIPMENJ 
LS,. LICENSED St.lRV,l!w,)~ PG., PAGE 
/Ml .. MEA'ilArn Pr• POINf 0,11\ ,-IERSrCTTON 
M!:$ • M1r~E(] f.:NOSl!O i0N l'IC ..P/WtE.ll' KAt,{.)N 
NCF .. NOCOll'NE!lfOLA'.tO POfl • l'O,'NT()I' B£4!NNo",'1G 
0/A • O'vl:MU. PO( • /'OIJ,JI O~(Ql~\U:"NClMliNT 
0fN.!• CN~JbiF.N>W'l!lilSI l'OL • l'OJNT O N l lNE 
t'MI • 0/Fl(JI\L 1:f'CO~OS ffiC,. l'OIN1 OF'REVF.rrtE CURVE" 
(FJ • Ft.AT l~ IA • f'ERf.fANfNT li'EFEUNCEMONL/Ml:Nr 
P& •PV.i BOO~ PU r;- 1•UlillC urn.1rv £J\S[Mf N f 

/ll')•R£COl!O 
RNG•RJIIN(jC 
Al:"'i•lt>JL IIO,l,OSPIKE 
JVW•RIGHTC>f'WAY 
.SEC• SECllON 
SET NSO .. sn NM(. AI\O CIISI( 

Or,r1wn By: JH Date of Survey: 6--2 2 

Checl<ed Sy: JH Party Chlet ; JH 

!cale: 1· • 20· l 100,s537 

0\VGFIIC: 4 10LE'MON>T FHe: IIIBAY 
~•~~ 112· 1H(JN «oot.oo1 s10J lm~v1S10 Ns~ 
TUM• l l;Mr'().(Ali'Y U NO t MAJ!K 
Joa•r<Jr"OFBANt.; 
JWP • TOWNSMIP 
ll.l:' • UftUTY li.ASlMfNf 

1708 Water Oak Drive 
Tarpon Springs, Florido 
Phone : (727)-831-1990 
FloridaPLS7 l23@gma il.com 
LB# 8 183 

@'" =s 
,.✓• 

Initial Point Lo_nd Su_rveying, LLC. 
LEGEND 

SURFACE TYPE FENCES 

rof~ .. CONC 

LJ"AS~IALl 

--J!nl(I( 

~,.SAND/OMf 

~-COVf~EO 

M -VF.'11ZON 80X 

/11..0f'.tl"-VM feN('f 

-- ,--,--
VINYi.FENCE 

-0--0·--0-C---O 

WOOD FENCE -,-1- , -,_ ,_ 
CH,.,IN LINK f'ENC£ 

O VERHf".IIOPOWfli' 

- Of - lP- l'>' - l)f' - Gf -

!UTILITIES! @ • SAl,,'ITl>JltMAN~IOLE 

[I] ., £Ll:ORIC .90)( ~ ,. Gll'r' ANCI-IOH .,..~ ... SlmM t.lAN.40U! 

l[l .. rrtCOMSOX ◊-uOttTPCIU' ® • WEtl 

0 .. CATV ...... " WAIEJl'V/lLVE ~~E!] - v.•ATEltMElER 

fj .. row eRPou1 @ -SEMRVI\LVE CRE;] •llfCI../IJ,\H,tl!TER 

APPARENT FLOO D HAZARD ZONE; 'AE' BFE • IO' 
COMMUNl7Y NO. 120259 IMAP NUMBER 12103C-0019-HJ 

EFFECTIVE DATE: 08/24/2021 

SURVEYOR.$ NOTES: 
1,1 TJ1ls survey fs based on the lcgm description as provided' by the cllem. 
2.) ThJs survey wa~ prepared wJ1hou1 the bcoe(it ol a title sc .. rch, No 
lnstrull'1Cnls 01 record refJecting owner.sh Ip, easements o, rlghts-of•wily 
wNc fl11nished lo the- undersigned, unless othcf\visc .shown he,con, 
3,) Thls su,vcy is limited to above gmund vlsibrc lmp,ovcmcnts along ttnd 
near che b01.mdriry llne-s, and that nothing below g,cx1nd was located 
lt')(IUdinc.J. bul not 1/mftea to foonck1c1om(foot1ng.sJ. utllilies.. ere 
4.) Thls survey doc-s riot ,cncct nor dc1c,mlnc owr,crshlp. 
6.) Sec legend for symbOls Md/or abbrc,..i..!!tlons u~ed hereon. 
6.) Olmcnslom shown hereon arc rn rcct i!nd decimal portfons thtYcof. 
7,) Burldlng tfcs t11e not tobe use-0 to construct deed 01 plotted Jines. 

T11;scet!lrlcs: 
undcrfTl'/ S~ 
surveys as 51 

SJ• l 7,0S I 11' 
St-cricn 4r2.\ 

·ywasmadc 
Qr l'racUcc for 

i~V~~f~~~o 

Jo~-~·;,s 
Jcrr M. H~1rcy ~ - 0 ~ o.;icc 
Fl.ORIDA PROFESS r.it':n l.S#7 123 L8NB 183 

NOl VALID GNATURE ANO SEAL 
OF A F R ANO MAPPER 



-- II 
I 

I I 
I I 

3"V 

9\lLH 
;- t6l9! 

-i-~1!!!:::-P,-~: :: ~ - ---,m, ,_ 

~ 9.tRIL !-9tU 

ti :,oc,ogy~ ,,, ~ 

l98!! 
li6H 

. .,. 
L __ _ 

9'1';< 

'§ F 
' 

CJ] c::::J ,--------,--

[]I IJill I I I I I I I 



410 W. Lemon St. Tarpon Springs, FL 34689

Shafchuck | Schabarum Home

Driveway, Patio, Fence and Patio

Indicated in Blue/Green - 10 ft.

Curb Cut 10 ft

3 ft. from property line

New Fence

Remove Shed

Patio and Driveway

Pavers



This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender
You have not previously corresponded with this sender.

From: calachuk@aol.com
To: Planning Department; Mark LeCouris; Michele Manousos; Board Of Commissioners
Subject: HPB CA #23-151
Date: Thursday, December 21, 2023 4:58:00 PM

First it was solar electric panels…CA for a utility that has no reference to Historic
Preservation. 

Now it’s an application for a curb cut for a driveway??? Has anyone noticed that West
Lemon Street is under major construction, widening the existing driveway at this
location would be easy, and could be done during the project completion. 

I’m not sure I see the point of having people jump through hoops and pay money for
things that should be handled over the counter…solar panels and driveways. 

I have no objection to the substance of the request, but I do object to the review of
seemingly irrelevant home improvements that have nothing to do with historic
preservation.

As always, Peace & Love, Olga. 

Copied to city manager, commissioners and city clerk 

mailto:calachuk@aol.com
mailto:planningdept@ctsfl.us
mailto:mlecouris@ctsfl.us
mailto:mmanousos@ctsfl.us
mailto:boc@ctsfl.us


CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT 

 
Application 23-152 
Theophilopoulos 
Page 1 of 5 

 
CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 

HERITAGE PRESERVATION BOARD 
JANUARY 8, 2024 

 
STAFF REPORT, January 2, 2024 

 
Application No. / Project Title:  23-152 / Theophilopoulos 

Staff:     Caroline Lanford, AICP CTP 
     Principal Planner 

Applicant / Owner:   Dean and Ellyn Theophilopoulos 

Property Size:    26,659 square feet 

Current Zoning:    CRM-Conditional Residential Mixed District 
 
Current Land Use:   Residential Urban 
 
Location / Parcel ID:  150 N Spring Boulevard / 12-27-15-77760-000-0060 
 
Architectural Type/District Status: Frame Vernacular / Contributing 
 
BACKGROUND SUMMARY: 
The applicant is seeking a Certificate of Approval to replace the upper asbestos shingle roof with a 
standing seam metal roof at the contributing structure at the subject property. The circa 1888, two-
story residence was built by Wilber DeGolier, Tarpon Springs’ first mayor. The house has an 
asymmetrical façade with irregular massing and a steep pitched cross gable roof, and a one-story 
hipped roof porch wrapping the front and sides supported by turned posts. Although the structure has 
undergone alterations, most architectural details remain, and the structure is considered a 
contributing resource to the National Register of Historic Places (NRHP) and Local Tarpon Springs 
Historic District.  

The Heritage Preservation Board granted a Certificate of Approval in 2004 to replace the porch roof 
with a metal standing seam roof.  

PRELIMINARY STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff is not making a recommendation based on conflicting guidelines and review criteria as stated in 
this staff report.  However, if the Heritage Preservation Board (HPB) approves the application, the 
following conditions are recommended: 
 

1. The historic roofline must be maintained. 
2. The chimneys must not be altered. 
3. The Certificate of Approval will expire in three (3) years if a building permit has not been 

issued for the project. 
 
  



CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT 

 
Application 23-152 
Theophilopoulos 
Page 2 of 5 

HISTORIC DISTRICT CONSIDERATIONS: 

1. When considering this application, the Heritage Preservation Board (HPB) is encouraged to refer 
to the Historic District Design Review Guidelines Manual (DRGM), especially Guidelines 2, 3, 4, 
63, 64, 66, and 69.  The DRGM can be accessed at the following link:  https://www.ctsfl.us/wp-
content/uploads/2021/03/Historic-District-Design-Review-Guidelines-Manual.pdf  
 

REVIEW STANDARDS / STAFF ANALYSIS – CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL 

Pursuant to Section 109.01, Standards for Review: 
(A) It shall be the intent of this Article to promote maintenance, restoration, adaptive reuses 

appropriate to the property, and compatible contemporary designs that are harmonious with the 
exterior and landscape features of neighboring buildings, sites, and streetscapes. 

(B) In reviewing an application for a Certificate of Approval, the Board shall consider the following 
criteria: 

 
(1) The height and width of any proposed alteration or new construction shall be consistent with that 
of adjacent contributing structures and with those structures of similar character and architectural 
style found throughout the immediate neighborhood or the district.   
 
ANALYSIS: The proposed project would not alter the height and width of the structure. 
 
(2) The width and height of windows, doors, and entries shall be consistent with the character of the 
building's original architectural style. Repair or replacement of missing architectural features such 
as windows, mullions, doors, entries, hand rails, etc., should be based on accurate duplications, 
substantiated by historic, physical or pictorial evidence rather than on conjectural designs or the 
availability of different architectural elements from other buildings or structures. 
 
ANALYSIS:  Not applicable.  
 
(3) The relationship of a structure within an historic or cultural preservation district to the open space 
between it and the street and to other buildings or scenic views, vistas or streetscapes characterizing 
the area, shall be protected through a site plan review process addressing setbacks, roof lines, 
garage placement, parking and access analysis and the use of landscaping. 
 
ANALYSIS:  The subject property is located in the Spring Bayou vista, one of the most prominent views 
of the City. The proposed project would alter the streetscape and vista by changing the appearance of 
the house by changing the roofing material. Although standing seam metal roofs are consistent with 
the frame vernacular architectural style, the only home in the immediate vicinity with a metal roof is 
a contemporary structure. However, there are many examples throughout the district of frame 
vernacular structures with metal roofs. The HPB should determine if this alteration is significantly 
adverse. 
  
(4) The shape and texture of the roof shall replicate the shape, texture and type of roof distinguishing 
the building's original architecture and on structures of similar style and age within the Historic and 
Cultural Preservation District.  
 

https://www.ctsfl.us/wp-content/uploads/2021/03/Historic-District-Design-Review-Guidelines-Manual.pdf
https://www.ctsfl.us/wp-content/uploads/2021/03/Historic-District-Design-Review-Guidelines-Manual.pdf


CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT 

 
Application 23-152 
Theophilopoulos 
Page 3 of 5 

ANALYSIS:  The original roof was shingle as indicated on 1919 Sandborn maps, and therefore, the 
replacement of the roof with standing seam metal would not be reflective of the structure’s original 
architecture. However, a Certificate of Approval was issued to replace the porch roof with a standing 
seam metal roof in 2004. Between 2004 and the present, the structure has had mixed roof materials, 
which conflicts with Guideline 63 of the DRGM. Replacement of the upper roof with standing seam 
metal would result in a roof with uniform material and composition. Although not original to this 
structure, metal standing seam roofs are common on frame vernacular structures throughout the 
district. However, no contributing structures in the immediate vicinity of similar style and age have 
metal standing seam roofs. The HPB should determine if the positive impact of uniform roof material 
balances the adverse impact of replacing the roofing material and texture associated with the 
building’s original architecture. 
 
(5) The size and mass (or shape) of the building after alteration shall be reflective of the building's 
original architectural style. The size and mass (or shape) of a proposed structure (new construction) 
should reflect the character of contributing buildings within the District as well as those immediately 
surrounding the subject property and shall include review of architectural elements such as roof lines, 
fenestration, and other components of facade design.   
 
ANALYSIS: Not applicable. 
 
(6) Landscaping shall be utilized as a means to enhance the architectural character and appearance 
of the structure or traditional cultural property and to protect and define open spaces and pedestrian 
ways within Historic and Cultural Preservation Districts. 
 
ANALYSIS:  Not applicable. 
 
(7) Distinctive architectural features shall be repaired rather than replaced, wherever possible.  
Architectural details, including color, materials, texture, and site lighting shall be treated so as to 
make the building, structure, or traditional cultural property consistent with the property’s original 
architectural style and character.  New materials should replicate the material being replaced in 
composition, design, color, texture and other visual qualities.  
 
ANALYSIS:  The DRGM provides guidance for roofs primarily in Chapter 4.17: “The roof is one of the 
prominent defining features of historic buildings” (page 138). Guideline 63 is particularly applicable to 
the proposed project: 
 

Guideline 63. Roofing Material 
a. Retain and repair the historic roof materials where feasible. Repairs can include replacing 
panels or sealing pinholes with an elastomeric/silicone material. 
b. If all roofing material is to be removed, then the new roofing material shall match the 
existing or be characteristic of the architectural style in terms of material, size, and pattern. 
c. Requests for substitute roofing materials will be reviewed on a case-by-case basis. 

 
With respect to guideline 63a, the existing roof is asbestos shingles, likely making extensive repairs 
infeasible. 
 



CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT 

 
Application 23-152 
Theophilopoulos 
Page 4 of 5 

With respect to guideline 63b, it is not feasible to exactly match the existing roof, but the use of 
modern architectural shingles could reproduce similar visual qualities. Although the subject structure 
appears to have had a shingle roof throughout its history, standing seam metal is consistent with the 
frame vernacular architectural style. There are no frame vernacular contributing structures in the 
immediate vicinity with standing seam metal roofs, although there are many examples throughout the 
district.  
 
The existing standing seam metal roof on the porch is a unique situation relevant to the analysis of the 
appropriateness of substitute roofing materials in this case. 
 
The proposed project would result in a roof that does not replicate the visual qualities of the historic 
roof. The HPB should determine whether this alteration is significantly adverse. 
   
(8) All buildings, structures, sites and traditional cultural properties shall be recognized as products 
of their own time.  Alterations, modifications or other changes to a structure or traditional cultural 
property shall not attempt to create an earlier appearance than the original date of construction. 
Changes that may have taken place in the course of time are evidence of the history and 
development of the subject property and may have acquired significance in their own right.  This 
significance shall be recognized and respected. 
 
ANALYSIS: Not applicable. 
 
(9) The renovation of contributing structures in an historic or cultural district or designated sites shall 
meet the Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Rehabilitation and Guidelines for Rehabilitating 
Historic Buildings. 
 
ANALYSIS:  The following standards are applicable to this project: 

 
2.  The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved.  The removal of historic 
materials or alterations of features and spaces that characterize a property shall be avoided. 
 
5. Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of craftsmanship that 
characterize a historic property shall be preserved. 
 
9. New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not destroy historic materials 
that characterize the property. The new work shall be differentiated from the old and shall be 
compatible with the massing, size, scale, and architectural features to protect the historic integrity of 
the property and its environment. 

The proposed project generally meets the intent of the Secretary’s standards, although a shingle roof 
for the entire structure would be the most appropriate alternative.  
 
(10) The proposed project shall conform to other requirements of this Code and be in compliance 
with the applicable goals, objectives, and policies of the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
ANALYSIS:  The project is generally consistent with the Historic Preservation Element of the 
Comprehensive Plan and the Heritage Preservation Article of the Comprehensive Zoning and Land 



CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT 

 
Application 23-152 
Theophilopoulos 
Page 5 of 5 

Development Code. The project conforms to other requirements of the City of Tarpon Springs 
Comprehensive Zoning and Land Development Code. 
 
(11) The impact upon archaeological sites shall preserve the integrity of the site. 
   
ANALYSIS:  No archaeological sites will be impacted. 
 
PUBLIC CORRESPONDENCE: 
The property owners within 500 feet were sent written notification in accordance with Section 
109.00(B) of the City of Tarpon Springs Comprehensive Zoning and Land Development Code. No 
responses were received. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Slide Presentation 
2. Florida Master Site File Form #8PI1622 
3. Application and supporting materials 

 



THEOPHILOPOULOS
APPLICATION #23-152

Heritage Preservation Board, November 6, 2023

I CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
~IL&IM!MOIM@ I& ll©IMOIM® 1Ql~~&~1l'~~IM1l' 



LOCATION & CONTEXT



LOCATION & CONTEXT

SPRING BAYOU 

11759 

EAST 

11111111llllbdllllllllllllllllllllllllll 1

11111 • I Flllllll• • • • • • ••••••• •• •• 11 • 

~ LJ t TARPON SPRINGS 
HISTORIC DISTRICTS 

KEY 
NATIONAL REGISTER 
HISTORIC DISTRI CT 

LOCAL HISTORIC 
DISTRICT BOUNDARY 

CONTRIBUTING 1778 

------

SCALE o""""s-□ -,o~o""""~~"□-□=3-□~o""""4~□-□=s-□o 

C:\Documents and Settings\amosella.CTS\Desktop\Andyfiles\HISTORIC DISTRICT RESOURSES MAPS\Torpon Springs Historic Districts.dwg, 9/19/2013 11:03:52 AM 



FLORIDA MASTER SITE FILE



1919 SANBORN
I 

\ -
~ 

., .. ., <- .~...._. 

<~ ... c,;, ,/ 

,, ' 

\£," ?1~~ 
'-t, .., 

, 
.P 

~ .. ', , 
' ~ 

I': 

' ~ 

, . . ., 
V - I 

... '4/'-' 

~ 

1/NIYI.{ISRL/J T 
CIIVNCH 

40 

N 

-! ~ . 
l:\..M 

2 ~-• " '<IN 

" -ii 
" " 



REQ
U

EST

•
Certificate of Approval for:

•
Replace shingle roof w

ith m
etal standing seam

 roof

•
Lot Size: 26,659 square feet

•
Architectural Type/Style: Fram

e Vernacular

•
District Status: Contributing

•
Florida M

aster Site File: 8PI1622

•
Property O

w
ner / Applicant: Dean and Ellyn Theophilopoulos

I CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
IP'I.L&INJ lNlU IN] @i W::i, ?f:© lNl I~@) [Q)~!Fl&ll'llf iklmli\!nr 



RE
Q

U
ES

T



RE
Q

U
ES

T



RE
Q

U
ES

T



RE
Q

U
ES

T



STAN
DARDS FO

R REVIEW
 – CERTIFICATE O

F APPRO
VAL

1)
N

ew
 construction consistency.

2)
W

indow
s, doors and entries.

3)
N

eighborhood and district context.
4)

Roof shape and texture.
5)

Size and m
assing / shape.

6)
Landscaping.

7)
Architectural features.

8)
Adherence to period of construction.

9)
Adherence to Secretary’s Guidelines.

10)Conform
ance w

ith other City code requirem
ents.

11)Im
pact upon archeological sites.

Espec ially Applicable Guidelines 2, 3, 4, 63, 64, 66, and 69

I CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
IP'I.L&INJ lNlU IN] @i W::i, ?f:© lNl I~@) [Q)~!Fl&ll'llf iklmli\!nr 



STAN
DARDS FO

R REVIEW
 – CERTIFICATE O

F APPRO
VAL

3) N
eighborhood and district context. The proposed project w

ould alter the 
streetscape and vista by changing the appearance of the house by changing the 
roofing m

aterial.
4) Roof shape and texture. The proposed m

etal roof w
ould not be consistent w

ith 
the structure’s original architecture. How

ever, it w
ould m

atch the existing porch 
roof m

aterial.
7) Architectural features. The roof is one of the prom

inent defining features of 
historic buildings, and the original roof w

as shingle.

I CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
IP'I.L&INJ lNlU IN] @i W::i, ?f:© lNl I~@) [Q)~!Fl&ll'llf iklmli\!nr 



cSt Y 0,:-

City of Tarpon Springs Design Review Guidelines Manual ~ 
-----------------------------------------------------1\ ~ 

Guide I ine 63. Roofing Material 
a. Retain and repair the historic roof materials where feasible. Repairs can include 

replacing panels or sealing pinholes with an elastomeric/ silicone material. 
b. If all roofing material is to be removed, then the new roofing material shall match 

the existing or be characteristic of the architectural style in terms of material, size, 
and pattern. 

C. Requests for substitute roofing materials will be reviewed on a case-by-case basis. 
d. When replacing asphalt shingles, heavyweight architectural shingles are preferred. 
e. Repair of isolated sections of a roof must match the existing in material 

composition, style, size, and color. 

st Choice Be 
Re 
roo 

place a historic standing seam metal roof with a new standing seam metal 
f 

od Alte rnati ve 
place a slate roof with new synthetic slate shingles that mimic the texture 

Go 
Re 
an d pattern of the historic slate roof 

No 
Re 

t Approp r iate 
placing a slate roof with a new standing seam metal roof 

HAND-SPLIT WOOD SHINGLES 

TROUGH AND CAP CLAY BARREL TILES 

"S" BARREL TILES 

~,j, ,-;:: ~ 
SPR1NG 

METAL SHINGLES 

DIAMOND PATTERN ASBESTOS 
ROOFING SHINGLES 

THREE-TAB COMPOSITE ROOF SHINGLES 

J I I I..____ 
V-GROOVE STANDING SEAM METAL ROOFING 

Figure 116: Illustration of roofing patterns and materials 



PRELIM
IN

ARY STAFF RECO
M

M
EN

DATIO
N

Staff is not m
aking a recom

m
endation based on conflicting 

guidelines and review
 criteria.  If the Heritage Preservation 

Board (HPB) approves the application, the follow
ing 

conditions are recom
m

ended:

1. The historic roofline m
ust be m

aintained.
2. The chim

neys m
ust not be altered.

3. The Certificate of Approval w
ill expire in three (3) years if a 

building perm
it has not been issued for the project.

The project w
as publicly noticed.  Tw

o responses to the 
notices w

ere received. 

I CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS 
IP'I.L&INJ lNlU IN] @i W::i, ?f:© lNl I~@) [Q)~!Fl&ll'llf iklmli\!nr 



Original
Update

Recorder # 261

Project Name Historic Resources Survey of Tarpon Springs

Recorder Date 2/20/09

Site Name Wilbur DeGolier House Other Names

Vicinity of N side of Spring between Spring and Read

City Tarpon Springs County Pinellas

Subdivision Block # Lot #

Plat or Other Map Aerial Photographs

Township 27S Range 15E Section 12

Quarter Qtr Qtr Irregular Section
Land Grant Unknown

USGS Map TARPON SPRINGS

UTM Zone 17

Easting 327153 Northing 3114828

Latitude Longitude

Architect/Builder Unknown Construction Date 1888 Circa
Alterations Date c.1960 Type/Location east end of porch enclosed

Additions Date c.1920 Type/Location rear gable, two story, wood framed (multiple rear additions)

Stories 2

Moved Original Location

Structural System Wood frame Exterior Fabric Drop siding

Foundation Piers Foundation Materials Brick Foundation Infill Brick open work

Roof Type Cross-gabled

Main Entrance (stylistic details): off-center entry under main porch with transom

Roofing Materials Standing seam-sheet metal; Asbestos shingle

No. of Porches 1 Locations/Features one story, separate hipped roof, wraps three sides with turned wood posts, wood deck 
and balustrade

Secondary Structures
Chimneys Orientation North; East Location Ridge/Exterior; W Material Brick

Wood Windows Type DHS Light # 2/2

Metal Windows Type Light #
Exterior Ornament cornerboards, rafter tails, vents (triangular wood louvre in gable), wood surrounds

Outbldgs. Number 1

one story, two car garage to rear

Condition Good Surroundings Residential

Archaeological Remains Present FMSF Archaeological Site Form Completed (if yes, attach)

This two-story residence has an asymmetrical façade with irregular massing and a steep pitched cross gable roof. A one-story hipped roof 
porch wraps the front and sides of the house supported by turned posts. The 2/2 double hung windows feature pedimented hoods. A 
triangular louvered vent is located on the front facing the gable. The house was built by Wilber DeGolier, a retired businessman and real 
estate invester from Bradford, PA as a year-round residence. DeGolier served as Tarpon Springs' first mayor when the City was 
incorporated in 1887.

HISTORICAL STRUCTURE FORM Page 1

LOCATION and IDENTIFICATION

FLORIDA MASTER SITE FILE
Consult Guide To Historical Structure Forms for detailed instructions

MAPPING

HISTORY

DESCRIPTION

Narrative (general, interior, landscape, context; 3 lines only)

Interior Plan Unknown

Not applicableComments

Nature/Location (Describe below)

Number 3

Site # 8PI1622

Ownership Private-individual

Location

Address 150 N Spring Boulevard

Use Original Private residence Use Present Private residence

Exterior Plan IrregularStyle Frame Vernacular

Historic Contexts Post-Reconstruction National Register Category Building

Tuesday, July 14, 2009Printed 

□ 
lill 

lill 
lill 
□ 

lill 
lit! 
□ 

□ 

□ 

□ □ 



Recorder Name Janus Research

Recorder Affiliation JANUS RESEARCH, 1107 N. Ward Street, Tampa, Florida  33607  Telephone 813-636-8200

Community planning & development

This resource is an example of residential architecture in Tarpon Springs during the Post-Reconstruction-era and is representative of the 
development of the City of Tarpon Springs. Although this building has undergone some minor alterations, the majority of architectural 
details remain and the overall historic massing is retained. Therefore, this building would be considered a contributing resource to the 
NRHP and Local Tarpon Springs Historic District.

Location of Negatives Janus Research

RECORDER'S EVALUATION OF SITE

HISTORICAL STRUCTURE FORM Page 2
Consult Guide To Historical Structure Forms for detailed instructions

Areas of Significance

Summary of Significance

RECORDER INFORMATION

DOCUMENTATION

No Likely, Need Information Insufficient Information 

No Likely, Need Information Insufficient Information

Bibliographic References Olausen, Stephen A. FMSF form for 8PI1622. on file, Florida Department of State, Division of Historic 
Resources, Tallahassee, Florida.

Yes

Yes

Individually Eligible for National Register?

Potential Contributor to Nat. Reg. District?

REQUIRED: 1. USGS 7.5' MAP WITH STRUCTURES PINPOINTED IN RED
2. LARGE SCALE STREET OR PLAT MAP
3. PHOTO OF MAIN FACADE, PREFERABLY B&W, AT LEAST 3x5

Site # 8PI1622

Negative Numbers Roll 2885, #22, Facing NE

yes no Date
yes no Date

Date

a b c d

DHR USE ONLY OFFICIAL EVALUATIONS DHR USE ONLY

___/___/____
National Register Criteria for Evaluation

KEEPER-NR ELIGIBILITY
SHPO-NR ELIGIBILITY:
LOCAL DESIGNATION:

Local office

___/___/____
NR DATE

DELIST DATE

(See National Register Bulletin 15 , p. 2)

potentially elig.
___/___/____
___/___/____
___/___/____

insufficient info

Research Methods Florida Site File for past architectural surveys; Florida Site File search; Local library; Tax records; Pedestrian; 
Sanborn maps

Tuesday, July 14, 2009Printed 

□ 

Ii'] 

□ 

□ 

□ □ 
□ □ □ 

□ □ □ □ 

□ 

Ii'] 

□ 

□ 

□ 





USGS QUADRANGLE MAP 

Location of 8PI1622 
II 

USGS Quadrangle. Tarpon Springs (1973 PR 1987) .. 0 
• 



Return to: 
CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

Heritage Preservation Board 
Application for Certificate of Approval 

Planning & Zoning Department 
324 E. Pine Street 

Tarpon Springs, Fl 34689 
(727) 942-5611 

(Please type or print clearly) 

Property Owner(s) 
Name 

DEAN THEOPHILOPOULOS 
Address 

150 N SPRING BLVD 
City 

TARPON SPRINGS 
Phone 

727-271-5650 
Applicant 
Name 

MICHAEL RAMIREZ 
Address 

4729 WEASEL DRIVE 
City 

NEW PORT RICHEY 
Phone 

727-698-4675 
Agent (if applicable) 
Name 

MICHAEL RAMIREZ 
Address 

4729 WEASEL DRIVE 
City 

NEW PORT RICHEY 
Phone 

727-698-4675 
General Information 

I Fax 

I Fax 

I Fax 

1
1 

Email 
deantheo@hotmail.com 

I State 
FLORIDA I Zip 

34689-3247 

I 
Cellular 

727-271-5650 

I
: Email 
mikemetro1@outlook.com 

I 
State 

FLORIDA I
: Zip 
34653 

I 
Cellular 

727-698-4675 

I 
Email 

mikemetro1@outlook.com 

I 
State 

FLORIDA 13,653 

I 
Cellular 

727-698-4675 

Property Location or Address 
150 N SPRING BLVD TARPON SPRINGS FLORIDA 34689-3247 
Legal Description (attach additional sheets as necessary) 

Tax Parcel Number(s) Current Desi!:lnations of Property 

12-27-15-77796-713-0101 Land Use Category jfi60ng District 
RU 

Current Use of Property 
Iii YES 0 NO PRIMARY RESIDENCE Contributing Structure? 

Type of Proposed Activity: [please check all that apply] 
CJ Demolition □ Relocation * CJ Structural Addition IJ Driveway 
C Renovation C New Construction Iii New Roof □ Other ____ _ 

* If Relocation, please indicate new location: 
New Property Location or Address 

Legal Description (attach additional sheets as necessary) 

Tax Parcel Number(s) Current Designations of Property 
Land Use Category Zoning District 

Rev. 6/18/2019 Page 1 



CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
Heritage Preservation Board 

Application for Certificate of Approval 

General Building Information 
Year Built 

I 
Architectural Style 

1895 FRAME VERNACULAR I Porches? 

Original Use I Present Use I Proposed Use 

Roof T~e & Material 
ASBE TOS SHINGLE / METAL PANEL 

I Exterior Siding Material 

Previous Additions or Modifications: [please describe and include dates] 

Description of Proposed Work: 

[ij YES O NO 

REMOVES EXISTING ASBESTOS SHINGLES FROM UPPER ROOF. INSTALL NEW 26-GUAGE STANDING SEEM METAL ROOF TO 

MATCH LOWER EXISTING METAL ROOF PANELS. There are several metal roofs already installed in the area. 

There are several metal roofs already installed in the area. 

For relocation or demolition, describe the property's physical condition, steps taken to save the property 
and whether renovation would be economically feasible: 

Requirements for Submission: 
Please submit those items which have been checked by City staff: 

□ Completed original application with digital copies of all application documents 

IJ $50.00 application fee plus advertisement costs which will be invoiced upon calculation by Staff 

□ $50.00 application fee for signs only 

□ Property survey, signed and sealed by a professional land surveyor 

Cl Architectural floor plans and elevations (10 copies) 

□ Site Plan for new construction (10 copies) 

□ Landscaping plan (10 copies) 

□ Details of exterior modifications 

Rev. 6/18/2019 Page2 



CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
Heritage Preservation Board 

Application for Certificate of Approval 

AFFIDAVIT 

I (we), the undersigned, certify ownership of the property within this application, that said ownership 

has been fully divulged, whether such ownership by contingent or absolute, and that the name of all 

parties to an existing contract for sale or any options are filed with this application. 

MICHAEL RAMIREZ 
I (we) certify that ____________ is (are) duly designated as the agent(s) for the 

AGENT 

owner, that the agent(s) is (are) authorized to provide subject matter on the application contained 

herein, whether verbal or written, and appear at any public hearing(s) involving this petition. 

I (we) assent to the City's Comprehensive Plan as it applies to the property. Further, it is understood 

that this application must be complete and accurate and the appropriate fee paid prior to processing. 

12-04-2023 
Date: _______ _ 

Date: _______ _ 

Date: _______ _ 

Date: _______ _ 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF PINELLAS 

Title Holder/Property Owner: ~~.W f\ ~~. 
Title Holder/Property Owner: ___________ _ 

Title Holder/Property Owner: ___________ _ 

Title Holder/Property Owner: ___________ _ 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this-...... -~ .... ( ____ day : -])~J1J,A.o., 2od.J 

by ]Jea •v\ :t'/2,fp :O k;J o iJDU l?S , who is personally known to me or who has produced 
~ R I Y $WNER N/(ME PRINTED 

fl-pi L/ tf/ - / Q 7 -- /a l as identification and who did (did not) take an oath. , _ 

~(. {)/4 ' 
Name: 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

Signature: 

Stamp: 

Rev. 6/18/2019 Page 3 



CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
Heritage Preservation Board 

Application for Certificate of Approval 

In reviewing an application for a Certificate of Approval, the Board shall consider the following Standards for 
Review: 

(1) The height and width of any proposed alteration or new construction shall be consistent with that of adjacent 
contributing structures and with those structures of similar character and architectural style found throughout the 
immediate neighborhood or the district. 

(2) The width and height of windows, doors, and entries shall be consistent with the character of the building's 
original architectural style. Repair or replacement of missing architectural features such as windows, mullions, 
doors, entries, hand rails, etc., should be based on accurate duplications, substantiated by historic, physical or 
pictorial evidence rather than on conjectural designs or the availability of different architectural elements from 
other buildings or structures. 

(3) The relationship of a structure within an historic or cultural preservation district to the open space between it 
and the street and to other buildings or scenic views, vistas or streetscapes characterizing the area, shall be 
protected through a site plan review process addressing setbacks, roof lines, garage placement, parking and 
access analysis and the use of landscaping. 

(4) The shape and texture of the roof shall replicate the shape, texture and type of roof distinguishing the 
building's original architecture and on structures of similar style and age within the Historic and Cultural 
Preservation District. 

(5) The size and mass (or shape) of the building after alteration shall be reflective of the building's original 
architectural style. The size and mass (or shape) of a proposed structure (new construction) should reflect the 
character of contributing buildings within the District as well as those immediately surrounding the subject 
property and shall include review of architectural elements such as roof lines, fenestration, and other 
components of facade design. 

(6) Landscaping shall be utilized as a means to enhance the architectural character and appearance of the 
structure or traditional cultural property and to protect and define open spaces and pedestrian ways within 
Historic and Cultural Preservation Districts. 

(7) Distinctive architectural features shall be repaired rather than replaced, wherever possible. Architectural 
details, including color, materials, texture, and site lighting shall be treated so as to make the building, structure, 
or traditional cultural property consistent with the property's original architectural style and character. New 
materials should replicate the material being replaced in composition, design, color, texture and other visual 
qualities. 

(8) All buildings, structures, sites and traditional cultural properties shall be recognized as products of their own 
time. Alterations, modifications or other changes to a structure or traditional cultural property shall not attempt to 
create an earlier appearance than the original date of construction. Changes which may have taken place in the 
course of time are evidence of the history and development of the subject property and may have acquired 
significance in their own right. This significance shall be recognized and respected. 

(9) The renovation of contributing structures in an historic or cultural district or designated sites shall meet the 
Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Rehabilitation and Guidelines for Rehabilitating Historic Buildings. 

(10) The proposed project shall conform with the other requirements of this Code and be in compliance with the 
applicable goals, objectives, and policies of the Comprehensive Plan. 

(11) The impact upon archaeological sites shall preserve the integrity of the site. 

Rev. 6/18/2019 Page4 



This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender
You have not previously corresponded with this sender.

From: JB
To: Planning
Subject: Application # 23-152
Date: Saturday, December 30, 2023 8:46:13 AM

Dear Historic Preservation Board,

I am writing to you regarding the above referenced application. 

The proposed roof will be both sustainable and aesthetically pleasing, and will match 
the other roofs on the home.

It is also very similar to other metal seam roofs that are present in the Historic District. 
Please approve this application, it will add to the charm of our neighborhood.

Kind Regards,

John P. Byrnes
Wake Forest RE Holdings
170 N. Spring Blvd.

mailto:justbecause427@gmail.com
mailto:planning@ctsfl.us


This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender
You have not previously corresponded with this sender.

From: JB
To: Planning
Subject: Application # 23-152
Date: Saturday, December 30, 2023 8:37:57 AM

Historic Preservation Board,

We live at 164 N. Spring Blvd. - next door to the Applicant - and would like to ask that 
the above application be approved.

The proposed roof will match the roofing on the rest of the home and is very similar to 
the metal roofs on other homes in the Historic district. It will enhance the beauty of the 
home, and of the “Golden Crescent”. 

Sincerely,

John & Wilma Byrnes
164 N. Spring Blvd

mailto:justbecause427@gmail.com
mailto:planning@ctsfl.us

	23-140 Price- 439 E Lemon St - Presentation.pdf
	Anthony Price�Application #23-140
	LOCATION AND CONTEXT
	Slide Number 3
	Request
	439 E. Lemon street
	1913 Sanborn
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Standards for review – certificate of approval
	Slide Number 11
	Preliminary Staff Recommendation

	Office Deck layout copy.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	23-145 - Catalinas - 10 S PinellasAve - Complete.pdf
	24-145 Catalinas - 10 S Pinellas Ave - Presentation .pdf
	Catalina’s�Application 23-145
	LOCATION AND CONTEXT
	Slide Number 3
	Request
	FMSF 10 S Pinellas Avenue
	Façade Prior to construction
	South and west elevations Prior to construction
	1909 Sanborn
	1919 Sanborn
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Standards for review – certificate of approval
	Standards for review – certificate of approval
	Standards for review – certificate of approval
	Slide Number 23
	Preliminary Staff Recommendation

	Catalinas Plans.pdf
	S1.0 FOUNDATION DETAIL PLAN-PG-12  rS-1  10-10
	Sheets and Views
	PG-12  rS-1  4-23


	S2.0 STRUCTURAL DETAIL-PG13 S-2 10.10
	Sheets and Views
	PG13 S-2 6.23


	S3.0 ROOF FRAMING r10.10.23-D-Size Layout
	Sheets and Views
	D-Size Layout


	6.  ELEVATION r-11.04.23
	Sheets and Views
	D-Size Layout




	23-155 - Schabarum - 410 W Lemon St - Complete.pdf
	23-155 - Schabarum - 410 W Lemon St - Presentation.pdf
	Schabarum and Schafchuk�Application #23-151
	LOCATION AND CONTEXT
	Slide Number 3
	LOCATION AND CONTEXT
	Request
	Florida Master Site file 
	Design review guidelines manual
	410 W Lemon Street
	410 W Lemon Street
	410 W Lemon Street
	410 W Lemon Street – Façade 
	410 W Lemon Street – Façade 
	410 W Lemon Street – west side context
	410 W Lemon Street – Façade / East Side 
	410 W Lemon Street – Survey
	410 W Lemon Street – request
	Standards for review – certificate of approval
	Standards for review – certificate of approval
	Standards for review
	Standards for review – design review guidelines manual
	Standards for review – design review guidelines manual
	Preliminary Staff Recommendation


	23-152 - Theophilopoulos - 150 N Spring - Complete.pdf
	23-152 - Theophilopoulos - 150 N Spring Blvd.pdf
	Theophilopoulos�Application #23-152
	Location & Context
	Location & Context
	Florida master site file
	1919 SANborn
	Request
	REQUEST
	REQUEST
	REQUEST
	REQUEST
	Standards for review – certificate of approval
	Standards for review – certificate of approval
	Slide Number 13
	Preliminary Staff Recommendation


	HPB 12-4-23 minutes draft version.pdf
	A&R Presentation - Sustainability 10-19-2023 + Idalia Slide.pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13
	Slide 14
	Slide 15
	Slide 16
	Slide 17
	Slide 18





